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1 BEFORE THE 

2 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT DIVISION 

3 STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

4 IN THE MATTER OF: 

5 LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY 
HEARING ON HAZARDOUS WASTE 

6 PERMIT 

7 

8 
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10 

11 

12 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 

13 

1 

14 BE IT REMEMBERED that on to-wit, the eighteenth day of 

15 July, 1989, the above-entitled matter carne on for hearing 

16 before the New Mexico Environmental Improvement Division, 

17 taken at the Harold Runnels Building, Santa Fe, 

18 New Mexico, at the hour of nine o'clock in the forenoon. 
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1 A P P E A R A N C E S 

2 FOR THE DIVISION: 

3 
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12 

13 

14 

15 

MR. WALT YOUNGBLOOD, Hearing Officer 
Deputy Director, Public Health Division 
Health and Environment Department 
Harold Runnels Building 
1190 St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

MS. GINI NELSON 
Assistant General Counsel 
Health and Environment Department 
Harold Runnels Building 
1190 St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

* * * * 

MR. YOUNGBLOOD: If you will please take your seats. 

2 

16 Good morning. My name is Walt Youngblood. I am 

17 deputy director of Public Health Division of the Health and 

18 Environment Department. 

19 Can everyone hear me? 

20 I have been asked by the director of the 

21 Environmental Improvement Division, EID, to be the hearing 

22 officer at this hearing this morning. The subject of this 

23 public hearing is EID's proposed draft permit, Los Alamos 

24 National Laboratory, LANL, Resource Conservation & Recovery 

25 Act, RCRA, operating permit NM-00010515-1, to operate a 
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1 hazardous waste incinerator treatment and storage facility 

2 at Los Alamos, New Mexico. 

3 There are two parts of this hearing. The first 

4 is regarding EID's draft permit, and the second is regarding 

5 the US Environmental Protection Agency, EPA, draft permit. 

6 We will begin with the hearing on EID's draft 

7 permit. At the conclusion of this hearing, we will go on 

8 into another hearing on the EPA's draft permit. 

g The EID's hearing -- the purpose of this hearing 

10 is to give the public an opportunity to participate in the 

11 decision by the director of EID as to whether to issue this 

12 permit to LANL. EID will be concerned with seeing that the 

13 permit meets the general prerequisites for the issuance of 

14 any hazardous waste permit in New Mexico. 

15 Please understand that as hearing officer I will 

16 not be making any decisions on this proposed draft permit. 

17 My job is simply to assemble a record of this public 

18 hearing, which will form a part of the total administrative 

19 record from which the director of the EID will make the 

20 final permit decision, and to conduct this public hearing as 

21 to ensure that you, the public, are given a reasonable 

22 chance to participate in making this record. 

23 Before we start with testimony it may be helpful 

24 for me to explain the procedure we will follow during this 

25 hearing. 
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1 Copies of the order of proceedings that we will 

2 follow today are available for your use and can be found at 

3 the back of the room. If you don't already have one, I 

4 suggest you pick up a copy so that you will be able to know 

5 what is happening and what will be coming next during the 

6 hearing. 

7 Another handout you may wish to pick up is the 

8 list of EID's prepared exhibits, which it describes exhibits 

9 that EID intends to put in the record during this hearing. 

10 Additional exhibits may be offered for the record by LANL 

11 and by members of the public at appropriate times during the 

12 hearing. 

13 In addition to written exhibits, testimonies will 

14 be taken from anyone who cares to testify. This testimony 

15 is taken down by the court reporter. Anyone who wishes to 

16 testify as a witness will be asked to sign up on the witness 

17 sign-up sheet at the back of the room. 

18 Please note that there are separate sign-up 

19 sheets for EID's and EPA's draft permits. The procedure I 

20 am talking about now applies to EID's draft permit and not 

21 necessarily to EPA's. I will discuss the procedures for the 

22 EPA part of the hearing when we have finished the EID part. 

23 All witnesses will be required to testify under 

24 oath or affirming that he or she will testify truthfully 

25 should the witness' religious or other problems prevent the 
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1 witness from taking the normal oath. 

2 Unsworn statements, whether oral or written, will 

3 be accepted into the hearing record. However, because such 

4 unsworn statements cannot be effectively subjected to cross 

5 examination you should be aware that, for obvious reasons, 

6 the director may not give as much weight to the views of 

7 those who are unwilling to give sworn testimony and who will 

8 not subject themselves to cross examination. 

9 Part of my job is to make rulings during this 

10 hearing whether testimony that people may wish to introduce 

11 into the record is or is not relevant to the central issue 

12 of whether or not the issuance of this draft permit to this 

13 applicant comports with the permit requirements of the 

14 Hazardous Waste Act and regulations. 

15 I intend to allow a great deal of latitude, but 

16 if testimony is clearly not relevant to this draft permit 

17 then I may have to rule such irrelevant testimony out of 

18 order. All relevant data, views, and arguments will be 

19 fairly received but without undue repetition. 

20 Because there may well be matters presented at 

21 this hearing today that were not foreseen prior to the 

22 hearing I reserve the right to hold the hearing record open 

23 for further comments in the form of written statements for a 

24 limited period of time after the close of this hearing. 

25 Whether I will, in fact, hold the record open is 
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1 a matter I will not discuss now. I will, however, give you 

2 a final decision at the close of the hearing. 

3 Just a few brief ground rules for the hearing. 

4 Witnesses will be allowed to say whatever they 

5 think is relevant to the subject matter of the hearing, 

6 although I, as hearing officer, reserve the authority to 

7 limit testimony that is repetitious or clearly not relevant 

8 to this particular permit. 

9 Witnesses will please answer questions as 

10 concisely as possible. I intend this will be a courteous 

11 and orderly proceeding so please keep in mind that everyone 

12 is entitled to respect and that only one person, and that is 

13 the witness, will be allowed to speak for the record at any 

14 one time. 

15 It is impossible for the court reporter to take 

16 down what two people are saying at the same time. So let's 

17 please speak one at a time. If you have questions of the 

18 witness, you will be given an opportunity to ask your 

19 questions at the conclusion of the witness' direct 

20 testimony, during the cross examination period for that 

21 witness. 

22 You will not be permitted to interrupt a witness 

23 during direct testimony. When you have a question of a 

24 witness, please keep in mind the distinction between cross 

25 examining the witness and testifying on your own behalf as a 
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1 witness. 

2 If you have something to contribute, by all means 

3 sign in on the witness sheet and say what you have to say. 

4 However, please do not try to make a speech in the guise of 

5 questioning the witness because I will not permit you to do 

6 that. Of course, it may be necessary to make a brief 

7 statement of reference to what the witness has testified to 

8 in order to make your question understandable. That's 

9 perfectly correct as long as you are not speaking as a 

10 witness while cross examining someone else. Also please 

11 listen to the questions and answers given and do not repeat 

12 questions. 

13 In the event that you have prepared a written 

14 statement, you may simply submit the statement into the 

15 record as an exhibit. However, if you wish the statement to 

16 be given full weight you should also sign up as a witness 

17 and offer to be cross examined on the content of your 

18 written statement. 

19 If you have comments in the nature of detailed 

20 legal arguments that you wish to get into the record, it is 

21 more appropriate to submit them as written comments rather 

22 than in the form of lengthy oral testimony. If such 

23 comments are already prepared, you are invited to enter them 

24 into the record as exhibits during the hearing. 

25 In the event that you are not prepared to submit 
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1 your legal comments as hearing exhibits during the hearing, 

2 I will allow you to submit any legal or other written 

3 comments you wish to make after the close of the hearing by 

4 putting them in writing and mailing them to me in care of 

5 the mailing address set forth in the previous public notice 

6 of the public hearing. 

7 This hearing is being reported by Howard W. Henry 

8 of Howard W. Henry & Company, Albuquerque Court Reporters, 

9 at 1300 Central, Southwest, Albuquerque, New Mexico, 87102. 

10 A transcript will be furnished to all persons for review at 

11 EID's main office. If you want a copy you may have one if 

12 you request one and pay the cost of the copy from the Howard 

13 W. Henry Company. 

14 Does anyone have any questions on how we are to 

15 proceed? 

16 MR. BURNETT: Mr. Youngblood, I am Grove Burnett, the 

17 attorney representing the Concerned Citizens for Nuclear 

18 Safety. I have a couple of questions, procedural in nature. 

19 It is our understanding that the applicant and 

20 the operator of this -- of the incinerator is not going to 

21 present testimony and is not going to be available for 

22 examination by any witness or by any person here today and 

23 it is their intention, they announced to us, to submit 

24 written testimony responding to the questions raised here 

25 today by the public. 
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1 Leaving aside for the moment the charade that I 

2 submit that plagues this entire public hearing, we request 

3 the opportunity, nonetheless, to submit written comments on 

4 their written comments, if you will, and an appropriate time 

5 the record be left open for an appropriate time following 

6 submission of their comments, since we are not even going to 

7 be able to hear them today or cross examine them today. At 

8 a minimum we should be permitted the opportunity to submit 

9 written comments on their written submission. 

10 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Mr. Burnett, we will take this up at 

11 the close of the hearing on how long we will leave the 

12 hearing record open. At that time I would like to hear from 

13 you again on your concerns. 

14 MR. BURNETT: All right. My second request has to do 

15 with the scope of the examination today and I was heartened 

16 to hear your preliminary remarks that you are going to 

17 exercise a great deal of latitude in connection with the 

18 testimony today. 

19 We would request that you not be rigid in your 

20 rulings or determinations as to the scope of the hearing 

21 presented by the public today. We are all fully aware, and 

22 the state has repeatedly pointed out to us today, that this 

23 permit is for a hazardous waste permit under RCRA, but the 

24 reality of the situation is that this incinerator is 

25 designed and is going to be operated for radioactive waste 
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1 and this is only part, a component of the permitting 

2 process, a need for that end objective. 

3 So I think it's inevitable -- it's necessary that 

4 you are going to hear testimony regarding the burning of 

5 radioactive waste because that's what this facility is 

6 intended and, in fact, is going to be used for. 

7 So, again, that is a just a request, I think it's 

8 helpful to address that issue at the outset before we get 

9 under way . 

10 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Thank you, Mr. Burnett. 

11 Further discussion on the hearing? Please rise 

12 and come forward and state your name . 

13 MR. DEYO: Richard Deyo, David Edward Yellow Orange. 

14 I was kind of hearing a distinction between EID 

15 and EPA. If somebody had comments about just generally both 

16 of them, could they just sign up in a general sort -- like 

17 anybody here from EPA going to be somebody different than 

18 the people up here now? 

19 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Yes, that is correct, there will be a 

20 different group up here. I would suggest if you think that 

21 you might want to testify on both hearings 

22 MR. DEYO: Are they in the room now? 

23 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Yes. 

24 MR. DEYO: So if I wanted to testify and didn't want to 

25 say the same thing, I could say it once in front of you and 
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1 have them - if they are in the room now, that they have 

2 heard it. 

3 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I would suggest that you sign up on 

4 both hearing sheets. Then when the hearing comes about you 

5 figure out what you want to say, and when we call your name, 

6 if you decide that you don't want to testify with EPA, then 

7 you can do so. 

8 Further? 

9 MR. CROSSMAN: We should say there are two sign-up 

10 sheets back there, Mr. Youngblood, because I don't think 

11 people understand that. 

12 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: There are two sign-up sheets back 

13 there. One is for the EID portion of the hearing and the 

14 other is for the EPA portion of the hearing. 

15 MR. CROSSMAN: I don't think anybody understood that 

16 when they signed up. 

17 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: You will have plenty of time to sign 

18 up. We will see that the EPA sign up slip is back there. 

19 am sure before this part of the hearing is concluded, we 

20 will have a break and at that time you will will have time 

21 to sign up on the EPA portion. 

22 Please rise as state your name. 

23 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Mr. Hearing Officer, I was 

24 wondering if I heard you correctly. Did you say that the 

25 transcripts would be available if we were to contact this 
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1 company and pay for them? Will they also be available for 

2 public review at the state library? 

3 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: They will be available for public 

4 review at the EID main office. I have not asked the EID if 

5 they will be available anywhere else. 

6 MS. NELSON: I'm sorry? 

7 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: The proceedings of these 

8 hearings, the transcript, would it be made available for the 

9 public at no cost? Would they be available for public 

10 review? 

11 MR. CROSSMAN: I believe we can make a copy available 

12 here in our file. And the repository at the Espanola Public 

13 Library. 

14 MS. NELSON: My name is Gini Nelson. I am the Health 

15 and Environmental attorney representing the Environmental 

16 Improvement Division for this hearing. 

17 The transcript will be part of the formal 

18 administrative record and is available for public review. 

19 The comment about purchasing a copy or paying the 

20 cost of copying is if you want one of your own to take away, 

21 but it will be available for public review as part of the 

22 entire record. 

23 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Further questions? Yes. 

24 MS. BONNEAU: Bonnie Bonneau. This public notice 

25 number twenty-nine says that written comments had to be 
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1 submitted both to the EID and to an EPA office in Denver by 

2 today. Does this mean that anything we turn in today that 

3 hasn't been sent a duplicate -- or rather to Texas? It says 

4 you have to send 

5 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: During this hearing, anything that you 

6 want the turn in as an exhibit will be accepted. 

7 MS. BONNEAU: And it doesn't matter if we haven't sent 

8 it to Texas like this says and we don't have to tell you 

9 what ~- it also says you have to state the nature of issue 

10 proposed before you can speak or something. 

11 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Urn-hum. 

12 MS. BONNEAU: But there is not any place --

13 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I plan on giving you latitude. If you 

14 wish to testify today, if you will sign up on the sheet 

15 saying you want to testify, we will see that you get a 

16 chance to testify. 

17 MS. BONNEAU: This notice didn't say that. 

18 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Yes, ma'am. I want to reiterate again 

19 that this hearing is in two parts. The first part will be 

20 the EID. The second part will be the EPA. Are there any 

21 more questions? Please rise and state your name . 

22 MS. WEISSMANN: Stephanie Weissman. I would like to 

23 know whether people from Los Alamos are going to speak. I 

24 thought I was coming to a meeting where Los Alamos Labs was 

25 going to speak about the incinerator, and -- or the 
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1 incinerators, and that the Environmental Improvement Board 

2 were also going to speak. I thought it was going to be more 

3 the open conversation. 

4 Did I misunderstand the attorney over here when 

5 he said that those people aren't going to be giving 

6 testimony today? 

7 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: No, Ms. Weissman, you did not 

8 misunderstand. It's my understanding that the people from 

9 LANL will not be testifying today. 

10 MS. WEISSMAN: Is there anybody from LANL here? 

11 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: There are people from LANL here. 

12 MS. WEISSMAN: And are they going to be speaking? 

13 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: It's my understanding that they will 

14 not be speaking. The people from LANL, if that is incorrect 

15 please correct me at this time. 

16 MS. BROWN: Sheila Brown, and I represent Los Alamos 

17 National Laboratory. 

18 Our understanding of the purpose of this hearing 

19 is for EID to take public comments on the permit. We are 

20 here to have written comments, not to submit ourselves on 

21 the permit. We will not be making an oral statement at this 

22 time. We see no need to do that. 

23 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Thank you very much. Let's have it 

24 quiet now. We are going to have an orderly hearing. 

25 Yes, sir? 
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1 MR. SHULMAN: I think --

2 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Would you please identify yourself? 

3 MR. SHULMAN: My name is Howard Shulman, Santa Fe. 

4 Looking at your order of proceedings and with 

5 this latest information that just came out, point four, 

6 "Submittal of comments by LANL." I, too, was under the 

7 impression that I would have a chance to gather more 

8 information as well as cross examine the folks at Los 

9 Alamos. 

10 I see that by your process that limits my right 

11 to that type of cross examination. I find that -- I 

12 question the validity and any kind of legal basis for this 

13 hearing today if the Los Alamos Labs are not present to give 

14 the testimony as well as for us to be able to cross examine. 

15 I find the process very questionable as well as in the sense 

16 of justice, any kind of legal process, any kind of community 

17 process. 

18 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Your objections have been so noted on 

19 the record. 

20 MR. SHULMAN: And is there a response from EID or Los 

21 Alamos Labs? I am not just --

22 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Does EID wish to respond? 

23 MS. NELSON: One moment, please. 

24 Mr. Crossman is able to respond to that question, 

25 if that's allowable. 
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1 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: That's appropriate. 

2 MR. CROSSMAN: Is this working? It was working 

3 earlier. Is it no longer working? 

4 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: If you can't work the microphone 

5 how are you going to work the incinerator? 

6 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Folks, I want to tell you one more 

7 time that this is a serious hearing, and I am not going to 

8 stand this type of interruption. Now, let's get on with the 

9 hearing and get through with it. 

10 Come use this microphone. 

11 MR. CROSSMAN: This one working now? I apologize. It 

12 was working earlier and someone must have bumped the cables 

13 as we were setting it up. It's not working? Is it working 

14 now? 

15 Please understand that I am not an attorney and 

16 can't speak to legal issues. I was, however, the author of 

17 the public notice and it was my attempt to -- in the public 

18 notice to notify the public that they could speak to the --

19 to the content of the permit, which I believe I stated, or 

20 certainly intended to. 

21 The application materials which address the 

22 technical issues are available in the repository in Espanola 

23 and in the library here. I apologize if I conveyed to you 

24 that this would be an open forum discussion between the 

25 state and Los Alamos . It certainly was not the intent. 
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1 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Please, we will not take 

2 interruptions. You will have a chance to ask Mr. Crossman 

3 questions. 

4 AUDIENCE: We can't hear. Can't hear you. 

5 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I apologize. 

6 MR. CROSSMAN: I apologize. I cannot speak to the 

7 legal issues so please understand that. I wrote the public 

8 notice with the intention to convey that this hearing was to 

9 speak to the -- still not working? 

10 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It's not loud enough. 

11 MR. CROSSMAN: The public notice was written is that 

12 better? Okay, I apologize for that. It was working 

13 earlier. 

14 The public notice was written to invite comment 

15 to the draft permit. The application materials were 

16 available to the public in the library. I believe if you 

17 read closely, I hope I did not convey that this would be an 

18 open forum and if you got that impression, then I apologize 

19 publicly for that. But 

20 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It's not a question of 

21 open forum. That makes it sort of trivial for what we are 

22 here for today. I don't think there is anything that is 

23 trivial about this incinerator. By looking at the sheet 

24 that was in the back on the proceedings, again, bring your 

25 attention to point four, "Submittal of comments by LANL." 
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1 There is no part underneath it, as in part three 

2 where it includes cross examination. Los Alamos Labs has 

3 been left out of the process of cross examination. I see 

4 that as a problem. I see that not only as a problem but it 

5 limits the effectiveness of this hearing. 

6 There has been nothing in here and I would like 

7 to ask the hearing officer as well -- and you do have legal 

8 help, you know, right at your elbow, you know, and I would 

9 like to hear something from that person as well -- but as 

10 far as the hearing officer, why has cross examination been 

11 left out of this process? 

12 MS. NELSON: If I may answer that. The regulations 

13 that lay out the procedures on this kind of permit do make 

14 it a permit hearing, which is different from other kinds of 

15 administrative proceedings . The regulations provide that 

16 EID publishes the proposed permit and takes comments and 

17 questions and data, et cetera, on it. 

18 LANL is almost like any other member of the 

19 public under this kind of administrative proceeding. They 

20 have the right to testify if they choose to, but they are 

21 not obligated to testify, just as any citizen has the right 

22 to testify but is not obligated to testify. LANL's choice 

23 was to not testify and EID cannot require them to testify. 

24 In terms of the greater question of being able to 

25 review LANL's submittal, Mr. Burnett earlier indicated that 
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1 he would want -- or other people may want an opportunity to 

2 respond after the hearing. I think that the hearing officer 

3 will deal with that issue at the end of the hearing as to 

4 whether or not the hearing will be held open. 

5 But that is what the regulations provide for and 

6 LANL had a choice, just as all of you have a choice. 

7 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: LANL is the one asking for the 

8 permit. LANL is the ones who are asking for something to be 

9 made permanent after about, I assume, nine years of 

10 operating under a temporary permit. LANL is not the public. 

11 They are not under the same -- I submit they are not under 

12 the same kind of regulations the public is. They are not 

13 us. They are a weapons research facility and they are 

14 asking for permission to do something that may or may not be 

15 dangerous to the public health. They are not the public and 

16 they need to be part of the process that we are part of, 

17 where there is cross examination. They cannot, I believe, 

18 step out of that process. They are not that kind of 

19 privileged group. 

20 I find this whole process questionable and I 

21 would like to ask that it be put in the record, that this is -

22 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: That is being taken down by the court 

23 reporter. I believe there's a lady back here, first, 

24 

25 

MS. SOLOMON: I would ---

MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Please state your name and your 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 



·-

-

... 

20 

1 affiliation. 

2 MS. SOLOMON: My name is Silvi Solomon and I attended 

3 the last hearings on the garbage incinerator in which LANL 

4 did participate and I remember there was quite a lot of 

5 cross examining that went on at that time. I would like to 
6 know how are these hearings any different from those? 

7 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Do you wish to answer that? 

8 MS. NELSON: No, I am --

9 MS. SOLOMON: And I am directing it to the attorney for 
10 the state talking about regulations, I would like to know 

11 how this is any different from that other thing. 

12 MS. NELSON: What I would like to do is for us to be 

13 able to go on. EID has prepared an extensive statement that 
14 will make clear some of the differences -- some of the legal 
15 differences in what the administrative proceedings are. I 

16 think that some of your concerns will be answered as we go 

17 through that statement, which we intend to do. 

18 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Lady back here. 

19 MS. WEISSMAN: I would like to know what --

20 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Would you please give us your name? 

21 MS. WEISSMAN: Stephanie Weissman. 

22 I would like to know what would obligate LANL to 

23 testify. Do we need, as a group, to bring suit upon LANL to 
24 make them testify, legally? What would make them do that? 

25 That is our right and we are here. If we are here, they 
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1 should be. 

2 MS. NELSON: I simply cannot advise you on what you 

3 should or shouldn't or can or cannot do. 

4 MS. NICHOLS-BOECK: I have a point of clarification in 

5 that regard. 

6 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: We can't hear you. 

7 MS. NICHOLS-BOECK: My name is Sylvia Nichols-Boeck and 

8 it's a point of clarification that I tried to research 

9 yesterday and couldn't find out if it is a legal question, 

10 confusion as to regards the hearing -- these hearings. 

11 After the hearing the EPA -- after the hearings -- can start 

12 this up. What happens to the public record? Do they go 

13 ahead for comments and questions? Is this the final draft? 

14 What in fact happens to ~ with the hearing? 

15 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: The hearing record will be given to 

16 the director of the Environmental Improvement Division and 

17 he will -- that will serve as a basis for him to make a 

18 decision on this incinerator. 

19 MS. NELSON: Could we amplify on that? 

20 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Yes. 

21 MR. CROSSMAN: If I may amplify on that process a 

22 little bit. Being part of my prepared remarks, I think it's 

23 appropriate now. 

24 After all of the public input is received, the 

25 it is all looked at and each individual input is reviewed, 
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1 it's evaluated, conscious decision is made as to how is it 

2 appropriate, what changes may be appropriate, et cetera. 

3 A response will be prepared to everyone who has 

4 put their name on our mailing list or provided us in some 

5 way a name and address so they will know what the what 

6 the evaluation of that comment was and how it was used. 

7 All of this material will be evaluated. It will 

8 all be prepared in a decision to go to the director for his 

9 final reading on that. So this is but one step -- if I may 

10 conclude, this is but one step in the process that is 

11 ongoing. The record is retained. 

12 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Following the hearing, after a 

13 lot of very intelligent testimony, scientific testimony and 

14 other witnesses in some fashion speak -- we are not 

15 intelligent -- some decisions shall be made based on that 

16 testimony and cross examination. That's why I question the 

17 process now. Is there a way we can be assured? I don't 

18 know how to finish this, but there seems to be a gap 

19 somewhere. It's kind of lax or something. 

20 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Lady here. 

21 MS. AMEERA: My name is Taj Ameera and I would like to 

22 to go on record as objecting for the lack of cross 

23 examination on our part of LANL officials and I would also 

24 like to propose that anyone in this room who feels the same 

25 way go on public record right now. 
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1 Thank you. 

2 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Let the record show that approximately 

3 sixty-five percent of those present --

4 AUDIENCE: No, no, wait. Let's have a count. Stand. 

5 Stand up. 

6 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Let the record show that approximately 

7 ninety percent stood up. I have a gentleman, 

8 DR. MOREY: My name is Doctor Robert Morey. The 

9 consistency --

10 AUDIENCE: Could you speak up? 

11 DR. MOREY: My name is Doctor Robert Morey and in 

12 observing --

13 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I have a microphone here if you would 

14 like to step up here. 

15 DR. MOREY: My name is Doctor Robert Morey and seeing 

16 AUDIENCE: It doesn't work. 

17 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Let's have quiet, please. Give Doctor 

18 Morey a chance. 

19 DR. MOREY: Seeing there's inconsistencies in 

20 proceedings that point three is testimonies by the EID, 

21 point four is submittal of comments, point five again is 

22 testimony, there's an inconsistency in the way that this is 

23 put together. 

24 Mr. Hearing Officer, since you have the authority 

25 to do so I would like to request on behalf of possibly 
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1 ninety percent of the people here, that this be revised and 

2 that -- that point three either be stated that this is 

3 comments by the EID, point four, "Submittal of comments by 

4 LANL, point five, comments by the public, whereby cross 

5 examination of point three is allowed and cross examination 

6 of point four is allowed. 

7 I think I ~ould like to suggest and request that 

8 that be interjected in there - that is, placed in there. 

9 That point four have also an "A" and a "B" just as point 

10 three and point five have an "A" and "B" and I would like to 

11 request that if -- with your authority that you revise this 

12 to interject that in the proceedings. 

13 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Let me be sure that I understand. 

14 Would you read that back to me, Mr. Henry? 

15 (THEREUPON, the record was read back by the reporter.) 

16 MR. MOREY: To clarify, making point four equal weight 

17 of cross examination as point three and point five do, 

18 having all of them stated in the same topical form, 

19 testimony by all three or submittal of comments by all three 

20 with cross examination allowed. 

21 Thank you. 

22 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I will have arguments against this or 

23 for it. 

24 MS. NELSON: Mr. Hearing Officer, you do not have the 

25 legal authority to do that. As I said earlier, EID is 
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1 required to present testimony and the regulations provide 

2 for cross examination of anyone who does testify. However, 

3 there is no obligation that somebody testify; therefore, we 

4 cannot -- you could not require them to testify nor subject 

5 themselves to cross examination. 

6 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Lady over here. 

7 MS. PHILLIPS: Cynthia Phillips. 

8 I really object to you calling Los Alamos the 

9 public. Members of the public here do not have hazardous 

10 waste incinerators in their backyard and if my neighbor did 

11 I would sure feel the right to question them about it. 

12 And you are talking about Los Alamos. If there's 

13 an accident there, what about our rights? We have no right 

14 to question them? This is not a good process and I really 

15 object to it. 

16 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Over here. Please be quiet. 

17 MR. CASTRO: Gene Castro. 

18 I realize this seems to be a procedural problem. 

19 I would like to make a request that if there is any other 

20 kind of administrative procedure we may incorporate this 

21 hearing into that -- we apply for that as the public applies 

22 for an administrative hearing where there's cross 

23 examination. In other words, different procedural 

24 situation. Is there any --

25 MS. NELSON: There are several things that I can say in 
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1 answer to that question. One is that in terms of this 

2 permit action, per se, and this hearing, per se, that cannot 

3 be changed. It doesn't mean that there can't be additional 

4 public forum on the issue, but this hearing under the 

5 regulations is a different kind of procedure. 

6 The public would have several options. The 

7 statement that EID has prepared, and which we will go 

8 through, suggests several of the options that the public 

9 does have, and I think that after we have run this statement 

10 and discussed it, it may become clearer what some of these 

11 other alternatives are. 

12 So the -~ in summary the answer is that in terms 

13 of this particular hearing, there is not an alternative, but 
14 there may be an alternative upon request simply for a forum 

15 if nothing else. But I would have to emphasize that there 

16 is no obligation under the law for Los Alamos to testify or 

17 submit themselves to cross examination. 

18 Under the law, the public must comment and 

19 critique in terms of the permit proceedings. That means 

20 that LANL's submittal is part of the administrative record . 
21 The public will have the opportunity to review that 

22 submittal and critique it to EID, just as it can critique 

23 the draft permit as well. 

24 So there are yet options. And I think that as we 

25 proceed it will become clearer what some of the other 
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1 options are. 

2 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Have a gentleman in the back. 

3 MR. WILCOX: My name is Wayne Wilcox, and 

4 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Can everybody hear Mr. Wilcox? 

5 MR. WILCOX: On the comments that are going to be given 

6 here today, they are going to be addressed by the EID, is 

7 the technical side going to be taken to Los Alamos for 

8 clarification or are you going to have an unbiased group 

9 speak to those comments, the EID comments, or for lack of 

10 technical knowledge? 

11 MR. CROSSMAN: Procedurally, the division is 

12 responsible for obtaining an answer to any questions or any 

13 points that come up. If we cannot cope with that in-house 

14 we will go to whatever source we find available or 

15 necessary. We can use EPA, we can request assistance 

16 through EPA, and they have access to contractors through 

17 their operation. We can also request input from Los Alamos. 

18 We do not go exclusively to one source of information. 

19 MR. WILCOX: That's just also like you took care of the 

20 microphone system? 

21 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Have a lady back in the back. 

22 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I would like to go on record as 

23 requesting that the representatives from LANL today have a 

24 little respect and consideration and go up there and talk to 

25 us because that's why we are here. That's why I'm here. 
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1 want to go on record saying that. 

2 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I have a gentleman here. 

3 MR. HOLMES: I submit that this entire procedure 

4 demonstrates that with enough money and lawyers the process 

5 of democracy can be subverted to purposes that are not in 

6 the best interests of our local community or the citizens of 

7 the world. 

8 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: If we disrupt this hearing by doing 

9 this one more time, I am going to recess for ten minutes. 

10 Would you state your name, please? 

11 MR. HOLMES: My name is James Holmes. 

12 MR. YOUNGBLOOD I have a gentleman here. 

13 MR. HANSON: My name is Brad Hanson. 

14 Los Alamos can cross examine us according to my 

15 understanding of the procedure. I don't think it's right 

16 that they are hiding. I don't think that's right. I think 

17 this hearing is a farce. I further think that you should 

18 postpone this and somehow get Los Alamos to come before us. 

19 We are the public. They are responsible to us. They are 

20 polluting our air, our water, our soil. 

21 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I have someone here. 

22 MS. RESON: I am Myla Reson with Citizens for 

23 Alternatives to Radioactive Dumping. I would like to say 

24 that you do contend that LANL has no obligation to submit to 

25 cross examination by the public, but I would like to invite 
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1 LANL to testify. 

2 I would like you to submit your make 
3 yourselves available for cross examination in the spirit of 
4 democracy, in the spirit of fairness, even though the law 
5 may be, according to this woman, on your side, I think it 
6 would only be fair for you to make yourselves available for 
7 cross examination to the public. 

8 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I have a lady 
9 MS. LASER I am Joyce Laser. I am an attorney at the 

10 Department of Energy, which is one of the applicants who is 
11 on this permit. We are not providing testimony today 
12 because we are satisfied with the permit (inaudible). We 
13 don't have any other comment other than what we have put in 
14 the written comments. 

15 However, because of all the concerns I would like 
16 to let everyone know that if you would like to come up and 
17 tour the incinerator, you may do that. My telephone number 
18 is 667-4667. 

19 If you would like to come to Los Alamos it would 
20 be helpful if you came as a group rather than individually. 
21 Or in several groups. There will be people there who can 
22 answer your questions at that time. 
23 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Why not answer them now? 
24 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I have a lady over here. 
25 MS. WOODALL: My name is Kathy Woodall and I heard the 
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1 lawyer say that we have other recourse. I wanted to know if 

2 that recourse is after this incinerator is approved or is 

3 that recourse now in the process of this hearing procedure? 

4 MS. NELSON: If I -- as I suggested, all of this is 

5 laid out in the statement that we want to go through with 

6 you all. If we could get on to that statement, there would 

7 be questions after it, I think that we could have a better 

8 directed discussion. 

9 MS. WOODALL: I don't think that you answered my 

10 question. Would you like me to say that again? 

11 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Would you like to step forward, 

12 perhaps, so people can hear you? 

13 MS. WOODALL: Sure. 

14 I was hearing the lawyer -- I don't know your 

15 name, I'm sorry. I was hearing you say that we had the 

16 public had other recourse to follow to express ourselves on 

17 this hearing and my question was is that recourse after the 

18 bulk of this hearing, which is our testimony and not LANL's, 

19 is decided on? Is that recourse after that decision is 

20 made, or do we have recourse now to change the hearing 

21 process so that it becomes more democratic? 

22 MS. NELSON: My name is Gini, G-i-n-i, Nelson. 

23 As I said earlier, I do not believe there are any 

24 ways to change the procedure on this permit at this time. 

25 There are -- however, the permit is not a final permit. 
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1 There will be comments taken during the course of the permit 

2 hearing. The record may well be left open for additional 

3 comments, et cetera. 

4 I mean, just generally in terms of administrative 

5 procedure, after that permit action is taken, all interested 

6 parties have a right to appeal and so forth. 

7 My -- what EID wants to tell you all is that 

8 there are several permits that will be required before this 

9 incinerator can operate or can continue operating, whatever. 

10 It depends on the kind of permit it is. Different states 

11 have different laws. 

12 One of the things there does appear to be -- I 

13 simply hate to take this out of context. We have a 

14 statement and we would like to go through and explain the 

15 different parts of laws that regulate the incinerator. 

16 But one thing that I think is misunderstood that 

17 I have heard from various comments, this permit does not in 

18 any way authorize the incineration of mixed waste. This 

19 permit only applies to one hundred percent chemical waste. 

20 This permit is not a permit for the chemical part of mixed 

21 waste. 

22 With many -

23 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: That doesn't make sense. 

24 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: At this time -- at this time I am 

25 going to ask EID to go through their hand-out. Have each of 
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1 you been able to get one of these in the back of the room? 

2 MR. CROSSHAN: If I may interrupt for a second. 

3 Veronca, would you hand those out to anyone that doesn't 

4 have one? 

5 (THEREUPON, a discussion was held off the record.) 

6 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: What I am going to do now is ask the 

7 EID to go through this and explain it. I will come back to 

8 you for your questions when the explanation is over with. I 

9 have a gentleman here that has had his hand up for some 

10 time. 

11 MR. OWSIANY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I would like to 

12 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Would you please state your name? 

13 MR. OWSIANY: My name is Daniel Owsiany, 0-w-s-i-a-n-y. 

14 I would like to request, Mr. Chairman, in the 

15 interest of fairness and an appeal to your sense of duty as 

16 a protector of the public trust that has been placed in you 

17 as administrator under the Environmental Improvement 

18 Division that you now state your commitment to this group of 

19 people that you are willing to leave the record open after 

20 this hearing for a public response and cross examination of 

21 Los Alamos National Laboratory. I would like you to make 

22 that comment now. 

23 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I am not going to make the commitment 

24 right now. We will certainly at the end of the hearing 

25 discuss it. From what I have heard so far from Hr. 
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1 Burnett's request, and now from your request, I am sure we 

2 will do it favorably, but I want to wait until we get all 

3 the testimony over because we have two questions to 

4 consider: One is do we leave it open, and the other is for 

5 how long? 

6 So I think it's more appropriate that we take 

7 that up at the end of the EID portion of the hearing, but I 

8 will assure you we will take it up. 

9 MR. OWSIANY: I understand that, sir, but I am confused 

10 by your reluctance to do so. It would seem in the interest 

11 of fairness that you would do that now and take that stand. 

12 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: It's not a matter of whether I want to 

13 or not. It's a matter of when it fits best into the 

14 hearing, okay? And until we -- we receive the comments from 

15 Los Alamos and until we receive all of the testimony from 

16 both the EID and from the public -- I might at this time 

17 decide that five days would be appropriate and when we get 

18 to the end of the hearing it may be that fifteen days is 

19 more appropriate. 

20 MR. OWSIANY: I am not asking you to set a specific 

21 timetable. I am asking you to make a commitment to allow 

22 the record to be kept open and later I will trust your 

23 judgment in the length of time. 

MS. NELSON: Mr. Hearing Officer, EID does not object 

25 to that. I expect that we will want the record open, or 
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1 have no objection to it being open for a reasonable period 

2 of time. 

3 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Yes. 

4 MR. OWSIANY: Thank you, sir. 

5 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: You are welcome. Okay, let's get on 

6 with the EID portion of the statement. 

7 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: No..: does everyone have a copy of this, 

8 which at the top says, "EID July 18th, 1989, statement 

9 responding to particular concerns"? 

10 MR. OWSIANY: This one is not a very legible one. 

11 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Mine at the top is cut off, but it is 

12 only the first sentence. 

13 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: There are portions in the center 

14 that are cut off. 

15 MS. NELSON: Whatever the problems are I am afraid they 

16 were made from the same draft. 

17 MR. CROSSMAN: I intend to mail a copy of this to 

18 everyone. 

19 MS. NELSON: As I have indicated earlier, my name is 

20 Gini Nelson. I am an attorney with the Health and 

21 Environmental Department representing Environmental 

22 Improvement Division. 

23 I will give the microphone to Kelley Crossman who 

24 is the EID Hazardous Waste Bureau permit -- draft permit 

25 writer. He will read and ..:e will then be available to 
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1 discuss this statement. 

2 Because there has been much public comment 

3 expressing concern and showing some ignorance about what all 

4 of the kinds of laws are, we developed a statement which 

5 lays out the different laws. You can see which different 

6 areas you can go to. 

7 I want to say before I pass this on that I have a 

8 back injury. I cannot remain seated for extended periods of 

9 time. I will be standing up occasionally. Please do not 

10 think that if I stand up it means anything about what anyone 

11 is saying at the time. I simply have to move my back. 

12 MR. CROSSMAN: As Ms. Nelson indicated, my name is C. 

13 Kelley Crossman and I am the principal writer of this draft 

14 permit. 

15 C. KELLEY CROSSMAN 

16 was called as a witness by the EID, and having been first 

17 duly sworn, testified upon his oath as follows, to-wit: 

18 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: You may proceed. 

19 MR. CROSSMAN: While people are finding seats I would 

20 like to point out that we intend to reprint this particular 

21 piece of correspondence and submit it to everyone on our 

22 mailing list. I apologize for the quality of the copies 

23 this morning. We just got them done and did not have time 

24 to proofread them. 

25 much better manner. 

You will receive a copy printed in a 

Hopefully this week as soon as we can 
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1 get our mailing list done. 

2 We have received a lot of comments. We have a 
3 copy of the mailing list as it existed on Friday afternoon 
4 available at the back of the room. Sometime today please 
5 check and see if your name and address is correct or sign 
6 the mailing list sign~up sheet and some way indicate to us 
7 that you want to be - to receive a copy of this or any 
8 other correspondence -- all future mailings on the Los 
9 Alamos permitting process. 

10 With that preliminary statement, I would like to 
11 read this. I will try to make this -- I will try to make 
12 this as entertaining as possible. 

13 The laws that govern the subject at hand today 
14 are complex and difficult to understand. We worked hard 
15 trying to reduce it to six pages. Perhaps if we had six 
16 hundred pages we could make it a little more understandable. 
17 Because of that complexity, please bear with me while I read 
18 this. I don't want to inadvertently leave something out 
19 that may be important. 

20 With that said, this is the EID July 18th, 1989, 
21 statement responding to particular concerns expressed by 
22 members of the public regarding the LANL mixed waste 
23 incinerator. 

24 EID has received many comments from the public 
25 concerning this draft permit. Regrettably, the laws and 
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1 regulations that govern a facility as large as LANL are very 

2 complex. Several of the comments received by EID reflect 

3 that complexity. 

4 As important, the comments reflect concerns some 

5 members of the public have regarding operation of the 

6 mentioned waste incinerator. In order to better inform the 

7 public of the applicable laws and regulations and to better 

8 address the public's concern, EID has developed a statement 

9 this statement -- to explain what this draft permit can and 

10 cannot do regarding the mixed waste incinerator. 

11 This is highlighted. You all have it there. 

12 This draft permit can only regulate the chemical waste. It 

13 cannot regulate -- let me repeat, it cannot regulate 

14 radioactive waste. 

15 The federal Atomic Energy Act of 1954 authorized 

16 the United States Department of Energy, DOE to all of us, to 

17 develop and effectuate its own regulations controlling DOE's 

18 management of its own radioactive waste. Other statutes may 

19 impose additional requirements on radioactive material 

20 handling. 

21 Are you all with me? 

22 This permit action is under the state Hazardous 

23 Waste Act. The state Hazardous Waste Act does not regulate 

24 radioactive waste in any way. The Hazardous Waste Act only 

25 applies to wastes that meet the legal definition of 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 



-
-
--
--
-
-
-

.... 

38 

1 hazardous waste. And these are basically chemical wastes. 

2 The Hazardous Waste Act cannot be applied to 

3 source, special nuclear or byproduct radioactive wastes. 

4 Thus, EID does not have the authority through its hazardous 

5 waste program, and through this or any other hazardous waste 

6 management permit, to regulate radioactive waste. This 

7 draft permit is a permit that only regulates chemical 

8 hazardous waste. It does not and cannot regulate 

9 radioactive waste. 

10 Let me digress a moment from the prepared letter. 

11 My concern part of the concern is hazardous waste is a 

12 specific term defined in the act. It goes beyond your and 

13 my understanding of the English language. To you, of 

14 course, radioactivity is hazardous. I understand that, but 

15 in the context of the act it has a legal specific definition 

16 and that's a point that is confusing to a lot of people. 

17 If I may return to the letter, mixed waste 

18 regulations: 

19 When a waste has both chemical and radioactive 

20 components, it is called a mixed waste. Because of the 

21 chemical component of mixed waste, the Hazardous Waste Act 

22 does apply to mixed waste. It only applies to the chemical 

23 part of the mixed waste, however, okay? The Hazardous Waste 

24 Act does not apply to the radioactive part. DOE regulates 

25 the radioactive part pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act. 
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1 State authority to enforce the federal statute 

2 and RCRA: 

3 This draft permit is a hazardous waste management 

4 permit administered by EID's Hazardous Waste Bureau. EID's 

5 legal authority to issue this permit under state law is the 

6 Hazardous Waste Act. Ultimately, however, EID's legal 

7 authority to issue this permit comes from the federal 

8 hazardous waste -- from the federal hazardous waste 

9 management statute, named the Resource Conservation and 

10 Recovery Act, RCRA. 

11 Under RCRA, the federal government, through the 

12 United States Environmental Protection Agency, our favorite 

13 EPA. As everyone knows, EPA gives specific authorization to 

14 a state to enforce certain parts of RCRA. The state then 

15 enforces those parts of RCRA in the state instead of EPA. 

16 New Mexico is an authorized state. That is, New 

17 Mexico is authorized by EPA to enforce certain parts of RCRA 

18 in New Mexico instead of EPA. This draft permit is an RCRA 

19 permit prepared by Eib's hazardous waste program staff to 

20 address only those specific parts of RCRA that EPA has 

21 authorized New Mexico to enforce. 

22 Because congress has added requirements to RCRA 

23 in stages through amendments, EPA is requiring states to 

24 submit their requests for authorization in stages. Thus, 

25 New Mexico is authorized by EPA even to enforce some of the 
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1 RCRA provisions, but not all -- but not other RCRA 

2 provisions. 

3 New Mexico does not have RCRA authorization to 

4 regulate the chemical part of mixed waste. New Mexico is 

5 not yet authorized by EPA to regulate the chemical part of 

6 mixed waste through its RCRA hazardous waste management 

7 program. New Mexico is in the process of applying to EPA 

8 for authorization, however. 

9 This draft permit is an RCRA permit. I know I am 

10 repeating myself, but please keep that in mind. 

11 Because New Mexico is not authorized by EPA to 

12 regulate the chemical part of mixed waste through its RCRA 

13 program, this draft RCRA permit does not authorize LANL to 

14 incinerate the chemical part of mixed waste. This draft 

15 permit only authorizes the incineration of purely chemical 

16 waste in the incinerator. 

17 In order to get an RCRA permit to incinerate 

18 mixed waste, LANL will need to develop a mixed waste permit 

19 application and submit it to EID. EID expects LANL to 

20 submit this application in the late fall of this year. The 

21 EID hazardous waste program staff will then review the 

22 application. 

23 After EID has been authorized by EPA to regulate 

24 the chemical part of mixed waste under the RCRA hazardous 

25 waste program when we get authorization to deal with 
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1 mixed waste in other words -- EID will draft a proposed RCRA 

2 permit based on the LANL application and submit it to the 

3 public for public comment, just as this draft permit here is 

4 being submitted to the public for comment now at this 

5 hearing. 

6 RCRA interim status: 

7 Interim status confuses -- the interim status 

8 confuses a lot of folks and I would like to address that a 

9 little bit here. 

10 Interim status gives temporary authorization to 

11 certain facilities to continue their hazardous waste 

12 management activities until their applications for final 

13 permit can be acted on. RCRA gave this interim status to 

14 facilities that were in existence on certain dates and which 

15 submitted or which complied with certain notification 

16 requirements. Operations under interim status are regulated 

17 by regulations designed for this interim status. 

18 The incinerator has this interim status. The 

19 LANL incinerator has RCRA interim status and is thus 

20 authorized to burn chemical waste without a final hazardous 

21 waste RCRA permit. This is true -- this is true for both 

22 purely chemical waste and for mixed wastes. 

23 The temporary permission to burn purely chemical 

24 waste will end when EID takes final action on this draft 

25 permit that we are discussing today. Then, burning of 
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1 purely chemical waste will be allowed only pursuant to the 

2 permit. 

3 The temporary permission to burn the chemical 

4 part of mixed waste will end when EID takes final action 

5 onan RCRA permit addressing that waste. That will be a 

6 separate proceeding just as this one is today. 

7 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Is it possible to separate 

8 when you have mixed waste is it possible to separate the 

9 chemical portion of it and burn that without burning the 

10 radioactive portion? 

11 MR. CROSSMAN: If I may go on with the statement, 

12 perhaps that will be clear and then I will address that 

13 subject, if I may. 

14 Let me repeat that last sentence. The temporary 

15 permission to burn the chemical part of mixed waste will end 

16 when EID takes final action onan RCRA permit addressing that 

17 waste, which EID will not do until after EPA authorizes EID 

18 to do so. Then, burning of the chemical part of the mixed 

19 waste will be allowed only pursuant to that permit. 

20 If I may summarize, thus, this draft permit does 

21 not authorize LANL to incinerate mixed waste, that is, 

22 chemically hazardous waste that is mixed with radioactive 

23 waste. The draft permit only proposes to authorize the 

24 incineration of strictly chemical hazardous waste, and then 

25 only under the permit's specified conditions. 
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1 EID will at a later date propose a draft 

2 hazardous waste permit to regulate the incineration of the 

3 chemical part of mixed waste. No RCRA hazardous waste 

4 permit can regulate radioactive waste . 

5 If I may proceed. 

6 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Please do. Proceed. 

7 MR. CROSSMAN: Independent state Hazardous Waste Act 

8 authority to regulate RCRA. 

9 Interim status facilities: 

10 EID has two sources of authority under the state 

11 Hazardous Waste Act. First, EID is authorized to enforce 

12 whatever portions of RCRA that EPA has expressly authorized 

13 the state to enforce. Second, EID is authorized to enforce 

14 all provisions of the Hazardous Waste Act, even if some 

15 particular provision has not yet been approved by EPA as 

16 part of the RCRA authorization. 

17 In this second case, EID is acting on solely 

18 state authority. It is not acting pursuant to its federal 

19 RCRA authority. 

20 EID has used this state authority in the past to 

21 deny LANL's request to beginning construction of a new mixed 

22 waste incinerator until after review and approval of the 

23 construction phase. 

24 

25 

Interim status regulations: 

Under the Hazardous Waste Act, the incinerator, 
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1 insofar as it burns both mixed waste or insofar as it 

2 burns mixed waste, has interim status. It has interim 

3 status under both the state's federal RCRA program and the 

4 independant state authority. 

5 That means that it has a temporary permit to 

6 operate until a final permit, such as this one presently 

7 being considered for purely chemical waste is considered. 

8 In the interim, it is regulated under the regulations 

9 designed for the interim period and not under the 

10 regulations designed for final permits. 

11 There are no specific regulations applicable to 

12 interim status under either state or federal law addressing 

13 the chemical part of mixed waste. EPA intends at this time 

14 to regulate all chemical wastes under the same set of 

15 regulations. 

16 EID's Hazardous Waste Bureau did not develop any 

17 interim regulations independent of those required for the 

18 federal RCRA program. EID did not develop interim 

19 regulations specifically governing the chemical part of 

20 mixed waste under its state authority for several reasons. 

21 First, the Hazardous Waste Act prohibits the 

22 state from regulating hazardous waste more strictly than 

23 RCRA does. EID cannot develop regulations covering the 

24 chemical part of mixed waste until RCRA covered the chemical 

25 part of mixed waste. EPA did not clearly add the chemical 
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1 part of mixed waste to its RCRA program until July 3rd, 

2 1986. EID could not have begun the process promulgating 

3 such regulations until after that date. 

4 Secondly, the process of promulgating regulations 

5 is very resource intensive, and EID's hazardous waste 

6 program has extremely limited resources. EPA funds 

7 seventy-five percent of the program and requires that those 

8 monies go only into RCRA-related activities. The remaining 

9 twenty-five percent is paid out of state monies that are the 

10 state's required match for getting the EPA grant money. 

11 Thus, this hazardous waste program's budget is restricted to 

12 federally authorized RCRA activities. 

13 The program has developed other extensive 

14 regulatory and statutory changes in the interim, in order to 

15 maintain current, and seek new, RCRA authorization. 

16 Our program, if I may digress for a second, our 

17 program is required to maintain a degree of currency with 

18 EPA's program in order to retain our authorization. 

19 Okay. Going back to the letter, in addition to 

20 regulation development the program must meet inspection, 

21 enforcement, and permit commitments to EPA for purposes of 

22 maintaining this RCRA authorization. There simply have not 

23 been enough resources to do everything that EID would like 

24 to do, and it chose not to develop interim regulations 

25 applying to the chemical part of mixed waste. 
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1 An important goal of RCRA and the Hazardous Waste 

2 Act is to get facilities operating pursuant to permits 

3 instead of under interim status, therefore, developing 

4 regulations governing the interim status facilities uses the 

5 Hazardous Waste Bureau's limited resources less well than 

6 developing regulations applying to final permits. 

7 EPA has indicated that it does not intend to 

8 promulgate any final permit regulations specific to the 

9 chemical part of mixed waste. 

10 EPA's apparently determined that the present 

11 regulations governing the permits are sufficient to protect 

12 the public health and environment from the chemical part of 

13 mixed waste. The state has adopted these regulations. 

14 Thus, EPA will not require EID to develop any 

15 additional regulations governing permits specific to the 

16 chemical part of mixed waste in order for EID to get and 

17 maintain RCRA authorization for the chemical part. 

18 EID is authorized by the Hazardous Waste Act to 

19 develop additional regulations applicable to permits dealing 

20 with the chemical part of mixed waste. However, under the 

21 Hazardous Waste Act prohibition I mentioned it earlier --

22 we cannot be more stringent than --- such regulations cannot 

23 be stricter than whatever RCRA requires through permits 

24 dealing with the chemical part of mixed waste. EID is not 

25 presently considering developing any such regulations, but 
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1 welcomes the public input on whether EID should. 

2 If I may speak briefly on the air quality 

3 regulations. 

4 Some members of the public have expressed concern 

5 that the state or federal air quality requirements may not 

6 adequately regulate the incineration of the radioactive part 

7 of mixed waste. As previously stated, this draft RCRA 

8 permit does not cover any mixed waste incineration; it is 

9 limited to purely chemical waste incineration. 

10 Further, no RCRA permit could regulate the 

11 radioactive part of the mixed waste. The incinerator has 

12 interim status that allows it to operate without a final 

13 RCRA permit. Operation of the incinerator must also comply 

14 with any other applicable laws and regulations, however. 

15 Let me repeat that: Operation of the incinerator 

16 must also comply with any other applicable laws and 

17 regulations. 

18 Thus, the incinerator will not be allowed to 

19 operate if it's failed to satisfy the legal requirements of 

20 other relevant state and/or federal programs. 

21 EID's Air Quality Bureau reviewed the operation 

22 of this incinerator in 1988 and determined that a state air 

23 quality permit is not required, because if predicted 

24 emissions were below the thresholds that require a permit. 

25 Under the new state law, state toxic air pollutant 
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1 requirements effective December 31, 1988, this incinerator 

2 is an existing source and, therefore, is not subject to the 

3 new air regulations. Data concerning the incinerator are 

4 being collected, however. 

5 EID has the authority under the state Air Quality 

6 Control Act to regulate the radioactive emissions from this 

7 incinerator, but does not have any implementing regulations 

8 to do so at this time. 

9 EPA enforces other air quality programs in the 

10 state. The radionuclide emissions from this incinerator 

11 have been reviewed by EPA Region VI for compliance with the 

12 regulations that govern that's 40 CFR part 61, subpart H 

13 in technical jargon -- let me repeat that. The 

14 radionuclides from this incinerator have been reviewed by 

15 EPA Region VI for compliance with the regulations that 

16 govern radioactive radionuclides at the time under the 

17 federal Clean Air Act. 

18 EPA reviewed the emissions from the existing 

19 incinerator in November of 1988, as part of reviewing LANL's 

20 application for new -- the new proposed mixed waste 

21 incinerator . 

22 EID expects to develop new air quality 

23 regulations for incineration that will include radionuclide 

24 emission limits at the stack as opposed to the fence line. 

25 Under EID's current schedule for the development of such 
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1 regulations, a public hearing on the proposed regulations is 

2 expected next spring. 

3 In the interim, the Air Quality Bureau will be 

4 developing and taking to hearing regulations governing 

5 municipal and medical waste incineration. 

6 That completes the prepared statement. Let me 

7 speak extemporaneously for a moment, if I may. 

8 The Division does not promulgate our own 

9 regulations. We prepare proposed regulations and present 

10 them to the Environmental Improvement Board, which is a 

11 board appointed by the governor to act as our board of 

12 directors. The Environmental Improvement Board will hold 

13 hearings on the - on any regulations we may propose. 

14 That's an ongoing process. If you would like to be included 

15 in that process, I will make available or you can write to 

16 the Environmental Improvement Board using the same mailing 

17 address and ask to be added to their mailing list. 

18 I would like to make clear, even though this 

19 letter speaks about The Division, we do not publish or 

20 promulgate our own regulations. We propose and the Board 

21 promulgates those to govern our activity. 

22 Mr. Chairman, that completes the reading of the 

23 letter. 

24 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Do we have questions of Mr. Crossman? 

25 I am going to start here. This gentleman was first, I 
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1 believe. 

2 DR. MARCH: I just wonder 

3 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Would you state your name again, 

4 please? 

5 DR. MARCH: I am Doctor Robert March. 

6 CROSS EXAMINATION 

7 BY DR. MARCH: 

8 Q I wonder how it's possible, if it is possible -

9 first of all, I wonder why there is so much separation into, 

10 you know, the hazardous -- laws governing the chemical 

11 portion of mixed. Doesn't seem to be any laws governing the 

12 radioactive portion of the mixed. 

13 Why all the separation that it doesn't allow the 

14 mind to look at it from a whole or clear perspective so I am 

15 just you know, would like to basically state my 

16 objections to that way of dealing with it. 

17 My question my specific question is, I don't 

18 think it's possible to separate the chemical portion from 

19 the radioactive portion of mixed waste. And to allow, by 

20 some kind of grandfathering to allow LANL to burn mixed 

21 waste because it was grandfathered in the chemical portion 

22 of it if I am understanding that correctly it doesn't 

23 seem to make any sense to me at all. 

24 MR. YO"UNGBLOOD: Doctor, I am going to ask you to 

25 confine your questions to questions. I will give you a 
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1 chance to make a statement when this is over with, but 

2 please form your questions to Mr. Crossman in the form of 

3 questions. 

4 Q Did you hear the question? 

5 A The question, as I understand it, was first, is 

6 it possible to separate the chemical portion of mixed waste 

7 from the radioactive portion? That may or may not be 

8 possible. The reason, it depends entirely on the nature of 

9 waste, whether it could be separated. That is a question 

10 for a later issue. 

11 What we have done is to separate the identified 

12 wastes, the ones that are strictly chemical without 

13 contamination by radionuclides are being addressed by this 

14 permit, the ones that are a combination or mixture of 

15 radioactive and chemical regulated species, if you will, 

16 will be dealt with as a separate permit. 

17 It's not that we are physically separating, we 

18 are separating the waste streams into this group and that 

19 group, and perhaps that clarifies the separation. 

20 As far as the legal basis, we are trying to 

21 explain in the letter there are several legal basis bases 

22 for regulation. We have clear authority over the chemical 

23 portion, the chemical portion uncomtaminated by 

24 radionuclides. 

25 That's why we are dealing with that here first. 
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1 When we receive the authority to deal with the mixture of 

2 chemical and radioactive waste, then we will revise. We 

3 will go through the same process. We will renotify everyone 

4 on our mailing list and go through this hearing process 

5 again to address that subject. 

6 Did that clarify it for you? 

7 MS. NELSON: May I add a one-sentence clarification? 

8 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Go ahead. 

9 MS. NELSON: May I speak to that? 

10 A I think the concern -- I am reading your face, 

11 and please correct me if I'm wrong. The concern that you 

12 have is that you feel perhaps that it is not being regulated 

13 at all. Under RCRA, that law and that set of regulations 

14 speak to the chemical portion. Under the Atomic Energy Act, 

15 DOE is required to comply with that law and the regulations 

16 that flow from that law. I am not an expert on those. I 

17 cannot speak to you on those as to what those entail. But I 

18 do know they exist. 

19 Q Are there any independent like oversight, like 

20 the EPA does EPA look at what DOE is doing in that case? 

21 In other words, EPA -- EID and EPA are somewhat independent 

22 of DOE, hopefully, when they are looking at chemical wastes, 

23 they are an independent oversight on chemical waste. You 

24 quoted the AEC, the act that is governing the radioactivity 

25 portion. Is there any oversight on that aspect of it? 
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1 A The question was is there an independent 

2 oversight on the Atomic Energy Act in the way DOE operates? 

3 I am not conversant on the Atomic Energy Act and how that 

"1 operates. I cannot I can't tell you how that is. I do 

5 know when we have to address the mixed waste -- waste 

6 stream, at our permitting we would have to be somewhat 

7 observant of the impact of the radionuclides. 

8 For example, if it's a chemical waste you take 

9 certain precautions before you go up and obtain a sample of 

10 it. If it is a radioactive waste as well, you have to take 

11 precautions for that breath and that danger. So there will 

12 be some interplay. But at this stage we don't know exactly 

13 what that would be. 

14 As far as an independent agency, such as the EPA 

15 or the EID or some other acronym, I am not personally aware 

16 of any that act as - under an authority similar to the 

17 Atomic Energy Act to act as an independent agency. 

1 8 MS. NELSON: May I speak to Mr. Crossman? 

19 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: This is an open hearing. 

20 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Conferring with his lawyer, it's 

21 allowed. 

22 A Let me re-emphasize that the Atomic Energy Act 1s 

23 outside of my field of experience or knowledge. I cannot 

24 speak to that. There may be activities under that and I 

25 certainly, you know, I just don't know. I am not in that 
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1 area. 

2 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I have a lady right here. Would you 

3 like to step up to the microphone? 

4 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I thought you declared this row --

5 MS. TOLKIN: Jan Talkin. I have a question. 

6 CROSS EXAMINATION 

7 BY MS. TOLKIN: 

8 Q It's confusing to me in the interim period. Now, 

9 I understand that Los Alamos Labs is burning chemical 

10 wastes, am I correct? 

11 A Yes, that's correct. 

12 Q Is any of this purely chemical waste or is it all 

13 mixed waste? 

14 A The question addresses the relationship with 

15 interim status and permitted status. Under RCRA, the 

16 congress, we know they passed the law and EPA, when they 

17 promulgated the regulations, understood that there would be 

18 many facilities requiring permits and that it would be 

19 physically impossible for all permits to be evaluated and 

20 issued at one time. That's the reason for --that is my 

21 understanding of the reason for the interim status and 

22 permitted status division . 

23 If a facility identified itself by completing the 

24 appropriate form and notifying EPA of the activities and met 

25 all the regulatory activities they were allowed to operate 
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1 under interim at that time until a permitting decision could 

2 be made. 

3 Given that background, I hope I didn't bore 

4 anyone. 

5 At the moment they have interim status to burn 

6 mixed waste. They have interim status to burn chemical 

7 wastes independent of the radioactive component. This 

8 permit will address the second question and until the 

9 permitting decision and we go through this process, they 

10 will continue to have interim status for mixed waste until 

11 the permit decision is made. 

12 Q But my question is, are they actually burning any 

13 purely chemical wastes or is all I am getting the 

14 impression that everything they are burning is mixed waste. 

15 Are they burning any purely chemical waste that is not 

16 radioactively contaminated? 

17 That incinerator has several functions. One is 

18 to do research on incinerator ability of various items, 

19 would be to burn waste materials, given their requirements 

20 for whatever workload they have. What that does at any 

21 particular time is a variable. They can burn . They have 

22 permission to burn chemical wastes independent of 

23 radioactive contamination at this time. 

24 Presently, the incinerator is being upgraded to a 

25 slightly different quality of materials in it and 
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1 consequently, as of today it is not burning. It will be 

2 physically back on line sometime later this year. 

3 Q But 

4 A It does have permission and it could be burning 

5 chemical waste. 

6 Q But are they? I mean, what's confusing to me as 

7 a member of the public and a taxpayer and someone that lives 

8 in Santa Fe is that we are talking I am beginning to 

9 understand all the divisions you are making about the 

10 permitting, but it sounds to me that the lab is their 

11 intention is to burn in the reality of what they need to 

12 burn, or saving to burn, is mixed hazardous waste. 

13 It's chemical and radioactive, and it doesn't 

14 sound like that they are or have any intention of burning 

15 just purely chemical wastes, is that correct? I mean, I 

16 feel like 

17 A I can't speak for their intentions. They 

18 certainly 

19 Q But in reality, at the present are they doing any 

20 purely chemical waste? 

21 A They have permission to do so. The question of 

22 which wastes do they burn and which wastes do they ship off 

23 site is colored as well by the laboratory's other 

24 requirements, such as economics. It may prove to be, for 

25 example, much cheaper for them to ship it somewhere than 
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1 burn it themselves. 

2 A So I can't really it's apparent from the 

3 muttering I am not understanding your question. Are they 

4 burning today? No. Can they burn when the incineration 

5 when the incinerator modifications are complete? Yes. 

6 Q Do you know what they will burn? 

7 A What chemicals species? They could be any that 

8 are have a degree of incinerability below a certain 

9 threshold. The bulk of them are ignitable materials that 

10 can - generally solvents, ignitable materials, but it could 

11 be any one of several hundred chemical species. Those are 

12 limited in the permit. 

13 Q And will that be made available to the public, 

14 just what these chemicals are? 

15 A That is in the penni t and has been made available 

16 to the public. 

17 HS. TOLKIN: Thank you. 

18 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Lady here. 

19 CROSS EXAMINATION 

20 BY MS. BONNEAU: 

21 Q Bonnie Bonneau. 

22 Is Mr. Robert Kirkpatrick with the EID? 

23 A That's correct. He's an employee in the Air 

24 Quality Bureau. 

25 Q Right. I spoke to him because I couldn't reach 
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1 you on the phone and he said he thinks that the incinerator 

2 moratorium covers the Los Alamos incinerator. Are you aware 

3 that he wrote Los Alamos and told them they could not get 

4 this permit until new air quality standards have been issued 

5 by the EID? 

6 A If I may, I believe 

7 Q Do you did you speak to him? 

8 A I believe the concern is to the proposed new 

9 incinerator? The air quality? 

10 Q Not this one. 

11 A I have not seen a letter stating that this 

12 specific incinerator could not or would not. I have not 

13 seen that letter. I am not aware of it. 

14 Q That it should meet air quality standards of some 

15 new legislation, the new standards that there is a 

16 moratorium and you are supposed to come up with new air 

17 quality standards? 

18 A Yes, I am aware of house bill fifty-nine. 

19 Q And he says -- he thinks this hearing is about 

20 the disposal of the fly ash and is fly ash even discussed in 

21 the permit? 

22 A The permit requires that all effluents, both ash 

23 and liquid, be disposed of in accordance with the hazardous 

24 waste regulations. Yes, it does address the disposal of ash 

25 and any other -- any other residuals from the incineration. 
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1 Q But not the air quality standards? 

2 A I cannot speak to the air quality standards. I 

3 my understanding is that the concern, as I said earlier, 

4 applied to the new incinerator, not to this existing 

5 incinerator. 

6 Q Well, I did read the permit and I was looking for 

7 the names of the hazardous waste and I found thirty pages of 

8 wastes that were listed under code numbers like "D," "E," 

9 "E-1,", and so this is why I we ended up calling your 

10 office, was because I wanted a translation into what type of 

11 the code names, you know, and the permit does not really 

12 list the waste, in fact, does it? 

13 A The code letters that are standard EPA 

14 designation of specific wastes are listed in attachment G. 

15 The meaning of those code letters is included in the 

16 attachment 

17 Q I didn't find that, obviously. I read attachment 

18 G. 

19 A in the final attachment of the permit and I 

20 don't have them in mind. It's the regulations. 

21 Q It wasn't in mine. 

22 A That spelled that out. It would be what is 

23 that final attachment? Attachment K is the regulations and 

24 those regulations give the definitions and specific chemical 

25 species for each of those code letters. 
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1 Q Because Mr. Kirkpatrick never heard of those code 

2 letters and nobody at Taos did, and they were mystery 

3 letters. 

4 The laws and regulations are complex and the air 

5 quality people are conversant in theirs and I hopefully am 

6 conversant in mine. 

7 Q Well, also like at Los Alamos they have an 

8 acceptable background or radioactivity where the guy with 

9 the Geiger counter goes around and checks and there's like a 

10 certain what they call low level safe background. Amount of 

11 radioactivity obvious there is in all the waste. 

12 Whether it's listed as chemical or otherwise, 

13 there's going to be miniscule amounts of radionuclides in 

14 all of it because they have the quote/unquote safe 

15 background level, and I would think this would sort of tend 

16 to pile up in certain areas where the smoke blows to, even 

17 if they weren't specifically burning it. 

18 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Ma'am, do you have a specific 

19 question? Do you have a question of Mr. Crossman? 

20 Q Is there any way this can be addressed or are you 

21 going to try to monitor it. Are you going to try to 

22 research? 

23 A Under the law that authorizes my activities and 

24 our monitoring, we do not address radioactivity. Its source 

25 special nuclear and byproduct materials are specifically 
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1 excluded and are outside the realm of this permit. 

2 Q Uh--huh. And you didn't really consult the guys 

3 at the air quality part of the Division, either, about it, 

4 right? 

5 A The application materials and the draft permit 

6 have been provided to the Air Quality Bureau, yes, ma'am. 

7 Q Uh huh. They thought it was something else, you 

8 know, and that it wasn't listed at all, an operating permit. 

9 I don't know. 

10 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I'm going to take this gentleman here. 

11 CROSS EXAMINATION 

12 BY MR. SILVERS: 

13 Q My name is Arthur Silvers. I am a resident of 

14 Santa Fe. I want to thank you, Mr. Youngblood and Ms. 

15 Nelson and Mr. Crossman for putting together this document 

16 that helps us understand what it is that is spun around 

17 these issues of permits and all. 

18 This hearing is on LANL's mixed waste 

19 incinerator. And on the first page, which you have given us 

20 in this document, I don't understand something and I would 

21 like you to comment. It's on the last paragraph on the 

22 first page. It says, "Mixed Waste Regulations." "When a 

23 waste has both chemical and radioactive components it is 

24 called a mixed waste. Because the chemical component of mix 

25 because of the chemical component of mixed waste, the 
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1 Hazardous Waste Act does apply to mixed waste." 

2 You say it does or does not? I mean that's what 

3 looks funny because what it says here, it only applies to 

4 the chemical part of mixed waste and then you go on and say 

5 the Hazardous Waste Act does not apply to the radioactive 

6 part; that the Department of Energy regulates the 

7 radioactive part pursuant to the Atomic Energy Act. 

8 Well, I am having a lot of difficulty with that. 

9 I mean, I don't understand. Is DOE -- I mean, this is 

10 dealing with nuclear waste. Obviously, that's what it says. 

11 Isn't that what it says? 

12 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Let's wait a moment and see if Mr. 

13 Crossman can answer your question. 

14 Q I don't understand this. Where is DOE in all of 

15 this? 

16 A What we are trying to convey is that there are 

17 several laws and regulations that govern mixed waste. Mixed 

18 waste is subject to the Atomic Energy Act, the federal law, 

19 and the regulations that flow from that as well as the 

20 hazardous waste Resource Conservation Recovery Act and the 

21 regulations that flow from that, as well as the state act 

22 and the regulations that flow from that law. So in this 

23 case it is subject to three laws and three sets of 

2·1 regulations. 

25 It must meet the requirements of all, therefore, 
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1 it is understandably a complex issue and I can understand 

2 your confusion. Did I answer your question? 

3 Mr. Henry, would you read the question back? 

4 (THEREUPON, the record was read back by the reporter.) 

5 THE WITNESS: I apologize. I think perhaps the 

6 confusion comes from the title on this letter. 

7 This information here is addressed to the overall 

8 issues as raised by the letters from the public. The 

9 incinerator is a single unit that can burn chemical waste 

10 under RCRA, mixed waste under RCRA, or radioactive waste 

11 under the Atomic Energy Act. 

12 It is one unit and, depending on what it is 

13 doing, it's subject to the laws and regulations for that 

14 activity and perhaps the confusion comes from the title on 

15 this, and we should re-address that title. 

16 Q How would you re address it? 

17 A I think I would drop out the term "mixed waste" 

18 and put in there the specific incinerator identification so 

19 that it would read, "EID July 18, 1989, statement responding 

20 to particular concerns expressed by members of public 

21 regarding the LANL controlled air incinerator." 

22 MR. SILVERS: I just have one final thing to say then. 

23 If this incinerator is or can be adapted for the 

24 burning of toxic waste as it indicates here, then I feel 

25 that this hearing is inadequate. There's just something 
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1 that feels very odd and incomplete about it and I just want 

2 to express that. 

3 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Have a lady here. 

4 CROSS EXAMINATION 

5 BY MS. LOGAN: 

6 Q My name is Priscilla Logan, and I am a school 

7 teacher from the Santa Fe public schools. I thank you, Mr. 

8 Chairman, and EID for letting us comment and being a part of 

9 the public hearings. However, we do have, as you have heard 

10 before, some real questions about the validity of the 

11 hearings. 

12 I have two questions. They stem from what I do 

13 in the classroom. I spend a lot of time teaching children 

14 about environment, keeping the environment clean, and 

15 democracy, so my two questions are in those two areas. 

16 Number one; who is it, specifically? What are 

17 the names of the people in EID or what are the names of the 

18 people who will be giving this final permit to LANL? 

19 A The final permit decision is made by the 

20 director, Mr. Richard Mitzelfelt. 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 board? One 

25 A 

By one person? 

That is one person, his 

That doesn't sound too democratic. 

person 

That's 

makes that decision? 

correct. 
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1 Q Is there room for making that into a more 

2 democratic process or is it an autocratic procedure? 

3 A That's based on the state Hazardous Waste Act 

4 that says says words to the effect that the director will 

5 make these decisions. The process and the procedures for 

6 gathering the information for that the basis of that 

7 decision. This hearing is a portion of the process for 

8 gathering information upon which he will make that decision. 

9 But that's-- that flows from the state Hazardous Waste Act. 

10 Q And to change that, to make it more democratic, 

11 we would have to go through the democratic process of the 

12 legislature? 

13 A I believe so, yes, ma'am. Let me expand on that 

14 for just a moment. 

15 There are state regulations promulgated by our 

16 board of governors, as I mentioned earlier. If you wish to 

17 address the regulations, then comments should be directed to 

18 the Environmental Improvement Board, which is our governing 

19 board. If you wish to address the state act, then, of 

20 course, you would address that to the legislature. 

21 Q But the director does have to follow the 

22 regulations and if he is found 

23 A Yes, ma'am. 

24 Q -~ in error in following the regulations does the 

25 public have some kind of recourse? 
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1 A Yes. In the hazardous waste management 

2 regulations, section nine, there is a -~ the procedure is 

3 outlined as to what we are doing here today. One of those 

4 steps is once the director makes a decision, that decision 

5 may be appealed to the Environmental Improvement Board for 

6 cause and under the procedures spelled out in the 

7 regulations. 

8 Q And I have another question. It seems to me that 

9 what we are talking about is that DOE will have the final 

10 permit or the final say on the radioactivity of the waste 

11 that is being burned and I have a real question with that. 

12 lis Senator Rutherford did when he said, "Putting DOE in 

13 taking charge of WIPP is inappropriate. It's like putting 

14 whether the Dillinger gang in charge of taking care of 

15 the bank, or making sure no one gets in the bank." I have 

16 that question also. 

17 And in light of Watkins' front page article where 

18 he said that he wants to bring the public into the awareness 

19 that DOE is now now has a completely new idea about 

20 what's happening and is going to really follow as EID has 

21 all along, I suppose, and EPA, the safety rules, I would 

22 like to apply to DOE and Watkins to allow this hearing to 

23 become expanded in the future and have EID have control over 

24 the radioactivity, since we all have, as the public, a real 

25 question and real doubt, real lack of trust in DOE. 
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1 And I would like to submit CCNS, which is 

2 Concerned Citizens for Nuclear Safety, as a part of any 

3 process because we want the public a part of this. I know 

4 that you have a limited budget so if you heard that you had 

5 to take care of writing regulations for radioactivity, it 

6 would be very difficult to include. So I would like to 

7 suggest that CCNS would be a possibility. 

8 Is it possible for you to ask DOE, I guess not 

9 right no\-.' -- putting the lady in red on the spot is it 

10 possible to ask DOE to, in light of Watkins' new ideas of 

11 including the public and being concerned about safety, can 

12 we ask DOE tc> please allow the State of New Mexico to have 

13 some say-so in the air that's - that we are going to be 

14 breathing because it's going to be radioactive from the 

15 incinerator. Can we do that? 

16 A I am going to have to speak on a personal note. 

17 I presume we can ask them anything. I have not been in the 

18 habit of asking them all that much. I have been more in the 

19 habit of telling them, and so that's a new way of thinking 

20 for me. But, certainly, we would have to deal we would 

21 have to work within the laws that we are obligated to follow 

22 and the regulations that flow from those and whatever 

23 appropriate forum would be applicable, certainly that could 

24 be explored. 

25 Q I would like to ask if DOE could officially ask 
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1 I mean the EID I am getting all my letters mixed up here 

2 A Understand the 90 ahead. Please go ahead. 

3 Q I would like to ask EID then to follow through 

4 and ask DOE if we could have a part in the decision-making 

5 process of burning radioactive waste in the incinerator? 

6 A That is -- dealing with radioactivity is outside 

7 of my area of authorization or - if you will, or - or 

8 authority and a question like that I would have to take to 

9 the director. It is in the hearing record here and would be 

10 conveyed to the director. 

11 Q Would it be appropriate to have the public 

12 acknowledge that this i ,. 
·> something that we would like? I 

13 mean, would you like to know if -- how many people here 

14 would r;upport that or the fact that it is just from one 

1 5 person asking for that 

16 A The director will be will receive the hear in<;~ 

17 record. On information from that, I think from the reaction 

18 you just got, that that's almost evident. My understanding 

19 it's always appropriate for the public to write to the 

20 director and express their views on any subject. 

21 Q And as a lawyer may I ask you a question, also? 

22 Would it be appropriate for us, as individuals, to write to 

23 this lady that's a lawyer that's been hearing what I am 

24 saying, or who is it in DOE that we could write to? 

25 I mean, we are going a little bit beyond legality 
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1 right now and sort of tip-toeing into people's hearts and 

2 saying, "Isn't it appropriate?" "Is it a possibility?" And 

3 I think maybe if we do it that way instead of take it with a 

4 big ball bat and say, "We want it," it might be a little 

5 more received. 

6 MS. ~ELSON: May I respond to that? 

7 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Please do. 

8 MS. NELSON: Another -- just for you-all's information, 

9 another reason why I don't speak more is that I am not sworn 

10 to give testimony. Mr. Crossman is the witness who has 

11 who is under oath and that's what our procedure needs. As 

12 the attorney, I will not be a witness. I cannot be sworn 

13 and, therefore, I have to limit my direct comments. 

14 But just generally what I want to respond to, or 

15 what I will respond to if you all will allow me then, is 

16 that if I understand your question fully enough, I have to 

17 repeat that as an attorney I cannot advise anybody on what 

18 your legal rights are or are not. What you do or do not 

19 have . All I can say is that generally, in the interplay 

20 between the public and any regulatory agency, any 

21 governmental agency, that the citizens always have the right 

22 the make whatever requests they want of that agency. 

23 And in terms of who to direct questions to, 

24 that's part of why EID developed this statement. It's best 

25 if you have identified the correct bureau, the correct 
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1 permit, et cetera, because if you put a lot of protests into 

2 the permit that doesn't cover something, you certainly get 

3 heard, but the law may not allow that permits you to do 

4 anything about your concerns. 

5 For DOE and DOE's regulation of radioactive 

6 waste, I personally do not know a lot of that scheme. It 

7 stems from the Atomic Energy Act. DOE is authorized then to 

8 develop regulations governing the management of radioactive 

9 waste. It has developed regulations that cover how it 

10 regulates radioactive waste. 

11 I simply do not know how that is overviewed. 

12 Just for you-all's information, the Atomic Energy Act. split 

13 the regulation of radioactive waste between DOE for the 

14 federal waste and the Nuclear Regulatory Commission for 

15 private radioactive waste. And both have independent sets 

16 of regulations governing radioactive waste. 

17 When there is mixed waste, that activity will be 

18 duly regulated. In other words, it would need to comply 

19 with both the regulations for radioactive waste and the 

20 regulations for chemical waste. 

21 And I just wanted to repeat that in case that had 

22 not been understood, that there must be compliance with 

23 both. It's just that it is a dual concurrent regulation. 

24 In terms of asking DOE, the probably in the 

25 draft permit is the - is address for the lab --
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1 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I think that's the fire alarm and we 
2 are going to have to go outside. 

3 (THEREUPON, the hearing was in recess.) 

MR. YOUNGBLOOD: We will reconvene the hearing after 
5 the fire alarm has stopped, and would you state your name 
6 again for the record? 

7 Q My name is Priscilla Logan. I have just one 
8 final comment and question. 

9 My concern over DOE being a part of the decision 
10 of radioactivity, it seems that the whole public has been 
11 really concerned about this, and there have been changes 
12 made. I know a lot of times we feel very proud of this in 
13 terms of federal acts and state acts, and I want us to all 
14 have faith that if this is really an important thing that 
15 needs to be changed that in Colorado, in regard to the Rocky 
16 Flats, Watkins did come out and say that the public and the 
17 governor can send regulatory people and can set their own 
18 standards for Rocky Flats and this will be also for other 
19 installations. 

20 So I feel that even though this may not be 
21 legally possible, that this is the kind of thing with 
22 hearings like this that perhaps we can reach the federal 
23 government and Watkins and have him allow us to be a part of 
24 this process. 

25 And my question is, I don't think one letter is 
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1 going to do it from a school teacher in Santa Fe. I would 

2 like to know if a copy of this proceeding, with a cover 

3 letter asking them if we could please be a part of the 

4 regulatory process for the radioactive burning, is that a 

5 possibility? Can we do that? Can we send that to Watkins? 

6 Can we send a copy of the proceedings? 

7 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I certainly can, however -

8 Q With your letter asking DOE to allow us and this 

9 is nothing to do with legality, but would you please 

10 consider the possibility of us being allowed to be a part, 

11 the public being allowed to be a part of the decision-making 

12 process for the radioactive permit at LANL? 

1 3 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Certainly, the hearing record here, if 

14 you desire to purchase it, can be sent to whoever you wish. 

15 I will ask Mr. Crossman to answer the balance of your 

16 question. 

17 A I don't know that I would be sending a letter to 

18 the secretary of the Department of Energy asking for them to 

19 participate in something beyond my realm of authority. 

20 Certainly, you as a member of public, could . I think 

21 only suggest that perhaps if you would like the state to do 

22 so, to address your request to Mr. Mitzelfelt and certainly 

23 he acts as the representative of you, the public, and 

24 certainly he could decide to do so. On a personal nature, 

25 that's outside of my authority. 
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1 MR. LOGAN: Thank you. 

2 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Thank you very much. 

3 This lady here. 

4 CROSS EXAMINATION 

5 BY MS. WHISENAND: 

6 Q First of all, thank you for letting us be here 

7 today. My name is Donne Whisenand, W-h-i-s-e-n-a-n-d, from 

8 Taos. First of all, I had some of my own questions, but 

9 Gene Castro had to leave early just a few minutes ago and 

10 asked if I would read his. 

11 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Ma'am, is this in the form of a 

12 question or statement? 

13 MS. WHISENARD: I will make it into a question. 

14 Q Would it be possible, due to the unique nature of 

15 the permit application to request a recess until EID may 

16 investigate the possibility of changing the order of 

17 proceedings as to conclude with Doctor Morey? I believe it 

18 was requested changes in the order of proceedings so to 

19 allow public cross examination as desired by the public. 

20 That's by Gene Castro. 

21 MS. NELSON: Mr. Hearing Officer, I will object to that 

22 motion as has been stated. EID has no legal authority to 

23 require Los Alamos to testify nor to require Los Alamos to 

24 be subjected to cross examination. 

25 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Further discussion on the matter? 
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1 We have no legal right to tell Los Alamos that 

2 they have to testify. Okay? If you desire to request Los 

3 Alamos to testify, I think it would be in order. 

4 MS. WHISENAND: All right. I would desire to do that. 

5 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Okay. Let the record show that Los 

6 Alamos has been requested to testify. You may continue. 
7 MS. WHISENAND: Yes. Now, I have some questions. 

8 Q We are talking about regulating and when we say 

9 that, or you say that, what percent of the toxic waste 

10 material, whether it's chemical or any other, plutonium, 
11 what percent is controlled that comes out of that 

12 incinerator? What percent of the time is it --is it all 

13 the time or part of the time? And what are you doing with 
14 the wastes of what you are burning? What is the ash? Is 

15 that going to be reburned or sent some place else or what? 
16 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Let me stop a moment. Mr. Crossman, 

17 do you plan on giving further technical testimony? 

18 MR. CROSSMAN: I have prepared a briefing to try to 

19 outline what is in the permit to this particular question. 

20 That briefing that I have prepared doesn't give answers to 
21 specific percentages. 

22 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Then I would ask you to answer it at 

23 this time. 

24 Answer it at this time. 

25 THE WITNESS: Mr. Henry, would you read the question 
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1 back? 

2 (THEREUPON, the record was read back by the reporter.) 

3 THE WITNESS: Okay. In response to your first 

4 question, the standard for the incineration of hazardous 

5 waste under our regulations is to achieve what is a called a 

6 ninety-nine point ninety-nine percent destruction 

7 efficiency. 

8 So the answer to your question of what percent 

9 comes - is released, it would be zero point zero zero one 

10 percent is allowable release from a hazardous waste 

11 incineration under these regulations. 

12 As far as the disposal of the ash, that will 

13 depend somewhat on the history by under which the ash was 

11 formed. If for the purposes of hazardous waste, if that 

15 ash is a hazardous waste, it would continue to be a 

16 hazardous waste and would have to be disposed of as a 

17 hazardous waste. There are no hazardous waste disposal 

18 facilities at Los Alamos or in New Mexico, for that matter, 

19 so the ash would be contained and shipped to an authorized 

20 RCRA hazardous waste disposal facility. 

21 Q Well, will the very small percent that does come 

22 out of the incinerator into the air, would that amount have 

23 any impact on the health and environment? 

24 A I don't believe so, no, ma'am. 

25 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Go to this lady and then the gentleman 
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1 in the green shirt back here. 

2 CROSS EXAMINATION 

3 BY MS. BLEAKLEY: 

4 Q Thank you. My name is Carolyn Bleakley and I am 

5 a concerned citizen living in Santa Fe. 

6 Mr. Crossman, I would like for you to tell me, if 

7 you could, how many years has the present incinerator been 

8 burning waste at Los Alamos? 

9 A The incinerator that I believe you are talking 

10 about, the controlled air incinerator, built in building 

11 thirty-seven, tech area fifty, was installed in the 

12 mid seventies, so approximately '76, I believe. It has been 

13 authorized to burn under RCRA since RCRA went into effect in 

14 November of 1980. 

15 Q I have been aware of some rather sophisticated 

16 air quality testing going on in and around Santa Fe. The 

17 technicians doing this testing told me that it was for the 

18 Department of Energy. Do you get the reports of those air 

19 quality tests? 

20 A I am not familiar with what reports you are 

21 referring to. We are - was that testing done by the state 

22 or some other entity? 

23 Q I was told that the testing was requested by the 

24 Department of Energy for the laboratory in Los Alamos. And 

25 I am aware of this in the last five years. 
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1 has been -- maybe the Department of Energy attorney could 

2 tell us if there has been testing before that, but I just 

3 wonder, as concerned citizens of Santa Fe, if we could have 

4 the report of those tests or certainly I would think that 

5 maybe your office should have received those. 

6 A We have received some reports. I am not I 

7 don't believe I can tell you specifically because I am not 

8 sure which reports you are talking about. But if I could 

9 say generally, if you could identify to us after the hearing 

10 what reports you are speaking of, we could certainly request 

11 those, if we do not already have them, and have them 

12 available. All of our records and the file on this are 

13 available to the public and certainly you could review them. 

14 Q So in the last five years have you received any 

15 air quality tests done by the Department of Energy? 

16 A We have received some, yes, ma'am. 

17 Q And those are a matter of public record? 

18 A Yes, ma'am. One other thing thing that I wanted 

19 to make sure that you understand, I am speaking from the 

20 hazardous waste program. The Air Quality Bureau also 

21 operates in The Division under the Clean Air Act and the 

22 state laws and regulations. I cannot speak for what they do 

23 or what they have received. 

Q So as concerned citizens, how would we go about 

25 getting those reports of the testing of the air? 
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1 A If you wish to come in and see what we have, 

2 certainly a phone call to me at the office and we can 

3 arrange a mutually acceptable time. You can review any part 

4 of our file that you would like to. 

5 To direct your questions to the Air Quality 

6 Bureau you can use the same mailing address. I don't have 

7 their number with me at the moment. 

8 Q But that wasn't done by the air quality, it was 

9 done by the Department of Energy, so will you have those 

10 reports? 

11 A Anything that we have you are certainly free to 

12 look at. If we do not have it, we can request it from DOE, 

13 or yo~ can request or send your request directly to DOE. 

14 presume that some of their reports are available to the 

15 public. 

I 

16 Q And then my last question is, has there been any 

17 statistics gathered about thyroid or thyroid cancer or brain 

18 tumor in this area, in the Santa Fe area? Is that data 

19 available from any department? 

20 A I don't know of any. That particular question 

21 you can refer to the health and environment department's of 

22 of epidemiology. They conduct those types of studies and 

23 they can answer more specifically directly your specific 

2,1 question. 

25 Q Thank you. 
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1 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Gentleman in the green shirt. 

2 CROSS EXAMINATION 

3 BY MR. HIGGINSON: 

4 Q My name is Robert Higginson. I have a question 

5 that was asked an hour ago. It was presumed, but I am going 

6 to ask it, anyway. 

7 My question has been largely presumed by the most 

8 recent questioning, however, I am going to go ahead and say 

9 it anyway. 

10 Mr. ~rossman, on paragraph three of page six you 

11 state, "radionuclide emissions from this incinerator have 

12 been reviewed by EPA Region VI for compliance" and that the 

13 EPA reviewed the emissions from the existing incinerator in 

14 November of '88. 

15 First of all, as I am sure you are aware, the 

16 incinerator has been closed for two years and, therefore, it 

17 was not operating in 1988, however, does this mean does 

18 your choice in wording the word "reviewed," mean that these 

19 emissions were actually monitored or, as you have stated 

20 elsewhere, is this just an analysis of predicted emissions? 

21 Second of all, if these emissions have been 

22 monitored, who has been monitoring them exactly? And for 

23 how long have the machines been monitored? 

24 Finally, as we have already somewhat gone over, 

25 how can we obtain records of emissions monitoring that has 
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1 been going on for the last fifteen years? 

2 A First of all, let me qualify my answer. You have 

3 asked questions subject to the Clean Air Act and that is not 

4 within my field of experience, so with that caveat I will 

5 give you my best understanding. Please accept it in that 

6 manner. 

7 The region - EPA region staff did review the 

8 application for a new mixed waste incinerator last year. 

9 a part of this review my understanding is that they look at 

10 all of the emissions from Los Alamos as a whole. Given 

11 that, they look it was a paper review of predicted 

12 emissions. Does that answer your first question? 

13 Q You say that's a review of predicted emissions? 

14 A Predicted emissions for new incinerator based in 

15 addition to the known and the emission from the facility 

16 as a whole. 

17 Q Well, if these -- if this analysis and conclusion 

18 by EPA was based on evidence obtained prior to that 

19 conclusion, on what evidence was it based and who collected 

20 the data to formulate that evidence? 

21 A 

22 to the EPA 

23 Air Act. 

24 Q 

25 A 

That question I think you would 

region staff that did that work 

To 

Is 

As 

my knowledge, that was done. 

that a question I would have 

to what materials they used, 
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1 through their procedures, that's subject to a different law 

2 and different regulations done by an EPA staff and I can't 

3 I cannot answer to what they did. 

4 Q All right. 

5 A As far as doing the monitoring, I don't know to 

6 my personal knowledge of who is doing radionuclides 

7 monitoring other than DOE for Los Alamos. 

8 Q So what you are telling me is that if I wished to 

9 seek the information about any radionuclide monitoring, I 

10 would have to go to Washington and communicate with the EPA 

11 in Washington, or is there a state department which I can 

12 deal with? 

13 A I believe your question would be most 

14 advantageously directed to the EPA region staff in Dallas, 

15 Texas. Their address is 1445 I can give you the address 

16 later. It suddenly escaped me, but that was done under the 

17 Clean Air Act and by the region staff in Dallas. 

18 MR. HIGGINSON: Thank you. 

19 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I have a lady sitting here 1n front. 

20 Please state your name and affiliation. 

21 CROSS EXAMINATION 

22 BY MS. STEINHOFF: 

23 Q My name is Monika Steinhoff and I am going to ask 

24 a question, but I want to give you a little background. 

25 I am probably the only survivor in this room of 
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1 the German Nazi regimen, and I came here when I was five 

2 years old to New Mexico. My father was at White Sands, and 

3 I have watched these proceedings go on and my knees are 

4 shaking and my stomach hurts because I feel all my life I 

5 asked my parents when I was growing up, once I knew about 

6 Nazi Germany and I asked my parents why they did nothing 

7 about all these six thousand Jews going to the incinerators 

8 and they stated 

9 AUDIENCE: Six million. 

10 Q I'm sorry, six million, and they said they did 

11 not know what was happening and if you ask the people in 

12 Santa Fe, they don't know what is happening right now. 

13 If our children look back - I have an 

14 eleven-year-old son and I have a four-year-old boy we 

15 adopted from Brazil because Brazil has many street children 

16 that they cannot take care of, and if those children ask me 

17 when - I am, all right, forty-seven, you know, so I am old 

18 enough to be a grandmother. 

19 But if they asked me later, when we have polluted 

20 this environment, when people have cancer and everything, 

21 why we did nothing, or ask other parents and say, "We didn't 

22 understand this process and we don't understand this process 

23 because of all this departmentalization'' and to all these 

24 different categories this law is taking care of this, 

25 that law takes care of this, this department takes care of 
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1 this, and we have since Nazi Germany we have gotten 

2 infinitely better at clouding up the truth and making the 

3 truth, you know, accessible to human beings. 

4 I still don't understand at this point, even 

5 though I asked privately, and that's -- this is my question, 

6 whether there are number one, one or two incinerators 

7 existing at this moment in Los Alamos? 

8 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Would you like to answer that 

9 question? 

10 Q A simple question first. 

11 A There are two incinerators in this program in 

12 existence at Los Alamos at this time. 

13 Q Okay. So-- could you say not permit? I am not 

14 interested in permits. I am interested on the ground at Los 

15 Alamos. Are there two buildings that are incinerators and 

16 ready to run? 

17 A There are two permits -· two incinerators at Los 

18 Alamos at this time. 

19 Q Okay. And are they -- you know, if you know, 

20 if the circumstances are right, permitwise and everything 

21 could those two incinerators start like in an hour or in two 

22 hours, whatever it takes? Are they physically ready? 

23 A One is physically ready, one is in the completion 

24 of some modifications and at the completion of those within 

25 sometime this fall, could physically operate and incinerate 
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1 waste, yes. 

2 Q Then the next question on that issue. The first 

3 one was built in 1976? 

4 A Approximately that, yes. 

5 Q And then when die it begin operating? 

6 A It began operating under RCRA in 1980. 

7 Q When you say "under RCRA" what does that actually 

8 mean? Because, you know it's like under the jurisdiction of 

9 RCRA or under the laws of RCRA? 

10 A I cannot tell you exactly what date and time it 

11 first began under any circumstances. It has been operating 

12 under various laws and regulations since it was installed in 

13 about 1976, I believe. My jurisdiction applies under RCRA, 

14 and that's why I had to phrase it that way. 

15 Q Okay. So, in actuality, there has been there 

16 have been emissions and there have been there has been 

17 hazardous waste burned up at Los Alamos? 

18 A That's correct. 

19 Q Because the reason I am asking is a lot of people 

20 either don't know it's been happening, as I mentioned 

21 privately when we first read about these permits many people 

22 were under the understanding that these permits were to give 

23 permission to build these incinerators. We did not know 

24 they were already existing, number one. 

25 Number two, someone mentioned there was a 
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1 moratorium on the that moratorium for both incinerators 
2 at the moment? 

3 A. You are referring to house bill fifty-nine, which 
4 was passed by the recent legislature. In that house bill 
5 there is a provision that any incinerator in existence as of 
6 in existence, and has interim status under RCRA, and had an 
7 application pending by January lst of this year, was 
8 exempted from that house bill. 

9 So in answer· to your question, the house bill 
10 fifty-nine did not apply to these two incinerators. Again, 
11 please understand that's my opinion as a layman. I am not 
12 an attorney, and I am speaking of an air quality law that I 
13 am not totally conversant in. That's my understanding of 
14 that law. 

15 Q Okay. Here, again, I have two masters degrees 
16 and you are totally confusing me because I am asking a 
17 simple question like and I will phrase it differently. 
18 If a moratorium existed, has that stopped the 
19 incinerators at a certain point in time? And when was that 
20 point in time? And when is that moratorium ending when the 
21 incinerators will be once more functioning? 
22 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Have it quiet, please. Give Mr. 
23 Crossman a chance. I would ask you to be quiet, please, and 
24 ask Mr. Crossman to please answer the question. 
25 A It's my understanding of house bill fifty~nine 
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1 that these two incinerators are exempt from that moratorium. 

2 Q Okay. So are they still operating then in that 

3 case? Are the incinerators at this moment, and have they 

4 been, operating in the past several weeks? 

5 A I cannot tell you, you know, on a day-to-day 

6 basis. They are both batch-type, meaning they operate 

7 intermittently. One is operational and could be operating 

8 at this time. 

9 One l• c• .:::0, a <:• 
~.:> I have indicated, undergoing some 

10 modification and will be operational this fall, but legally 

11 they could operate if they were physically capable of that, 

12 at this moment. 

13 Q Well 

14 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Please, have it quiet. You will have 

15 your chance. 

16 Q I mean, it's very hard. Here we are dealing ~ith 

17 a very simple thing, even though what we are dealing with is 

18 the air at the moment, Santa Fe's - our children are 

19 breathing, it's the air they will be breathing in five 

20 years, ten years the air they have been breathing for the 

21 last three or four years. This is 1989, and so it's if 

22 the thing was built, that means it's been going thirteen 

23 years or something? 

24 Q Mr. Crossman, I believe the question -

25 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Mr. Crossman, I believe the question 
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1 is, do you know whether or not the two incinerators in Los 

2 Alamos are operating? 

3 A I do not personally know that either one is 

4 operating at this very moment, no, ma'am. Okay? One is 

5 capable of operating and could be operating at this very 

6 moment. 

7 Q So someone could be putting in radioactive waste 

8 and mixed waste, et cetera, et cetera, at this moment and it 

9 could be burning? 

10 A If that's a question of theoretical, yes, that's 

11 probably true. 

12 STEINHOFF: Okay. Thank you. Thank you for 

13 listening. 

14 XR. YOUNGBLOOD: Okay. It's ten minutes until twelve. 

15 I am going to adjourn until one o'clock and this lady right 

16 here with her hand up is the first person to ask questions 

17 when we come back. 

18 (THEREUPON, the hearing was in recess.) 

19 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: If you will take your seats we will 

20 continue with the hearing. When we recessed for lunch there 

21 was a lady that had been sitting in this part of the room I 

22 said would be next for questions. 

23 Is she here? 

24 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I saw her in the cafeteria and I 

25 think she will be here in a moment. 
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1 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: We might tell you before we start this 

2 afternoon session that there's some additional testimony 

3 that the EID has to get, which will be possibly of more 

4 substance than they have given up to this point. I don't 

5 want to cut off your questions but I would ask you, however, 

6 to ask those questions that you think are absolutely 

7 necessary and to listen carefully to the other questions 

8 that are asked so that you won't repeat questions that have 

9 been asked before. 

10 CROSS EXAMINATION 

11 BY MR. HANSON: 

12 Q My name 1s Brad Hanson. 

13 Earlier in the discussion people were trying to 

14 find ways to bring Los Alamos National Laboratories before 

15 the public. This Board -- you folks have repeatedly said 

16 that you don't have the legal possible power to get them to 

17 come up here and speak with us. Who does? 

18 ~1R. YOUNGBLOOD: I don't know of anyone who has that 

19 legal power, I will refer that question to the counselor. 

20 MS. NELSON: For purposes of this permit proceeding, I 

21 don't believe that anybody would, for this permit 

22 proceeding. 

23 Q Well, for this particular permit proceeding, but 

24 seeing as how we are going to be held accountable for their 

25 actions, shouldn't they also be held accountable for their 
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1 actions? 

2 MS. NELSON: Do you want me to continue? 

Q That's essentially my question. 

4 MR. CROSSMAN: Perhaps if I can explain a little bit 

5 about the permit and our enforcement of it. My answer to 

6 your question of accountability, when a hazardous waste 

7 permit is issued, they are subject to inspection under the 

8 terms of that permit and they are held accountable in that 

9 sense. We will be dropping in on them relatively 

10 unannounced from time to time to see if they are following 

11 the terms of the permit. In that sense, they are being held 

12 accountable. 

13 MR. HANSON: Thank you. 

14 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Please. 

15 CROSS EXAMINATION 

16 BY MR. BATES: 

17 Q My name lS David Bates from Taos. 

18 Mr. Crossman, is there anyone else in your 

19 division who has reviewed this permit application? Or are 

20 you chiefly responsible for this? 

21 A I am the chief writer of the permit. I have made 

22 the permit materials available to the air quality division 

23 or Air Quality Bureau within The Division as well. 

24 Q Okay. Since you are the principal player in 

25 this, I presume that you have considerable familiarity with 
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1 the technical aspects of waste incineration? 

2 A That's correct. 

3 Q May I ask you some questions of a technical 

4 nature? 

5 A These are to the permit? 

6 Q They are precisely directed toward waste 

7 incineration permits. 

8 A Oka:y. Mr. Hearing Officer, do you wish to 

9 proceed to the subject of the permit? I will relinquish the 

10 briefing if you feel that's appropriate. 

11 MR. YOlJl'JGBLOOD: Let me ask what your desire is. Now, 

12 there is going to be a technical presentation as quick as 

13 the general questions are over with. Do you want to ask 

14 your questions now, or do you want to wait until his 

15 technical briefing is finished? 

16 Q What I am attempting to do is establish the 

17 degree of knowledge and credibility of Mr. Crossman. Some 

18 of these issues are fairly technical, some are not. Some 

19 are just matters of general knowledge and familiarity with 

20 waste incineration processes. 

21 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I am going to let you proceed. 

22 MR. BATES: Thank you. 

23 Q Mr. Crossman, can you or the laboratory provide 

24 us with a complete inventory of all the chemical wastes 

25 which will be incinerated? 
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1 A That inventory is in the permit in attachment G. 

2 Q ,~ll right. Thank you. 

3 Does that include the chemical identification, 

4 the quantity of chemicals to be disposed of, present 

5 location and method of storage of those chemicals, the date 

6 and time that each container of waste will be incinerated? 

7 A That level of detail is not in the permit. The 

8 permit does identify the waste type. As I mentioned earlier 

9 in the morning session, attachment G lists the chemicals and 

10 attachment K, I believe it was, the regulations in the back 

11 define more clearly what those chemicals are. 

12 There are quantities also indicated in attachment 

13 G which may be subject to incineration. 

14 The actual location for storage of wastes prior 

15 to incineration is or to waste for storage whether for 

16 incineration or elsewhere, is listed in the permit, yes. 

17 Q So we can assume that the laboratory has an 

18 exhaustive and validated and verified inventory of all the 

19 material on their premises which will be incinerated? 

20 A My hesitation is you're asking me what 

21 information the laboratory has, and you are using some terms 

22 that I 

23 trying 

24 

25 hand. 

bQlieve have some specific meaning to YOLl. I am not 

to evade. 

I can't speak as to what the laboratory has on 

The permit indicates what -- --- how much quantity they 
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1 may have in each of the places of storage on hand. 

2 Q Well, where did this information come from? Have 

3 you actually gone 11p there and done this study yourself? 

4 A The generation of waste is a dynamic 

5 circumstance. This is not something that can be done in one 

6 instant and is then forever correct and unchanging. I have 

7 been up there numerous times. We, the section, the 

8 hazardous waste section, have conducted inspections up there 

9 and we do keep tabs in that manner. 

10 Q Well, will the laboratory be required to report 

11 to you, and in what sort of protocol, how frequently, who 

12 will be responsible for that, as to what kinds of wastes are 

13 being generated, where they are coming from? Will wastes be 

14 provided from other DOE facilities from around the United 

15 States? Will that be information which will be subject to 

16 public review? 

17 A The permit does require them to keep extensive 

18 records on the waste and where it's located. I believe that 

19 covers most of your questions. Their permit specifically 

20 excludes waste from other facilities other than Los Alamos 

21 and no other DOE wastes are included in this permit. 

22 Those records are required under RCRA to be kept 

23 available, so they are open for our inspection at any time 

24 under the state Hazardous Waste Act, and I believe would 

25 also be available to the citizens or to any member of the 
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1 public who so asked to see those records. 

2 Q Now, in your permit you are likely to provide for 

3 the laboratory, will you be specifying certain facility 

4 operating conditions? 

5 A To some extent, yes, sir. 

6 Q Such as the temperature of burn, residence time, 

7 duration, contingency plans for accommodating upset 

8 conditions, breakdo~n, start up, and shutdown conditions? 

9 A Yes, that's correct. 

10 Q Okay. Now, one of the problems with this lack of 

11 certainty with what sort of materials will be incinerated is 

12 that things like temperature of burn and residency time 

13 cannot be established without a full knowledge of what 

14 material is to be incinerated. These are very closely 

15 correlated. Now, what I am wondering is that if you are 

16 uncertain, and it does sound as if you are somewhat 

17 uncertain about what sort of materials will be incinerated, 

18 how can you specify operating conditions on the permit? 

19 If I can speak to temperature, for example. The 

20 permit specifies a minimum temperature that must be 

21 maintained in the incinerator any time hazardous wastes 

22 subject to the permit are being incinerated. 

23 Whether the temperature is maintained by the heat 

24 content of the waste, itself, or through auxiliary fuel is 

25 of little concern. The temperature must be maintained. 
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1 
J tirne the temper·atur·e falls belo\.; that set V'"alue, the "''aste 

2 must be cut off and will be cut off automatically. 

These conditions were established in the trial 

1 burn that was conducted previously by the laboratory tinder 

5 the under the eye of the Division and EPA to demonstrate 

6 that tltir:> incinerator wotlld ·,;ork undE:or those conditions. 

7 Those conditions have been would have been 

8 reflected in the permit. 

9 Q Khat particular chemicals were bur"'JEd during that 

10 trial burn? 

11 The trial burn was carbon tetrachloride and 

12 trichloroethylene. 

1 3 ~nd you say that EPA witnessed that? EPA? 

1 -'± That's correct. There was an EPA witness there. 

15 Q All right, I think the literature 1s full of 

16 references tc1 the fact that there are hundreds, possibly 

17 thousands, of mixed chemical wastes that can be incinerated. 

18 You have had a trial burn with two materials 

19 under controlled conditions. The literature is also quite 

20 clear on the fact that that is an insufficient sampling of 

21 incineration conditions. 

So I would like to know what sort of monitoring 

23 nn a conttnuou~; basic; the EID plans to do to insure that 

21 this facility is operating properly. 

25 At the present time we have no plans for 
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1 continuous monitoring by EID of the operation of the 

2 incinerator. The permit if I can expand on that the 

3 permit requires the laboratory to monitor and keep careful 

4 records, keep records of the conditions under which that 

5 burn is being conducted. And those records are all subject 

6 to inspection by The Division. 

7 Q And which particular emissions will be monitored 

8 by the laboratory? 

9 A Emission<::? 

10 Q Right. Not just operating. 

11 A Carbon monoxide emissions. 

12 Q That's all? 

13 A That's the current indicator, right, for 

14 emissions. 

15 Q Are you familiar with the literature, which I 

16 think overwhelmingly indicates carbon monoxide is just a 

17 totally inadequdte representative of the vast array of 

18 emission products that can come out of the hazardous waste 

19 incinerator? 

20 A Your reference to the literature so broad that 

21 I would have to say "no." Let me correct we also monitor 

22 oxygen level, so there is oxygen level and carbon monoxide 

23 being monitored continuously. I am aware of some literature 

24 or some articles, yes, but could you be more specific 

25 perhaps? 
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1 Q Well, I have got boxes of literature, which I am 

2 sure you would be fascinated to look at. Sure, I don't want 

3 to go into that right now. 

4 In your opinion, is the health and the well being 

5 of the people of New Mexico being safeguarded by this 

6 somewhat casual response to what in the industry is called 

7 the cornerstone of incinerator technology, continuous 

8 emissions monitoring? 

9 A I believe what you are asking me for 1
. ;-• 

Q an 

10 opinion on the adequacy of the regulations that I don't 

11 believe that I could answer. The permit is built on the 

12 regulaticJns that have been promulgated by the state for this 

13 activity and I believe meets the requirements of those 

14 regulation::>. 

15 Q So do you want to give us an opinion or not? 

16 A My purpose here is to to hear the input from 

17 the public. My opinion is perhaps of interest to some 

18 people, but I do not believe that it is germane. I am 

19 keeping an open mind and my personal opinion is only one of 

20 the collective opinions and the collective information 

21 coming in. 

22 So with that in mind, I would decline to give you 

23 my opinion. 

24 Q Nevertheless, it's my understanding you will be 

25 recommending to Mr. Mitzelfelt whether to proceed with this 
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1 permit or to deny it, is that correct? That responsibility 

2 is on your shoulders and your department's shoulders? 

3 A That's correct. 

4 Q Thank you. 

Now, you say that the laboratory will be testing 

6 and sampling emissions, is that correct? 

7 A They have a monitoring capability for oxygen and 

8 carbon monoxide. Those will be operational. If they are 

9 not operational, the incinerator will be prohibited from 

10 burning hazardous waste under the permit. 

11 Q Can you give us specific testing and sampling 

12 protocols? For example, will the laboratory be held to EPA 

13 and ASME protocols, or is this something that they devise 

14 themselves? 

15 A The instrumentations that do the continuous 

16 monitoring have been identified and are acceptable. The 

17 protocols in the permit, we require them to use EPA proven 

18 protocols for oxygen and carbon monoxide, for any sampling 

19 analysis conducted under the permit. 

20 Q Which specific instrumentation, the manufacture, 

21 the model number, and so forth, will be specified for this 

22 facility? 

23 A I can't answer that off the top of my head. 

24 That's a detail that I do not recall at this point in time. 

25 The instrumentation is not specified in the permit. 
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1 standard that they must measure to is. 

2 Q And how frequently will this data be reviewed by 

3 the EID? 

4 A That is subject to the inspection schedule that 

5 we develop on generally on an annual basis. The record 

6 is subject to review at any time. Historically, we have 

7 conducted an inspection at the lab approximately once a 

8 yc:ar. 

Q Once a year? 

10 A Once a year. 

11 Q Are you familiar with the fact that there is 

12 instrumentation available on the public market for 

13 continuous emissions monitoring that is being used 

14 throughout the United States on several hundred incinerators 

15 now licensed and operating in this country? Off tlH:: shelf 

16 instrumentation manufactured by major manufacturers? 

17 A For what parameters? 

18 Q For more than oxygen and CO. In fact, every 

19 parameter including heavy metals can be monitored. Only 

20 dioxins and feurons require laboratory analysis, and why 

21 hasn't the state required or requested or suggested that 

22 this kind of instrumentation be attached to DOE's facility? 

23 A The permit is developed under regulations that 

24 specify certain parameters of the guidance that we have 

25 developed this permit under. The guidance that we have used 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 



-

---
--
-

'''" 

-

------
-

--

99 

1 to date is to conduct a trial burn to demonstrate that the 

2 parameters are being met, the parameters set by the 

3 regulations. 

To date we have not considered requiring specific 

5 instrumentation. That's a dynamic field and we have not 

6 looked at all of the possible instrumentation combinations. 

7 No further action is planned on that. The regulations that 

8 the permit is developed under do not require continuous 

9 monitoring. That's what the guidance is also built upon, is 

10 the regulations. We" have ncJt at thL-; point considered 

11 continuous monitoring of other parameters. 

12 Q So the regulations do not require continuous 

13 emissions monitoring. Do the regulations prohibit that? 

14 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Ma'am, just so you know, I am not 

15 going to put up with this, okay? No more outbursts, okay? 

16 You may continue. 

17 A The regulations do not prohibit that monitoring. 

18 The state Hazardous Waste Act requires our regulations to be 

19 no more stringent than EPA. 

20 Q And what was that comment? 

21 A Okay. The the subject is our regulations as 

22 opposed to EPA's. If EPA regulations do not require 

23 additional monitoring, our state act says our regulations 

24 should be equivalent and, therefore, we did not consider· any 

25 additional monitoring at this time. 
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1 Q You think it could be argued that particular 

2 protocol, such as continuous emissions monitoring, is not 

3 really a matter of regulation? It's a matter of validation 

4 or verification of whether a facility meets regulations? 

5 MS. NELSON: May I have a moment to consult with my 

6 witness? 

7 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: You certainly may. If you would wish 

8 to sit down, you can. 

9 :'-1R. BURNETT: Mr. Chairman, I think this is ridiculous. 

10 Let's put the lawyer under oath. I have never attended in 

11 seventeen years an EID hearing where a witness has been 

12 coached to the extent this one is by their attorney. Put 

13 her under oath and let her testify. 

14 MR. YOeNGBLOOD: I am going to ask you to make the 

15 argument again so the EID attorney can hear it. 

16 MR. BURNETT: If the lawyer wants to testify, put her 

17 under oath and have her testify. I have never in seventeen 

18 years attended an EID hearing or EIB hearing or EPA hearing 

19 where a witness has been coached to the extent this one is 

20 by his attorney. Every single question that is being asked 

21 the answer is being counseled by the attorney. It's 

22 ridiculous. I mean, this hearing is a charade as it is. 

23 This is making it even more so. 

24 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Mr. Burnett. 

25 MS. NELSON: I apologize if I appear to be or if I am 
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1 making too many comments. I am trying to get information 

2 out to you all and, as we have said, I am not sworn and I am 

3 not a witness. I can refrain from providing information 

4 through my witness as I may, in fact, be doing in part, and 

5 I will refrain from doing so. But I will object to the 

6 characterization of this proceeding as a charade and I will 

7 ask you - that we continue with the proceeding. 

8 MR. BURNETT: Mr. Hearing Officer, she has an objection 

9 to the question being posed by Mr. Bates, or anybody else, 

10 she should make it and you should rule on it. But this 

11 constant little exchange here I think violates any notion of 

12 fair play and openness that this hearing is supposed to 

13 have. 

14 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Mr. Burnett, I believe she stated she 

15 would at least attempt to resist. Now, I am not going to --

16 if she thinks that a point has been made then I am not going 

17 to keep her from redirect once the questions have been 

18 asked. So, if she doesn't coach here and she wants redirect 

19 questions, I am going to allow those. 

20 MR. BURNETT: Well, I have no objection there. But if 

21 we are going to put this whole hearing in a trial context, 

22 let the attorney step back to her counsel table, raise her 

23 objections to the questions being asked, and then on 

24 redirect she can ask the witness questions to clear up any 

25 clarifications in a trial proceeding. If that's the way we 
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1 are going to proceed, the lawyer doesn't sit up there at the 

2 witness table or the witness stand whispering in the 

3 witness' ear how to answer every question. 

4 MS. NELSON: Let me make one additional statement. My 

5 purpose hen?. - my purpose has been to suggest additional 

6 clarification in Mr. Crossman's answers. And I think that 

7 that should be obvious to people who have heard that. When 

8 he has finished with a question he then can go on and 

9 provide even more information. 

10 That has been my attempt as part of EID's attempt 

11 as a whole to provide information to you all that is outside 

12 the legal scope of this permit hearing. All of these 

13 proceedings to this moment have been focused on getting 

14 information to you all that strictly speaking under the law 

15 EID does not need to permit. We are doing it because we 

16 know the concern is very real and we know that the area is 

17 very complex and we have to help get the information out to 

18 you. 

19 I will be I will let my witness answer more, 

20 but I think that there may be less information that gets out 

21 to you because of that as a consequence, but I think that we 

22 can continue that way. 

23 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Let's continue the hearing. 

24 Q I would be more than happy to have responses come 

25 from the attorney as well as from Mr. Crossman. What I am 
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1 attempting to do here is to determine whether EID has the 

2 will, or the capability, or ttte information to judge the 

3 validity or the worth of this permit application. Now, if 

4 that's partly a legal issue and partly a technical issue, I 

5 would be happy to have responses from the lawyer as well. 

6 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: You may continue to ask your 

7 questions. 

8 Q All right. Mr. Crossman, we all know that waste 

9 incineration involves the exhaust of toxic and hazardous 

10 emissions products. I would like to know whether EID and 

11 whether your djvi$ion considers any of these products to be 

12 hazardous to health and in what cor1centrations will they be 

13 regarded as unacceptable by the EID? And how will you 

14 measure and follow those emissions products? 

15 MS. NELSON: May I object. Those are a series of 

16 question::;, I think. 

17 Q Okay, I will ask one at a time. 

18 You agree that waste incineration involves the 

19 emission of hazardous products into the atmosphere? 

20 A I would agre~~ that incineration does involve the 

21 emission of combustion products to the atmosphere. The 

22 characterization of hazardous depends on the nature of the 

23 product and we would have to be more specific. Some 

24 products obviously are hazardous, others are not. 

25 Q And which emissions products do you and the EID 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 



--
-
-

-

-
-· 
------
-
-

-

104 

1 regard as hazardous to the public health, the well-being of 

2 echo systems or whatever? How do you make that judgment? 

3 A I believe that question is really to the Clean 

4 Air Act and the standards that are promulgated under that 

5 I cannot speak to the processing of the Clean Air Act. 

6 Under the hazardous waste laws and regulations, our 

7 standards are a destruction efficiency and are not addressed 

B to specific constituents in the exhaust gas. 

9 Q Now, you mentioned destruction efficiency. 

10 Carbon monoxide and oxygen are not products that rteed to be 

11 destroyed to any degree of efficiency. Now, if those are 

12 the only two parameters you are measuring on thi1:; fa<cility, 

13 then what does this mean to talk about the destruction 

1·1 efficiency? 

15 A The destruction efficiency is determined by a 

16 trial burn where the incinerator is operated under specific 

17 conditions and the exhaust gases are sampled and analyzed 

18 for the materials being burned. 

19 I mentioned earlier they burn 

20 carbontetrachloride. During that burn the exhaust gases 

21 were sampled and analyzed. As you know, the incineration 1s 

22 an ongoing dynamic process and the procedure is to 

23 demonstrate the operating parameters, do the sampling when 

24 the analysis results are back, determine whether the 

25 regulatory parameters were met, and include those in the 
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1 permit, which I have done. 

2 Q And whdt destruction efficiencies are you 

3 monitoring for and where did you get those numbers of 

1 surely they must have some correlation with health based or 

5 medical based studies that would indicate that these are 

6 emissions products that need to be destroyed to some degree 

7 of efficiency. That's what I am trying to get at. 

8 l\ Okay. The efficiency standards were established 

9 by EPA as incinerator standards under the hazardous waste 

10 law. I did not participate in that decision making process 

11 and I cannot speak to how EPA determined that number. It's 

12 a standard in the regulations. 

13 Q Can you point us in any -- to any particular 

14 studies which would prove the correlation between operating 

15 conditions and an incinerator and destruction efficiencies? 

16 I want specific references, technical references. 

17 A I cannot cite those off the top of my head. I 

18 can certainly find some for you and if you will leave your 

19 name and address I will give you some citations after the 

20 hearing. 

21 Q Are you familiar with the EPA literature that 

22 came out approximately a year ago in which studies were 

23 done, which showed just the opposite, that the operating 

24 conditions of a facility had no correlation to emissions 

25 destruction percentages? 
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1 I don't know what report you are citing. Can you 

2 identify it more? 

3 Q I will give it to you in written testimony. 

4 All right, I certainly once I read it I could 

5 certainly comment on it. 

6 Q Is the laboratory going to establish any sort of 

7 ambient air quality monitoring stations around the site of 

8 this facility? 

9 A I am unaware of any new ones that they are 

10 proposing to install. 

11 Q Why has the state not addressed the air quality 

12 issues surrounding this permit application? 

13 A That's the subject of a separate permitting 

14 activity conducted by the Air Quality Bureau and I cannot 

15 speak for what they have done. 

16 Q Will the Air Quality Bureau be holding a hearing 

17 similar to this one to address the issue? 

18 A My understanding is that they have - the Air 

19 Quality Bureau staff have looked at this incinerator and 

20 determined that it is not subject to their permitting 

21 requirements at this time. 

22 Q Under what argument? 

23 A That the overall emiosions my understanding 1s 

24 that the overall emissions of this incinerator do not meet 

25 their threshold requirements for a permit. 
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1 Q How did they determine that? 

2 A That question would have to be directed to the 

3 engineer or to the staff that made that decision. 

4 Q Will these people be subject to public review or 

5 is that a decision made without any review by the public? 

6 A That decision, I believe, would be subject to the 

7 air quality procedures under our - under our regulations 

8 and procedures. It is not in the record because it's a 

9 separate law and regulation. Our record addressed the RCRA 

10 requirements. 

11 Q What sort of operating conditions will trigger an 

12 unacceptable performance event at this facility? 

1 3 A May I refer to the permit? 

Q Sure. 

15 2\ In the permit, for purposes of anyone following 

16 this, it's on page thirty-five. They are required to 

17 monitor the Ventura's pressure, monitor the HEPA, the high 

18 efficiency, the air filter drop operating temperatures, the 

19 effluent control system and the recycle rate, the pH, the 

20 acidity of the recycle rate and the combustion airflow which 

21 includes the carbon monoxide concentration and the oxygen 

22 concentration. Upsets or violation of any of those 

23 standards would require an automatic shutdown of the waste 

24 feed. 

25 Q How frequently will these measurements be made by 
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1 the laboratory? 

2 A Those are continuously monitored. 

3 Q Now, when I mention unacceptable performance I am 

4 referring mainly to EID's oversight of this facility. What 

5 sort of activities at the facility will require or prompt or 

6 trigger your entering the pic:ture and shutting down the 

7 facility? 

8 I perceive that as two questions. One is --- the 

9 first question is our inspection of the facility and the 

10 second would be what would require an immediate shutdown 

11 order, 1_~3 that correct? 

12 Q Right. I understand you will be inspecting the 

13 facility perhaps once a year, which is hardly sufficient to 

14 review the continuous emissions monitoring and the 

15 continuous facility operation parameters. So what I want to 

16 know is how are you to be informed of the events that are 

17 occurring on a daily basis at the laboratory? 

18 A The Division permit here would allow them to 

19 operate and require them to maintain records. Any time they 

20 have an emergency condition, they, under some circumstances 

21 or see how to phrase it they are required to report 

22 emergencies to the Division within twenty~four hours of the 

23 time they occur and if information from that or any other 

24 source indicates an emergency order under our act is 

25 appropriate, that we would follow the procedures of our 
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1 state law that allow for the emergency order. 

2 I hope did that answer your question? 

3 Q Well, I think so. I still have a problem, and I 

4 think most of the people in this room have a problem, with 

5 the credibility of DOE's recordkeeping and reporting 

6 procedures and 

7 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I am going to ask '-lOU to quit making 

8 speeches and ask questions. 

9 Q Well, I think that was intended as a background 

10 for my question. My question has to do with what sort of 

11 aggressive behavior on the part of the state, EID, which is 

12 charged with protecting the public health and welfare, will 

13 you take Lo address this very obvious and chronic problem 

14 with recordkeeping and reporting by DOE facilities? How 

15 will you validate or verify the recordkeeping at this 

16 facility? 

17 MS. NELSON: Mr. Hearing Officer, that's a 

18 multiquestion again. Could you ask the questioner to say 

19 one question at a time? 

20 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I certainly will. 

21 Q How will you verify that the recordkeeping is 

22 being done properly at this facility? 

23 A If by verification you mean separate sampling, we 

24 have the option of going in and conducting sampling at any 

25 time or at the time of the inspection. At the moment we do 
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1 not have any specific plans for verification sampling to 

2 verify that. 

3 I cannot think at the moment of any way to verify 

4 that something that was written in the record in the past, 

5 how that could be verified. 

6 Q Are you familiar with the electronic technology 

7 now being used and required by Germany for the reporting of 

8 continuous operating parameters to central regulatory 

9 agencie~-;? 

10 A I have not read any reports specific to German 

11 technology, no. 

12 Q If I were to provide you with that information, 

13 would you regard that as sufficiently interesting to perhaps 

14 include in this permit so that EID could verify and validate 

15 the kind of recordkeeping that DOE may be doing? 

16 Anything you provide certainly would be would 

17 be read and evaluated. Its application I cannot speak to 

18 until after having read it and discussed it with the staff. 

19 Q Okay. I have a few other questions and then I 

20 will be through. 

21 Has a has either the EID or the DOE dune an 

22 environmental impact statement on this facility? 

A 

24 Q 

25 A 

To the best of my knowledge, no. 

Has -

There is an E:nviconmental impact statement for 
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1 the lab generally, but I cannot I don't recall who wrote 

2 that. 

3 Q Has either the EID or the DOE done an 

4 environmental assessment on this facility? 

5 By "facility·" do you rM~an this particular 

6 Q This particular 

7 A This particular incinerator? 

8 Q The one that was built in the mid-seventies and 

9 is now up for 

10 l\ To the best of my knowledge, no environmental 

11 impact statement was made of that incinerator. 

12 Q Can you tell us why not? 

13 A I personally cannot tell you why a decision was 

14 made in the past. 

15 Q What about in the present? What about during 

16 your tenure at the EID? 

17 A Okay. To my knowledge, environmental assessments 

18 are written under a different federal law and I am not 

19 familiar with the requirements for that so I cannot tell you 

20 why or why not that particular law was or was not applied. 

21 Q Is this facility subject to the regulations 

22 contained within the national Environmental Policy Act? 

23 A It may be. I don't know the specifics of that 

24 particular act. 

25 Q Is this a federal project? 
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1 A Yes, 1t is. 

2 Q It's using Eederal funding? 

3 A That's correct. 

Q It's on federal land? 

5 A To the best of my knowledge. 

6 Q Federal permitting procedures involved? 

7 A Federal permitting procedures? These are state. 

8 Q Under RCRA? 

9 }\. Under RC:RA. If ··· in that sense, if the federal 

10 permitting procedures are construed to mean under RCRA, 

11 that's correct, the federal proceedings are involved. 

12 Q Has EID legal counsel ever reviewed the necessity 

13 or nonnecessity of an environmental impact statement or 

14 environmental assessment on this facility? 

15 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I am going to ask the counselor to 

16 ansv·ler that. 

17 MS. NELSON: Would you read back the question, please? 

18 Q I can ask it again. Has the legal counsel of EID 

19 or HED ever reviewed the necessity or nonnecessity of 

20 obtaining an environmental impact statement or environmental 

21 assessment on this particular facility? 

22 r-I S • N E L S 0 :\ : I don't know that federal act. The NEPL\ 

23 act. So, again, I also do not know what it does or does not 

24 require. 

25 To the best of my knowledge, the state laws do 
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1 not require environmental impact statements and I do know 

2 that under the Hazardous WastE~ Act, which u:; the act Utat: 

3 this permit is proceeding under, there 1s no there is not 

4 what ~ou would call an EIS required or there are other 

5 investigations that RCRA requires as the facility goes 

6 through it. 

7 ~}o I do not - I personally do not know of any 

8 state law requiring an EIS. I do not know so I may be wrong 

9 on that and I do not know what was done before I came to 

10 HED. 

11 I have been here a little over three years. So I 

12 am afraid the answer would be that, to the best of my 

13 knowledge, there is not a state requirement that it be done. 

14 Q I am not so much concerned about 

15 A If I may add to that: I do not recall, in 

16 reviewing the entire Los Alamos file in our office, a legal 

17 request asking that the legal staff address the requirements 

18 of the federal law under this for this application. 

19 Q What about the legal staff of the EID requesting 

20 of DOE legal staff an opinion on this matter? And the 

21 reason I raise the issue, that it seems to me that amongst 

22 the discussion this morning, which was very confusing as to 

23 who has jurisdiction over this intricate matter, that the 

24 EID is working somehow under the authority of certain 

25 federal legislation. 
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1 Now, it seems to me that even though there is not 

2 a state requirement, I am wondering why you haven't looked 

3 into the various federal requirements for environmental 

4 impact statements or assessments? 

5 MS. :"JCLSO:\: May I answer that briefly? 

6 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Pleasc:o. 

7 MS. NELSON: To give a quick answer to that, when if 

8 the f>tate can if it endorses a federal law, it is only 

9 when the federal government has expressly and specifically 

10 given the state the specific authority. 

11 Under this RCRA program, EPA has done that. We 

12 have been given specific author·ity and there are some other 

13 programs in the state in EID that are like that. 

11 l3ut if he have not been given that authority 

15 expressly by the federal government, we cannot enforce it. 

16 Only the federal government can enforce it. 

17 Therefore, Under RCRA, where the state has 

18 authorization, we enforce it through a state act. If there 

19 is not a state act comparable to like NEPA, and there is 

20 not an authorization by the federal government to enforce 

21 NEPA instead of them, the state is powerless in that way. 

The state can only act one of two ways. It has 

23 its own slate law for it and if it's a federal, it's based 

24 on a federal law that the federal government has done, it's 

25 procedure to give us the legal permission to enforce i11stead 
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1 of them. 

2 Q SC) correct me then if I am wrong, but it sounds 

3 as if you are saying that under RCRA the state has the 

4 right, and, in fact:, the obligation, to issue permits in 

5 certain narrowly defined cases but apparently does not have 

6 a parallel right or obligation to request or require 

7 environmental analyses? Is that correct? 

The RCRA application does require an extensive 

9 information gathering. It does not require a 

10 specifically under the terms that you are using an 

11 environmental impact statement or environmental assessment. 

12 As far as enforcing some other law or regulation, no, I have 

13 not made attempt to do that. 

14 MR. BATES: Thank you. That's all I have got. 

15 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Please be quiet. Please be quiet so 

16 we can continue with the hearing. 

17 Counsel, do you have redirect? 

18 MS. NELSON: That's part of the reason that EID is 

19 requesting that we that we go on into the substance of 

20 the permit, if we are going to do that, is to make redirect 

21 easier for everybody involved. 

22 I can do some redirect at this time, but T also 

23 would urge that we take questions on the procedures, <Iuickly 

24 finish that up and go into the guts of the permit and then 

25 have people do their questions pursuant to the sign up list 
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1 with redirect, da, da, dd, and - but I can ask some 

2 questions of Mr. Kelley at this time as a redirect to Mr. 

3 Basin's questions. 

4 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Bates. 

5 MS. NELSON: Bates. Bates. It's Bates. 

6 :"JR.. YOUNGBLOOD: Would you rather do it at this time or 

7 MS. NELSON: I would rather wait and have more 

8 questions, but 

9 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: That will be fine. Then we will 

10 proceed. 

11 I am going to ask that we do ask the procedural 

12 questions now and that we allow the EID to testify on the 

13 technical aspects of the incinerator prior to further 

14 technical questions only because I think it will speed 

15 things up and make it easier. I see a lady here. 

16 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Are we going to have a second 

17 round of questioning, then? 

18 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Yes. 

19 CROSS EXAMINATION 

20 BY MS. LAGE: 

21 Q Hi. I am Katherine Lage and these are my 

22 children. They are American children. They are not Russian 

23 children or anything or whoever you say our enemy is. 

24 When you burn mixed hazardous waste, will there 

25 be radioactivity in it? Will it spoil their air? Will it 
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1 spoil the air for two hundred and forty thousand yearf:>7 

2 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I am going to ask that you stop at 

J this time and ask if you would like to attempt to answer 

4 that que;Jtion? The question, as I heard it, was when you 

5 burn mixed waste ~ill there be radioactivity in it? 

6 A I believe what you are asking is what standards 

7 would be imposed under the Clean Air Act to the incineration 

8 of radioactive materials whether they are mixed wastes or, 

9 at any rate, radioactive wastes. 

10 I cannot speak to what standards the state will 

11 adopt when they adopt standards under the Clean Air Act. I 

12 don't know what standards those will be. 

13 Th(~ answer to your question may be "ye~;," thE.:re 

14 will be some allowable ~GC<1pe of radioactivity or "no," 

15 there may not be any allowable. That question is the 

16 subject of a different forum. 

17 Q May I ask a personal opinion? 

18 A I have indicated earlier that my pe~sonal 

19 opinion, I am making every effort 

20 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I'm sorry, ma'am. 

21 " .t\. I am making every effort to keep my personal 

22 opinion out of this. I am acting as the agent of you, the 

')":) 
t:J .. ) public, and I view that as my principal role. Again, 

24 believe that's addressed to the Clean Air Act. 

25 Q May I entrust the health and welfare of my 
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1 children and the children of New Mexico to you? Would you 

2 please take care of the human beings that live here and look 

3 out for our safety? 

•1 You have ~ more direct line with the people who 

5 are making the bombs or whatever is causing all this 

6 insidious waste, do you not? Can you talk to them? Can you 

7 tell them to stop making the bombs. Can you tell them to 

8 stop making the waste? Can you tell them to stop killing 

9 the children that are American children, Russian cltildren, 

10 whoever? Can't you tell them to think of children for me, 

11 please? 

12 Thank j/OU. 

13 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Ma'am, I have given you a great deal 

14 of latitude. 

15 Q I know. I had about eighty questions. I'm 

16 sorry. 

17 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Do you have any further questions? 

18 Q ~y third quPr:Lion is what about my garden? I 

19 have flowers and vegetables growing to feed my family. 

20 you burn the smokestacks in Los Alamos or whatever the 

21 building hhen that point oh oh one escapes, is it going to 

22 land on my garden? Is it going to hurt my flowers? In it 

23 going to hurt my children? Is it going to hurt me? 

24 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: 

25 that question? 

Would you like to attempt to answer 
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J A The standards that are set up are based on the 

2 law and the regulations and health standards. Depending on 

3 which procedure is used, all of those factors are prese11ted. 

4 I can speak only for our state regulations. Thof'e types of 

5 concerns are properly and I can't say whether they have 

6 been but those are properly directed to the environmental 

7 board when regulations are being adopted. 

8 The state does have a procedure for adopting 

9 regulations, and to answer that, I cannot give you a 

10 specific answer to a general question. 

11 The radiation regulations are beyond my scope of 

12 authority. The hazardous waste regulations were set up in a 

13 public forum and those standards were set up in a public 

14 forum and I would have to presume that the public the 

15 public interest was addressed in that public forum. 

16 Q Could we have another one of those another 

17 public forum? I hope we can. 

18 Finally I would like to say that yesterday I was 

19 so distraught that I called an acquaintance of mine who has 

20 worked in Los Alamos for ten years or so. I asked him, I 

21 E>aid, "Did you know that they are getting ready to burn 

22 radioactive waste in the incinerators up there?" 

23 He had no idea. He has been up in Los Alamos 

24 every day for ten years. Oh, he's had his days off, but he 

25 works there. He did not know that they were going the burn 
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1 radioactive waste. He did not know they were burning 

2 hazardous chemicals. He thought they were burning local 

3 the city's trash. That's kind of a snow job. 

MR. YOUr\GBLOOD: Do you have any further questions? 

5 Q That's I had a further question. I beg your 

6 pardon for being so emotional because I mean, it's my 

7 life, it's my childrens' life. 

8 l"lR. YOUNGBLOOD: I hear you. Thank you. 

At this time I am going to take about five minutes. I 

10 think the EID witness has been very busy for the last hour 

11 and give him a little chance to move, and I am sure our 

12 court reporter could stand a little bit of a break. 

13 (THEREUPON, the hearing was in recess.) 

14 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: All right, back on the record. 

15 Are there any that have procedural questions 

16 regarding the hearing? This gentleman brought up something 

17 appropriate to the last bit of testimony. I would ask you 

18 to step up to the microphone. Would you state your name and 

19 affiliation? 

20 CROSS EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. HORAN: 

22 Q My name is Michael Horan from Taos. May I submit 

23 for the hearing record, evidence from the Department of 

24 Energy of the existence of an environmental assessment 

25 specific to the CAI under permitting discussion? 
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1 NR. YO"CNGBLOOD: Objection to this being taken into the 

2 record:' If not 

3 MS. NELSON: No objection, but could Mr. Horan please 

4 identify it, who it's to and who it's from, etcetera? 

5 Q I submit as evidence a letter from Troy E. Wade, 

6 the second, acting assistant secretary for defense programs, 

7 undated, to Senator Jeff Bingaman. 

8 The letter clearly refers to the existence of a 

9 current EA specific to the controlled air incinerator under 

10 discussion and it says that this EA is undergoing internal 

11 DOE review, and upon completion of the internal review they 

12 will make it available to the general public and interested 

13 parties such as USEPA and EID. 

14 The letter clearly differentiates between the 

15 controlled air incinerator now under discussion and the 

16 proposed low level mixed waste incinerator. The EA is 

17 definitely for the - for this CAI incineration under 

18 discussion. 

19 I did verbally ask James Phoenix at DOE and Lisa 

20 Cummings in the office of legal counsel at Los Alamos if 

21 they could provide this EA to EPA and to EID, and there was 

22 they said that it is still under review and not yet 

23 available. 

24 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Mr. Horan, I am going to ask that any 

25 other statements you have be held until the time for 
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1 statements. 

2 MR. HORAN: May I submit this letter? 

3 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I will accept this as Horan's Exhibit 

4 Number One. 

5 (THEREUPON, Horan's Exhibit One was marked for 

6 identification and admitted into evidence.) 

7 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: No other procedural questions? Lady 

8 in the back in the blue sweater. 

9 MS. WEISSMAN: I would like to know 

10 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Would you please stand and come up 

11 front? 

12 Would you please state your name and affiliation? 

13 CROSS EXAMINATION 

14 BY MS. WEISSMAN: 

15 Q My name is Stephanie Weissman. Concerned 

16 Citizens. 

17 I would like to know why in that permit you are 

18 only going to be monitoring the oxygen artd carbon monoxide? 

19 Why it's not monitoring the radioactivity coming from that 

20 smokestack? Why is that not even in the permit? Why is 

21 that not addressed? 

22 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Okay, you have asked your question. 

23 A The subject of monitoring for radioactivity was 

24 what we have been discussing this morning. It is outE;ide 

25 the purview of this particular permit and, therefore, it's 
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1 not in the permit. 

2 Q Who is going to be monitoring the radioactivity 

3 that's going to be burned in that stack, in that 

4 incinerator? Who is monitoring this? And where is the 

5 nonpartial fact finding committee? We don't have one here. 

6 You are not one. Where is this? I want to know. 

7 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Just a moment. Take these one at a 

8 time. 

Okay. 

10 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: What was your first question? 

11 Q I want to know who is going to be monitoring? 

12 What division is yoing to be monitoring the new clear the 

13 radioactive wastes being emitted into the air? Who is going 

14 to be doing this? 

15 A The monitoring of radioactivity being emitted 

16 from an incinerator may well be monitored under the purview 

17 of the Air Quality Bureau and the - under the Clean Air 

18 .1\ct, okay? That is what we were trying to convey this 

19 morning, is that set of laws and regulations. When 

20 standards - or when the state adopts standards. 

I can tell from the look on your face I didn't 

22 answer your question. 

23 Q You got it. 

24 A Okay. At the moment at the moment The 

25 Division does not have radionuclide standards, to my 
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1 knowledge, that are applicable to the Department of Energy's 

2 activity at Los Alamos. 

J Q Okay. How do we, as the general public, get this 

-1 to happen? We want this monitored. We want it monitored 

5 yesterday. How do we make this happen? Do we go through 

6 you? You are supposed to be protecting us. Do we go 

7 through you? 

'The reque ~; t and this ~s my understanding of 

9 the procedures a request for new regulations or new 

10 standards would be addressed to the Environmental 

11 Improvement Board, which is our board of directors. 

12 Q And you said there was only one? 

13 A No, the Board is made up, I believe, of five 

14 people. The Board is our board of directors, as appointed 

15 by the governor, to promulgate regulations under state law, 

16 the regulations under whichever law would be appropriate, 

17 and I can't speak to the law. 

18 MS. NELSON: If I may - -

19 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Counsel. 

20 MS. NELSON: add some additional information? Mr. 

21 Crossman may not al>·;ays be able to answer questions for 

22 things outside of his bureau and that is the Hazardous Waste 

23 Bureau and a lot of concern that you are expressing is 

21 something that is better addressed through the Air Quality 

25 Bureau. They are in this building. For that reason I 
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1 wanted to give a little more informatior1, because I I 

2 cannot being part of EID I may know some of these inner 

J workings a little better. 

The statement that EID prepared has I believ(~ 

5 it identifies several options that citizens will have. I do 

6 not think it is appropriate for me to say what those options 

7 are at this time, but I believe that the options are in the 

8 ntatement. 

9 That's all I wanted to add at this point. 

10 Mr. Crossman can only speak for the perrni t. He 

11 cannot speak for EID as a whole. He cannot speak for the 

12 Air Quality Bureau. He cannot speak for EPA. He cannot 

13 speak for DOE. 

14 Q What is this hearing about then? I camt-: here to 

15 this hearing to talk about and to listen I didn't even 

16 get the listen to LANL, I didn't get to listen to DOE, and I 

17 am listening to you guys and my ears are bending every which 

18 way because you are double talking us. 

19 F i r s t you ;:; a y that t h c n: is this thing what 

20 did you call this? Oh, God, it's here mixed waste, okay? 

21 You are telling me~ that on the one hand you are in charge of 

this mixed waste and un the other hand you are not. 

23 Are you in charge of the mixed waste? You are 

24 issuing a permit for mixed waste. In that mixed waste is 

25 radioactive stuff being emitted, so now you are telling me 
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1 you are not. 

2 T <:un confused. I am not stupid, I am confused. 

3 That's all I have got to say. Double -talking is terrible. 

/j MR. YOUNGBLOOD: The gentleman back here. I am going 

5 to ask again, sir, for right now that you hold your 

6 questions to procedural things, okay? I will give you some 

7 leeway, but if you get really into technical I will probably 

8 ask you to stop. 

9 CROSS EXAMINATION 

10 BY MR. ROSS: 

11 Q My name is Ryan Ross from Taos. Most of the 

12 questions that I had on procedur·a] were pled ignorance to 

13 already, so I won't go through those. 

14 First off, on page one you say the draft permit 

15 can only regulate chemical waste. And then on page two you 

16 say you do not have authorization per RCRA to regulate the 

17 chemical part of mixed waste. 

18 So who i s - -- w h a t are you r e g u 1 a t i n g ? What l:::; 

19 this permitting regulating? r mean, if you if you say 

20 you can't do hazardous all of the hazardous waste, you 

21 can only do the chemical portion, and then you say you are 

22 not authorized to regulate the chemical portion of the mixed 

23 waste, I am real confused. 

I can certainly understand and appreciate your 

25 confusion. It's a complex issue. If you will allow me a 
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1 simple analogy. If you take your household trash and you 

2 look at it, you can sort it into perhaps aluminum cans, 

3 newspapers, glass bottles and other, okay? 

4 Each of those is a separate type of waste. 

5 In our case, each of those is subject to a 

6 different set of - different law and different set of 

7 regulations, or may be, or it may be subject to several. 

8 What we are dealing with or attempting to deal 

9 with in thir> p€~rmi t U3 one of those waste stredmr;. 

10 Q Which is 

11 A Does that clarify it? In this case, I am dealing 

12 trying to deal with the aluminum cans, and --

13 Q Which is? 

14 A Which is the chemical waste uncomtaminated by 

15 radioactive materials. 

16 Q So who is regulating the chemical waste in the 

17 hazardous mixed waste? 

18 A The mixed waste is also subject to regulation 

19 under RCRA, but the state does not yet have authorization to 

20 administer that portion of the program, so it would be 

21 subject to EPA's regulation. 

22 Q So that would become 

23 Under their rules or procedure, and legal status. 

24 Q So that comes under the second part of this 

25 hearing, the EPA part? 
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1 MS. NELSON: If I may add a note of clarification. My 

2 undrjrstanding of tlH:: law of RCRA is that th<c) mixed wantc of 

3 RCRA can be regulated basically under the chemical part 

4 of the mixed waste can be regulated two ways right now. 

5 One is that it is being regulated under what 1s 

6 called the interim regulations. The other is regulations. 

7 That would be pursuant to that would apply to a permit. 

8 Right now, the mixed waste, the chemical part of 

9 the mixed waste, has this interim status and is regulated by 

10 the regulations that apply to the interim status, which is 

11 not the regulations that will control a permit. Under the 

12 state authority and the state act, EID monitors or enforces 

13 it regulates that chemical part under the interim stuff. 

14 Your concerns, I believe, when you talk about a 

15 permit, go to the permit and the permit regulations. Right 

16 now EPA is authorized to enforce a mixed waste permit and to 

17 develop a mixed waste 1n other states. But not in New 

18 Mexico, because we are authorized for other parts of the 

19 RCRA program. 

20 It's one of the additional complexities to this 

21 particular act. That means, I think, that the mixed waste 

22 cannot be put in a pennit by EPA right now and that what 

23 must happen for it to be regulated under permit is for EID 

21 or the State of New Mexico to get that authorization from 

25 EPA for mixed waste and then to have it in a permit. 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 



-
... 

-
-

-
-

-

-
-

129 

1 So I do not believe that EPA can regulate mixed 

2 waste to any permit. 

3 Q So it's unregulated now? 

4 A It lS not. 

5 MS. NELSON: It is not unregulated, at leust not fully. 

6 Under the interim standards, the state -- hold on one second 

7 and let me ask a qttestion . 

8 A I understand your confusion. We have regulations 

9 applicable to the interim period before a permit is granted. 

10 These are regulations of a broad general nature, which a 

11 facility must follow until a permitting decision is made. 

12 Those regulations are applicable to the lab for mixed waste 

13 as well as for the chemical waste and contaminated by 

14 radioactivity. 

15 So there are r·egulations that apply in the 

16 interim until a decision is a permit decision is made. 

17 There are regulations that apply during the - or upon which 

18 a permit is based. 

19 So it is not totally unregulated at the moment. 

20 It is not being addressed in a permitting decision. It's 

21 addressed at this moment under interim regulations or 

22 regulations for the inter·im period. 

23 Q And there are standards 

A Those regulations are in effect and are codified. 

25 Q And there are emission standards in the interim 
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1 period? 

2 A There are standards for ~~ okay, let me think for 

3 a second. I have been working with the standards for tho 

4 permit and I have to think back. 

5 There are standards applicable to incinerators 

6 under the interim interim period. I would have to look 

7 at the reg11lations and tell you specifically what they are. 

8 As a general rule they are not specific 

9 radionuclide emission standards in those regulations. 'rhat 

10 much I can answer now. 

11 Q So those are unregulated at this point? 

12 A The radionuclides under our regulations are 

13 unregulated under hazardous waste laws. They are subject, 

14 however, if you recall, to the Clean Air Act and standards 

15 and regulations promulgated under that law. 

16 ~S. NELSON: If I may supplement a little more. The 

17 radioactive portion is not unregulated. It is regulated by 

18 the DOE regulations under the Atomic EnE~rgy Act. I don't 

19 know what is in those regulations, but I know that there are 

20 regulations and that they are required to follow them. 

21 Q And is there any public review process 

22 MS. NELSON: I don't know. 

23 Q ·- -- on these interim regulations? 

2 il MS. NELSON: The interim regulations are already in 

25 law, so thO'i are not being developed, they are not ~Ln a 
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1 process. As with any regulation, they can always be changed 

2 and that requires ~tarting amendment procedures. 

3 But as it is, they stand because they simply 

They were passed briefly, and concern about relaxing 

5 them or wanting supplemental things in them, will mean 

6 starting d process to make changes. 

7 So right now they would not be under review but 

8 they can come under review if an amendment procedure is 

9 started. 

10 Q So 

11 A IC I can let me expand on that. Our practice 

12 in the past has been to propose to the Environmental 

13 Improvement Boanl, on an annual basis, that our regulations 

14 be updated to remain current with EPA's regulations. That 

15 process was just completed and the new regulations went into 

16 effect on July 9th. 

17 That process, I am quite sure, will be repeated 

18 again approximately it will start this late this fall 

19 and we will again go through the procedures or the Board 

20 will go through their procedures to advertise that the 

21 regulations are up for review and to invite public comment. 

22 So if you wish to, the next scheduled opportunity 

23 would be sometime late this fall when the regulations are 

24 again brought up for review by the Board. 

25 MS. NELSON: If I can give one more general 
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1 clarification for you-all's benefit. EID does not itself 

2 pass these regulations. EID and other people draft 

3 regulations and propose them to, we referred to it before, 

4 the Environmental Improvement Board. 

5 The Board is composed of five I am not sure 

6 how many, perhaps five individuals who are appointed by the 

7 governor. They meet monthly and review of the regulations 

8 that they pass occurs frequently because they control the 

9 regulations for both hazardous waste 1.n this casQ the 

10 chemical what you think as hazardous is defined legally 

11 as chemical, not radioactive. 

12 They also do the regulations for air quality and 

13 so you will probably want to understand more what the Board 

1"1 is and what it[; procedures for the regulation amendment 

15 might be. 

16 Q So tho[>e fiv~:• members promulgate the regulatiorw? 

17 MS. NELSON: Correct. 

18 Q And if we want to have an influence on that, we 

1 9 have t o go t h r o ugh t he l e g i s l a t u rc: ? 

20 A Nu, the Board hearings are open to the public and 

21 are public forum, just as this here, so if you wish to speak 

22 to anything the Board is considering, then you could speak 

23 directly to the Board at their public meetings. 

24 MS. NELSON: Just another clarification on a point. 

25 The legs I apologize if this sounds too simplistic 
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1 legislature passes statutes, administrative bodies pass 

2 regulations. So if you wanted to seek changes to the 

3 hazardous waste statute, you would go to the legislature. 

4 If you wanted to seek changes to the hazardous waste 

5 management regulations, you would go to the Board. 

6 Q Anoth8r question on the interim permit, the 

7 interim status what? Are there three, interim permit, 

8 temporary permit, or there's this interim status, temporary 

9 permit and then a permanent permit, is that 

10 l\ Those terms are all easily confused. There's a 

11 in effect a permit by statute or by regulation. 

12 If a facility has completed all of the required 

13 actions to file, to notify, meet the suspense dates, they 

14 are automatically, by the regulations, given an interim 

15 status permission to operate until a permit decision is 

16 made. It's not a written document as a separate permit, 

17 such as we are discussing here. It's a legal status, if you 

18 will, not a document. 

19 And then under that in that status or during 

20 that period of time they are subject to regulation specifi~ 

21 to that type of status. 

22 MS. NELSON: If I may add a point of clarification to 

23 that. The interim status is an operation uf a statute, not 

24 the regulation. And I think that when the term "temporary 

25 permit" is Lwed, what the better term is, is this interim 
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1 status. M::i understanding is there are two categories, 

2 interim st<1tus, permitted. 

3 Q And it says I guess it was page three "The 

4 LANL incinerator has RCRA 'interim status' and is thus 

5 authorized to burn checmical waste without a final hazardous 

6 waste RCRA permit. This is true for both purely chemical 

7 waste and for mixed waste. 

8 "The temporary permission to burn purely chemic::al 

9 waste will end when EID takes final action on this draft 

10 RCRA permit. Then, burning of purely chemical waste will be 

11 allowed only pursuant to the permit. The temporary 

12 permission to burn the chemical part of mixed waste will end 

13 when EID takes findl action onan RCRA permit addressing that 

14 waste, which EID will not do until after EPA authorizes EID 

15 to do so." 

lG Is there a deadline by which the interim status 

17 ends and they must apply for a permit? 

18 A Interim status is open~ended to the extent that 

19 it continues until either a permitting decision is made or 

20 by operation of law, which means they could perhaps close 

21 and their terminate their interim status could be 

22 terminated. 

23 There are some limitations imposed by congress in 

24 the '84 amendments to the hazardous waste laws that 

25 again, I am talking - -- my understanding of that law 
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1 congress indicated that EPA or the states should make 

2 permitting decisions on facilities under interim status at 

3 that time by certain deadlines. The deadline for 

4 incinerator decisions for RCR~ chemical waste is November of 

5 this year. 

G So congress is asking that pennitting decisions 

7 be madE~ by November of this year. 

8 MS. NELSON: If I may add a point the that. That \-\ould 

9 be on this permit which is just on the chemical part. 

10 With regard to the mixed waste part, and its 

11 interim status, which I think is your concern here, the 

12 statute and the law provide that if they gave the proper 

13 notification, if they were in existence on a particular date 

14 and gave proper notificdtion, they, by operation of the 

15 statute, have interim status until there is a final permit 

16 action. 

17 The responsibility for bringing it to a permit 

18 action rests with the state. In other words, the state 

19 it is not open-ended. The state sets a date to call in a 

20 permit application, so to speak. It would say to Los 

21 Alamos, "okay, you have interim status on that ci~Jllt now. 

22 Now it's time. We are going to require that you get your 

23 permits by 'X' date. 

24 And I will ask Mr. Crossman to discuss what he 

25 projects for the LANL mixed waste permit application. 
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1 A I would like to thank my counsel for putting me 

2 on the spot. 

The application for mixed waste authority under 

1 RCRA ic:; I believe has just left this building and has 

5 gone to EPA for their processing. The mixed waste authority 

6 will depend on how soon EPA can evaluate our application and 

7 grant that authority. 

8 I 

9 operate. LA:-JL 

I can't speak for how quickly EPA will 

l' c• 
.~ in the process of preparing that permit 

10 application for mixed waste authority to operate not only 

11 this incinerator, but any other activities that are 

12 associated with that mixed waste, storage treatment, or 

13 disposal, whatever is associated with that mixed waste. 

14 expect that application to be in the office this fall. 

15 We will put out a news release to the media 

16 saying that we have received it and put a copy in the 

I 

17 Espanola library, which has been kind enough to act as our 

18 repository for tlte public further away from Santa Fe, and we 

19 will have a copy available here to anyone that wants to come 

20 in and read it, and that will be the first step to inform 

21 the public the application has been received. When we will 

22 actually start reviewing that and processing it, depends on 

23 our staff workload. And at this point I cannot tell you 

24 what the staff workload will be. 

We have other permits that are ahead of this one 
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2 that applic~ation will sit dormant for a period of time. 

') 
.) Q Sn if: I 
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4 A But we will put out a news reluase informing the 

5 public when we receive it and any time the public can review 

6 that material and provide comments to us. The public 

7 comment period is somewhat open-ended. We are rr~qui rc:cd by 

8 our reg11lations to provide a minimum of forty five days. 

9 The we specify only the termination of that public 

10 comment period, so anyone who reads that and wishes to 

11 provide a comment certainly may do :Jo, and it will be 

12 retained in the file until the staff can address that permit 

13 application. 

14 Q 1. (' 
.'-.) your action on the mixed waste final permit 

15 waiting to be prompted by LANL's submission of their 

16 application? 

17 A It is dependent on their application. Their 

18 application will come in. They must first make an 

19 application. 

20 Q And if they don't? 

21 A We have not sent them a letter requiring that yet 

22 because we are not yet prepared to do so. 

23 Q So if they dort't, then they don't have to submit? 

24 A If they do not submit it, then we would, you 

25 know, we have the capability of sending them a letter 
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1 telling them to submit it. Certainly. One way or tht: 

2 other, they will submit an application, I can assure you of 

3 that. 

4 We have adopted a policy within our section to 

5 not ask for applications or ask for materials so far or when 

6 we are not prepared or or available to process them. 

7 Otherwise they sit there and become stale and obsolete. 

8 That policy is just now going into effect. Our 

9 purpose is to --- so that when an application comes in 1-'e can 

10 then process it on. But it's entirely possible that that 

11 application can come in before we have the staff ti1ne to 

12 process it. 

13 Q That seems to be open to the possibility of 

Ll saying hypothr~tically LANL is not in compliance and you are 

15 only monitoring them once a year, and it would behoove them 

16 to put off the permit application as long as they could, and 

17 if you are not going to require it, then they're under 

18 interim status indefinitely. 

19 A I can't speak to motive but your assumption that 

20 they are under interim status until a permit decision is 

21 made, that is correct. 

22 Q And that decision will be prompted onl'y by their 

23 submission of the application for permit status? 

24 A At the moment there is no decision for them to 

25 provide that application. When we receive authorization we 
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1 can formally and legally request it or require it not 

2 request, it's a requirement. We can order them to submit an 

3 application. 

Eventually, there will be a permit decision made 

5 so 1n that sense it's not open ended. It may be an extended 

6 period of time, but it's not open~ended. During the interim 

7 they are ::1ubject to the regulations applicable to the 

8 interim status. 

9 Q It seems a real odd way to run a permitting. 

10 It's like, you know, we say, "Okay, everybody who wants to 

11 build a house, you can build and when you want to apply for 

12 a building permit you can apply, and if you don't, well, you 

13 know, you can have your house and you can be living it and 

14 build it any way you want and we are not going to monitor 

15 how you build it, we are not going to regulate any building 

16 standards." 

17 t\ Did you all hear his analogy? 'The difference is 

18 if you are living in your house now, if you are living in 

19 your house now, we do not require you to have a building 

20 permit for a house that's already built, but we may come in 

21 later and say your house must meet the standards that a 

22 building permit would impose. 

23 If you wish to build a new house, then you are 

24 required to get your building permit first. 

25 And that's the distinction that congress 
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1 recognized and the regulations recognize for facilities that 

2 are in existence at the time the regulations go into pffect. 

3 That's the house that's already built, they will 

4 not need to get a building permit at that time. But 

5 eventually we will come by, we will be the housing 

6 inspector, with our permit that will require them to meet 

7 all of the applicable standards that apply to that activity. 

8 Does that help explain it? 

9 Q Yes, except I heard your discussion of your 

10 monitoring capability a11d lack thereof and it doesn't seem 

11 very effective. Thank you. 

12 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Any other procedural questions? 

13 CROSS EXAMINATION 

14 BY MS. WHISENAND: 

15 Q Donne ~vhisenand. 

16 When you give a permit to operate, then what of 

17 these many agencies that seem to be in the picture here, 

18 what agencies, say, control the volume of, say, both or is 

19 it going to be three incinerators total or -- I know there's 

~0 two now. 

21 l\. There are two the question was how many 

22 incinerators are involved. 

23 Q Part of the question. 

24 A Part of the question. There are two inc in(~ ra tors 

25 in this draft permit. There are two incinerators in the 
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1 draft permit. Many people are aware of a third proposed 

2 incinerator, which has not yet been built. This is separate 

3 from the incinerators that were the subject of the public 

4 hearings last year for dealing with municipal waste. 

5 Q Well, then there's a possibility of three and let 

6 us say that the three are operating twenty-four hours a day, 

7 each, okay? What agency, in these quite a few that we have 

8 been discussing, would know and control the volume of smoke 

9 or emission anyway coming out of all three and then the two? 

10 Because you gave me a percent of of the toxic 

11 waste that, you know, point zero zero one and I want to know 

12 what agency to go to or what aqency controls how much comes 

13 out because we could be talking about billions of square 

11 inches or feet or whatever it is, that in a twenty-four-hour 

15 period are emitted. 

16 And then if you say point oh oh one percent, that 

17 could be a huge amount or it might be a small amount, but I 

18 don't know which agency when you give a permit do you 

19 think about that? And what agency would know and control it 

20 or at least give us information? 

21 A I think the information that you would want would 

22 probably be assembled under the Clean Air Act and the Clean 

23 Air Act then in this state is administered by the Air 

24 Quality Bureau of our division. Depending that is a -· 

25 that's a broad answer to a somewl1at broad question . 
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1 If you want specific chemical specie or specific 

2 monitoring questions, then perhaps there's a more specific 

3 answer. 

4 But under our procedures, we address this 

5 incinerator and does it meet the standards applicable to 

6 this incinerator? The Clean Air Act, I understand, 

7 addree::ues all emissions from the facility but, plE~ase, that 

8 is my understanding of how that law works and, you know, 

9 that's an opinion at this !3tage. 

10 Q So the only way I could find out would be to go 

11 to the clean air people, air quality? 

12 A I think you would have to make your question 

13 specific for what parameter or what thing. Are you talJcing 

14 radioactive materials? 

15 Q I am talking about 

16 A Then your question should be directed to EPA 

17 Region VI who administers that standard. If your question 

18 is to a differ2nt: c>LHlclard thf~ state may or may not 

19 administer that portion of the Clean Air Act. So it would 

20 depend on which standard you are concerned with. 

21 Q Well, I am the standard is the quality of 

22 radioactive or any toxic substance and the amount coming out 

23 of the incinerators. 

24 MG. NELSON: Mr. Hearing Officer, I believe that Mr. 

25 Crossman has answered that question and I would request that 
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1 a new question be asked. 

2 HR. YOUNGBLOOD: Let me be sure. 

Q I must have missed that. 

4 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Was your question answered 

5 ~atisfactorily to you? 

6 Q Not really. I could go to all these agencies and 

7 I might not ever get the answer. 

8 A Again, if your question is as to who is 

9 monitoring radioactivity or radioactive materials under the 

10 Clean Air Act, that question should be -- it would be 

11 answered by EPA Region VI people. 

12 If your question is to toxic emissions in the 

13 and, again, I stumble at this point because toxic emissions 

14 has specific~ legal meaning as well as the common English 

15 meaning. Toxic emiE;sions under the Toxic SubstancE: Control 

16 Act are administen~d al:3o by EPA Region VI. The state does 

17 not administer that law and that set of regulations. 

18 If you mean in the common English, you are 

19 concerned about materials that may be dangerous or may have 

20 a may have a bad effect on human beings or the 

21 environment, those standards and those questions would 

22 probably be most correctly addressed to the Air Quality 

23 Bureau of the state. 

I am trying to read your face. Did I answer your 

25 question? 
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1 Q Well, I would think somebody would know maybe 

2 it would be Los Alamos - how much comes out of those 

3 stacks, each stack, let's say every twenty-four hours. You 

4 know, when you 

5 A This incinerator that we are talking about under 

6 our regulations here burns approximately one hundred pounds 

7 an hour of waste. If you were to apply a point oh oh one 

8 percent now remember that's percent, so mathematically 

9 it's points oh oh oh oh one times a hundred pounds an hour 

10 that would give you a rule of thumb as to how much of that 

11 material could conceivably come out. 

12 Q Okay. So a hundred pounds would have how much 

13 volume? Say how milny lungsful of air would the people in 

14 Taos be breathing in a twenty four-hour period? 

15 A Now you are talking -- you are asking me to do a 

16 lot of mathematics in my head which 

17 Q All d9ht. 

18 A -- which - you know, it is beyond me, quite 

19 frankly. 

20 MS. NELSON: May I ask a question to clarify? I did 

21 not understand from your question and I did not understand, 

therefore, from the answer when you gave those quantities 

23 and I would like that explained for the people. Were you 

24 referring to under the permit which would be strictly 

25 chemical waste or were you referring in any way to mixed 
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1 waste? 

2 A I am only addressing the chemical waste. 

3 Q You are not addressing the mixed? 

4 A That standard applies to emissions under the 

5 chemical waste thing. That hundred pounds 1s approximately 

6 a rule of thumb. The standards in the permit are 

7 technically directed towards other parameters but 1n common 

8 English language the rule of thumb is approximately a 

9 hundred pounds an hour. 

10 Q So you are just addressing the chemical, not the 

11 mixed? 

12 A That's correct. 

13 Q And you have an answer for the mixed? 

14 A At this time I do not. I don't have an answer 

15 for the mixed waste issue, which we have been trying to 

16 struggle with all morning. 

17 MS. WHISENAND: All right. Thank you. 

18 MR. YOT.INGBLOOD: This gentleman here. 

19 CROSS EXAMINATION 

20 BY MR. HORAN: 

21 Q Michael Horan from Taos. 

22 Kelley, do you administer the RCRA stack gas 

23 emissions limit of a hundred and eighty milligrams of 

24 particulate matter per dry standard cubic meter? That's a 

25 stack gas volumetric limit? 
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1 A Yes, that's one of our standards. 

2 Q Was that her question basically, as to was her 

3 question about her question I believe was was there a 

4 volume stack gas limit? Was that her question? 

5 A In that sense then I apologize to you. Yes, we 

6 do have standards for particulate, or the solid materials 

7 that come out of the of the incinerator. I apologize. I 

8 was thinking in terms of the gaseous material. 

9 Q Well, independent of the 

10 A Yes, there's destruction efficiencies and 

11 particulate and gas use standards. Those are the three 

12 standards that your records have. 

13 Q Independent DRE efficiencies, does the applicant 

14 meet that limit of a hundred and eighty milligrams under 

15 RCRA? 

16 Yes, it does. This incinerator meets that 

17 standard. 

18 Q To your knowledge, do they meet the state of 

19 California PM-2 submicron particulate limit? 

20 A I am not familiar with the state of California 

21 standards and I could not answer whether or not they meet 

22 California standards. 

23 Q However, 1s the incinerator operated by the 

24 regents of the University of California? 

25 A That's correct, they are the principal contractor 
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1 for the laboratory. 

2 Q Thank you. 

3 A They operate the laboratory. 

4 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Folks, again I am going to ask you to 

5 ask procedural questions. I don't want to get in this 

6 t e c h n i cal t e s t i m on y b r: c au s e I am a f r a i d we a r Q go i n g t o b C) 

7 here for a long time. I am going to start at the back. 

8 CROSS EXAMINATION 

9 BY MS. RESON: 

10 Q Thank you. Good afternoon. My name is Myla 

11 Reson, R ~:· ~; c~' n. I am with Citizens for Alternative 

12 Radioactive Dumping. 

13 I am kind of curious, where is Mr. Richard 

14 Mitzelfelt today? 

15 A I have no idea where Mr. Mitzelfelt is today. 

16 Q He had some other pressing business and he 

17 couldn't attend these hearings? 

18 A I have no idea what his schedule is today. 

19 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I believe that question has been 

20 answered. He doesn't know where Mr. Mitzelfelt is. He 

21 doeen't know why he isn't here. 

22 Q You don't know why he isn't here? It wasn't 

23 discussed that you would be present and he would not be 

24 present? There wasn't any kind of decision made? 

25 MS. NELSON: If I may give some clarification on that. 
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1 It is under administrative proceedings the--- where the 

2 director of the agency makes the final permit decision l1e is 

3 not involved in the day~to-day process of developing that 

4 program. That is done by the staff of the Hazardous Waste 

5 Bureau. 

6 In this case, Mr. Mitzelfelt will receive a full 

7 packet from the Hazardous Waste Bureau; that is, the record 

8 compiled here, the permit, as well as other materials that 

9 are developed, but until it comes to the final decision 

10 that is why this is a proposed permit, it is a draft permit. 

11 At this stage of the proceedings, Mr. Mitzelfelt is not 

12 directly involved. 

lJ When all of the comments are considered and 

14 responded to, a final proposal I won't call it final 

15 permit but final proposal this is the first draft, so to 

16 speak, then the Bureau will propose to the director what it 

17 concludes the final permit should be under the law, and the 

18 director, at that time, reviews it and acts. 

19 At this stage of the proceedings he does not have 

20 a day-to-day role. 

21 Q Can I ask, Mr. Crossman, what is your title, your 

22 position with the EID? 

23 A My present position is supervisor fur inspection 

24 and enforcement. At the time I wrote the permit I was the 

25 supervisor for permitting. Because of the complexity of the 
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1 permit, I did not try to hand that over to somebody else and 

2 walk away from it. So I am carrying that responsibility 

3 through to completion in addition to my current position. 

Q And can I ask you what your credentials are? 

5 MS. r\ELSOi\J: Basic educational background. 

6 Okay. I have a baccalaureate degree in 

7 chemistry. I have a master's degree in education. J have 

8 six years experienc.:e 1--lith the hazardous waste program here 

9 almost six years experience with the hazardous waste program 

10 lwre, dnd two years experic,nce with the Radiation Protect:iun 

11 Bureau as it existed in The Division. 

12 Q Does your does your area of e};per t ise incluch: 

13 any knowledge of health physics or effects uf 

1-1 A I have some familiarity with health physic::.~. I 

15 am a graduate of the health physics course at Oak Ridge 

16 University, Oak Ridge, Tennessee. 

17 Q It was my understanding that it waG stated that 

18 the incinerator would be required to destroy ninety nine 

19 point ninety nine percent of the waGte, is that correct? 

20 A Yes, four nines; ninety-nine point ninety-nine 

21 percent. 

22 Q So wouldn't that t.ransldte to point oh one, not 

23 point oh oh one, that would be left? 

A You are correct. My arithmetic was wrong. 

25 zero point oh one percent. 
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1 Q Okay. In this handout that you read from earlier 

2 today, on page four under interim status regulations, in the 

3 fin>t paragraph L t r;ays, tmder the Hazardous Waste Act, "the 

4 incinerator, insofar as it burns mi_xed waste, has interim 

5 status." 

6 And then in the following paragraph you go on to 

7 say, "There are no specific regulations applicable to 

8 interim status under either state or federal law addressing 

9 the chemical part of mixed waste." 

10 It seems to me that just a moment ago you 

11 contradicted this statement. Was I not hearing you 

12 correctly? Both of you contradicted it. 

13 A What we are trying to convey there is there are 

14 no separate regulations dealing with mixed waste outside of 

15 the normal purview. There are regulations under for 

16 applicable to the interim status that apply both to the 

17 chemical waste stream and the mixed waste stream. 

18 ~vhat v;e \>.ere trying to convey in that letter v:c:w 

19 there is not going to be a separate set of regulations, only 

20 for mixed waste. That they will be subject to the same 

21 :;tandard regulation. 

22 Q Which standard regulation? 

23 MS. NELSON: If I can add a point of clarification. 

24 What that means is that the regulations, as drafted 

25 promulgated, the lawful regulations at this time 
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1 simply for chemical waste. It doesn't make a difference 

2 between whether the chemical waste is one hundred percent 

3 chemical or if it's mixed with radioactive. 

And so there are the regulations that apply to 

5 all chemical waste and that applies to the chemical part of 

6 mixed waste, but there are no separate regulations that deal 

7 only with mixed waste, with the chemical part of mixed 

8 waste. 

Q Now, am I correct in understanding that the 

10 reason given for ~ that there are no regulations for the 

11 mixed waste which would include radioactive components 

12 because you don't have the· money in your budget to 

13 promulgate those standards? Is that the point that you were 

14 making on the following page? 

15 In that money translates to staff availability, 

16 that is correct. We do not have the staff that we feel 

17 could be devoted to to working towards regulations 

18 specific to mixed waste under state authority. 

19 Q So am I correct in what I get from this is that 

20 you don't have standards for mixed radioactive and chemical 

21 waste and yet they are burning mixed radioactive and 

22 chemical waste at the labs now? Is that what this says? 

23 Is that what this document says, that you don't 

24 have regulations specifically for the mixed radioactive and 

25 hazardous waste because you don't have the money to 
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1 promulgate the standards, h11t they have incinerator interim 

2 ;;tat us where they can, in fact, burn mixed radio<lcti ve and 

3 hazardous waste? 

4 A We do not have unique regulations for mixed waste 

5 only. Part six of the state hazardous waste management 

6 regulations apply to all interim status facilities. 

7 So in that sense there are regulation~> that apply 

8 to the incinerator for both mixed waste and the current 

9 period chemical waste. But we have not made an effort at 

10 this time to create unique regulations only for mixed waste. 

11 Q But those regulations were created simply for 

12 hazardous waste and not for mixed waste? 

13 Those were initially created for hazardous waste, 

14 without the radioactive component is my understanding. 

15 Q Do you think they are adequate? 

16 A My understanding is that EPA has made a decision 

17 that they will not pursue unique regulations for mixed 

18 waste. That they will apply the r;ame interim status 

1 9 reg u l a t i o rw t o the c hem i c a l par t of m i x e cl w a s t e and no t 

20 develop unique regulations for mixed waste . 

21 Q Do you think that's adequate that those are 

22 adequate regulationr;? 

23 A Adequacy is a subjective determination which ]
. ,. 

~ d 

24 best, you know, addressed at the time the regulations are 

25 being considered. 
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1 Q It's my understanding that you have the authority 

2 under the New Mexico Air Quality Control Act, section 

3 seventy four point two part ten, to issue emergency orders 

4 to prevent Los Alamos from burning mixed radioactive waste 

5 until you have regulations and standards in place? 

6 MS. NELSON: Let me answer that if I may. Did you say 

7 seventy~four dash two dash ten? 

8 Q Right. 

9 MS. NELSON: Okay, that is the state's air quality 

10 regulations and it is not in the state hazardous waste 

11 regulations. I don't work with that act on a daily basis. 

12 I have a passing familiarity with that emergency provision. 

13 What it probably requires is that upon receipt of 

1·1 e>videncE' that there is an emergency, the director har; the 

15 authority to do several things: One 1-.'ould be an 

16 administrative order. It may have - or it may be required 

17 to go to court. 

18 I think that the air provision that you are 

19 citing would require issuing an order and then goin9 to 

20 court within forty eight hours. And so it becomes a 

21 judicial and not just a purely administrative proceeding. 

22 The point, there are two points about that that 

23 are particularly relevant to what we are talking about. 

24 One, that i:.; under the air act and the air 

25 bureau. This permit is purely under the Hazardous Waste Act 
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1 and the Hazardous Waste Bureau. 

The second issue would be whether the director 

3 has received evidence of an emergency, and those are legal 

4 determinations and Mr. Crossman certainly does not know 

5 either what the air quality bureau has received or what the 

G director has received on those counts. 

7 Q Since we are talking about an incinerator that 

8 will be emitting, granted, a very small percentage but still 

9 will be emitting hazardous materials into the air, T am 

10 really confused about why this is not considered why air 

11 quality isn't relevant in this discussion. 

1 ') "'-• ~18. ::-JELSON: It's the restriction of the law. The 

13 statute that set up this permit is laid out, what would be 

14 covered by it. And it didn't cover radioactive materials, 

15 period. 

16 Q So you don't take into consideration air quality 

17 in granting this permit, is that correct? 

18 I am not sure what you mean by air quality. We 

19 certainly look at the standards that are available and 

20 enforceable under our law and regulations. 

21 This permit does not function as a permit under 

22 the Clean Air Act. It functions as a permit only under our 

23 act. It does not require nor does not allow a facllLty that 

24 doesn't meet other standards and other requirements to 

25 opr_=;rate. 
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1 If that incinerator or if any incinerator 

2 requires a permit under another law, such as the Clean Air 

3 Act, they would also be required to get that permit before 

4 they could operate. This is one permit out of what might be 

5 many, and in that sense, they would be required to have 

6 whichever· permits are required to operate. 

7 Q I am curious about why it is this process 1
. u 

•" ,G() 

8 fragmented. 

9 MS. NELSON: The fragmentation comes from the statutef~. 

10 which means it comes from the legislature for the slate 

11 at the state level and congress at the federal level. The 

12 statutes provide for different kinds of programs, different 

13 kinds of regulatory programs, and different kinds of 

14 permits. They they, therefore, have to be done 

15 separately. 

16 Q Now, I haven't -- did you want to add something? 

17 A If I can add to that: Each of these laws and the 

18 regulations that flow from these laws are quite complex. 

19 Speaking as a staff member, it would be physically 

20 impossible for one person or one group to one close 

21 group, to try to cover all laW[J and regulations and be 

22 conversant in them. 

23 As a practical matter, you know, I I am 

24 keeping up with the hazardous waste laws and regulations. 

25 personally do not want to try to have to keep up with other 
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1 laws and regulations. I have more than enough to do right 

2 now. 

3 Q I had a question about Mr. Bates' testimony or 

4 one of the questions that he raised. He mentioned ll e 

5 brought up the point of continuous air monitoring and your 

6 response was that our r;tate law~:; couldn't be any more 

7 stringent than regulations set down by RCRA. 

8 And I guer:;[; the question i::;, is monitoring the 

9 air it's not actually a regulation or it's just observing·· 

10 it's not why would this be-> considered more stringent or 

11 stricter than the requirements set down by RCRA? 

12 MS. NELSON: For clarification, I would like to give a 

13 little information on that point. 

14 The Hazardous Waste Act prohibits that the 

15 regulations that are developed be ''equivalent to but no more 

16 strin9ent than," I believe ir; the language, and I think that 

17 the point that Mr. Bates raised and which you are raising is 

18 a good one. 

19 What does it mean? Does not it does not 

20 necessarily mean that they have to be word for word exact. 

21 That means that there can be some variations. Whether a 

22 particular variation makes it more stringent or not would 

23 have - will have to be considered on a case by caGE~ basis. 

24 I think that dny proposed difference-> would be 

25 evaluated to see if the effect was to make it more stringent 
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1 or if it was just another equal way of getting at the same 

2 point. 

3 Q Wouldn't more stringent mean that your 

4 requirements, your specific requirements like certain 

5 percentage of particulate matter being emitted, you couldn't 

6 require that a lesser degree of a percentage of particulate 

7 matter be emitted, but actually monitor what they are doing 

8 it doesn't seem to me - it doesn't seem logical that that 

9 would be a reason for not monitoring it, that it was too 

10 strict or somehow I don't know - I am not clear. 

11 MS. NELSON: The point is that under the law, it comes 

12 down almost to point by point what is more stringent and 

13 what is not is fought in the courts on different points. 

14 The particular point that you r·aise, I don't believe that 

15 Mr. Crossman could give an off-the-cuff answer because there 

16 are legal considerations of what is or isn't more stringent. 

17 I think that I - that I can that the agency 

18 has the authority to consider differences, but there would 

19 have to be a legal evaluation as to whether those 

20 differences were more stringent or not. 

21 L\nd I no hypothetical can be answered at that 

22 time because it would be such an interrelated technical 

23 legal analysis . 

24 A May I add to that: The purpose of this meeting, 

this hearing today, is to receive input from the public on 
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1 just this issue. This is certainly not an immaterial issue 

2 or dead issue. If any information is submitted on 

3 appropriate or desired monitoring, or any other activity, we 

4 would certainly evaltlate that and see if it's within the 

5 scope of the authority and scope of the law and is 

6 appropriate and we can certainly add that to the permitting 

7 conditions. 

8 We have to be careful in that we do not get in a 

9 position of endorsing a particLtlar product and rttn into the 

10 legal complications of that. We can require performance 

11 standards or monitoring standards, but we have to be quite 

12 careful that we do not endorse or require one manufacturer's 

13 product over another. 

14 But I would like to emphasize that we are open 

15 and wish the public to provide that type of information of 

16 what is available out there. 

17 Q Now, I haven't read the application, but it's my 

18 understanding that on one of the first few page~:; you state 

19 that you inU:nd to grant this permit. Is that truE)? Is 

20 that stated? 

21 I believe the wording is that a tentative 

22 decision had been made to grant the permit as drafted and 

23 inviting the public comment on that. 

24 Again, the purpose ot this meeting is to gather 

25 input to see if that is that a valid decision and at the 
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1 time that appeared to be the valid decision. That, of 

2 course, is not jiet a final decision. 

3 ~S. RESON: Thank you very much. 

4 MR. YOl:NG BLOOD: I have a gentleman here. Ag<-tin I am 

5 going to ask you to hold your questions to procedural 

6 matteru. 

7 CROSS EXAMINATION 

8 BY ~R. TOWLE: 

Q My name is ,James Towle, T-o w-1 -e. I am an 

10 independent businessman here in Santa Fe. I just have a 

11 couple of questions. 

12 There's a lot of confusion going on and I guess 

13 what the:' what I would like to address is the EID by its 

11 initials is also the Environmental Improvement Division and 

15 that sounds to me t. hat 't'()U ought to be going around trying 

16 to improve the environment instead of licensing facilities 

17 to destroy it. 

18 Basically what I would like to propose is backup 

19 to what the other testimony says, the independent monitoring 

20 from the emissions stack. I think that could be added to 

21 the to the license right now. 

22 I think continuous emissions monitoring is 

23 important because a yearly basis is definitely no good. 

I think another concern I had is that we are 

25 talking about tttis is under somebody else's regulations. 
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l This is under EPA or under DOE's concern for monitoring 

2 nuclcdr I mean, radionuclide emissions. I think what we 

3 really "'·ant for the publ:i c is v.here one agency with maybe 

4 even multiple departments takes care of all the 

5 environmental concerns, Khether it's hazardous, Khether 

6 HR. YOUNGBLOOD: Mr. Towle, I am yuing to stop you for 

7 a moment. I previously Haid we wen? going to ask questions 

8 during this period of time and so fashion you have been 

9 makiny statement;;. 

10 If you will ask questions at this time I would 

11 like to have them, but what has happened is everybody else 

12 in the room also signed up, or many of them also signed up, 

13 t.o give testimony and I am asking you if I allow to you to 

14 testify plus the fact you are not under oath so if you have 

15 questions at this time I would be glad to receive tttem, but 

16 if you want to testify, we will get you on the list and you 

17 will certainly be welcome to do that. 

18 Q I am definitely on the list already but my 

19 question was, I just I was putting it in the form of a 

20 ~;tatement But actually, the 1.:hole purpose is what iB it 

2 1 go i n g t o t a k e fur the p u b Li c t. o t e 11 t he E I D t he D 0 E and t h ~? 

22 EPA that we don't want all these separate bureaus? We don't 

23 want having to run across town or across to Washington ~nd 

24 down to Dallas? 

25 What is it going to take to let people know that 
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1 we want one person, one agency to take care of this where we 

2 can have a public hearing? 

3 That's basically it. 

.q MS. NELSON: Sorry to answer this in this, but in a 

5 sense I think your question is rhetorical. 

6 Q Definitely. 

7 MS. NELSON: Because the EID cannot speak and EPA 

8 cannot speak for and DOE cannot speak for congress and 

9 cannot speak for the legislature. The statutes come from 

10 the state legislature and the federal congress and they are 

11 the ones who create these laws. 

12 Q Okay. But bas i c a 11 y , your char t e r i ~; to improve 

13 the environment, so just with that charter in mind, don't 

14 you think it's your responsibility to ask for that 

15 responsibility, to ask for that kind of conglomeration, that 

16 kind of consolidation, if it's your basic charter to ensure 

17 the improvement of the environment? 

18 MS. NELSON: l\5 a rna t ter of information, the EID has 

19 several responsibilities under how it's set up and it's also 

20 charged with allowing facilities to operate so long as they 

21 comply with the law. 

22 EID, therefore, does not necessarily have the 

23 authority to deny a permit hhere a permit lawfully has 

24 something that other people don't want. EID can go to the 

25 l<~gislature and it can go to it~-; congressional delE-;gation 
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1 just as citizens can. 

Q So, that's basically what I am asking, yeah. 

MS. NELSON: But Mr. Crossman cannot speak for the 

4 director of the EID. 

5 MR. TmvLE: Yeah. I understand, or for the EPA. 

6 That's basically what I wanted to put across, is that I 

7 think it's that we all want that and I think as the EID 

8 you should also \ol<Ht t that_, too. 

9 That's it. 

10 MR. YOFNGBLOOD: Thank you, Mr. Towle. 

11 Further questions on procedures. 

12 I am goiny to ask that we keep these as brief as 

13 possible. Again, I want to get into the EID exhibits and to 

14 their technical testimony today. 

15 CROSS EXAMINATION 

16 BY MR. RANE: 

17 Q I will do my best to stick to procedure, Mr. 

18 Hearing Officer. My name is Jonas Rane and I am AN attorney 

19 from Taos, New Mexico. I am here representing members of 

20 the Taos Greens Committee, an environmental <~ltizens group. 

21 Sir, I would like to ask you what your opinion of 

22 the Department of Energy's credibility is at this time? 

23 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Court reporter can't put laughter ln 

24 the transcript into this machine, so it doesn't do any good. 

25 A I have indicated C><:tr-lic?r- that I am making every 
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1 effort within my power to exclude my opinion from my 

2 technical evaluation of what is going on, and with that in 

3 mind, s1r, I would decline to answer an opinion type 

4 question like that. 

5 Q Is it your testimony then, sir, that the 

6 credibility of the Department of Energy is not an issue that 

7 should be considered by the State of New Mexico in this 

8 process? 

9 MS. :\'.ELSON: I will ask in effect a question in turn. 

10 I am not aware of language that requires or expressly states 

11 credibility of the applicant is a factor in this kind of 

12 permit proceeding. 

13 Q Well, ma'am, I think we have heard that lhe 

14 Department of Energy is going to be responsible for telling 

15 you what they are putting into that incinerator. They are 

16 going to be responsible for telling you if they have 

17 failures in that incinerator. And I just simply want to 

18 know, how do you know that they are going to tell you? 

19 A They are required to keep records. I am not sure 

20 if you are familiar with RCRA and if I insult your 

21 knowledge, I apologize. The federal Jaw, RCRA, and the RCRA 

22 program as administered is primarily a self-monitoring law 

23 and regulation, self monitoring program. 

24 Every facility who operates under the hazardous 

25 waste program is required, by law, to keep -- or by the 
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1 regulations to keep records and to keep honest records. 

The program is structured that way. 

3 particttlar set of requirements specific to DOE over and 

4 above that basic part of our program. 

Q Well, ::3lr, quite respectfully in view- of w-hat you 

6 hav(~ juut told me I Hould like to suggc:::>t whether you trust 

7 the DOE or not is an important question, I think as 

8 important a question in view of what you have just said and 

9 I Hould like to reiterate my question, d1) you trust them or 

10 are you going to tell me that is your opinion and not 

11 relevant? Does the department trust them? 

12 MS. NELSON: Mr. Hearing Officer, I think that this 

13 question has been asked and ans~ered. 

14 Q I think this question has been asked and not 

15 answered, ma'am, respectfully. I am curious as to the 

16 department's question as to the credibility of the 

17 Department of Energy. 

18 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Just one moment. Mr. Crossman, I am 

19 going to ask you, do you want to answer anymore to this 

20 question or do you want to answer that you dort't want to 

21 answer this question? 

22 A If T may: My concern is, I do not ~ish to appear 

23 to you or to the public here that I am ignoring that concPrn 

24 which the public hds expressed in many ways. I am trying to 

25 convey to you thut my charter is to address the technical 
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2 which a permit could be issued. 

3 My persona] opinion of credibility is immaterial. 

4 I can say to you that I have not documented any case where 

5 they have outright lied. I hav.c: not documented - let me 

6 repeat that I have not documented in our file any case 

7 where they have outright lied to us. 

8 1\s you are well aware, th('!3C regulations arc 

9 extremely complex and open to interpretation. 

10 there are cases where their interpretation of the 

11 regulations and the applicabilities differed from the 

12 Division and from ours within the specifically ours 

13 within the program. 

1 1 But as far as trust, that's a subjective thing 

15 which I would have to defer to you, the public, and to -

16 perhaps to Mr. Mitzelfelt. He may wish to consider that. 

17 Q Do you think that Mr. Mitzelfelt or the 

18 department is familiar with the experience of the state of 

19 Colorado with the Department of Energy in radioactive 

20 emission? 

21 I cannot speak to Mr. Mitzelfelt's experience 

22 with the state of Colorado. 

23 Q How about to the department? Do you think that 

24 the department is familiar with the Department of Energy <tnd 

25 their activities in Colorado, Rocky Mountain flats? 
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J MS. NELSON: Tf I may provide some information on this 

2 point. Mr Crossman cannot speak as to what the department 

3 or what the Division, et c~:.:tera, may know, but I can. 

-1 I can give some information that the Division as 

5 a whole, through it's bureaus, learns of activities in othe1· 

G states, depending on the particular activities. 

7 The Colorado experiences are known by and large. 

8 we would have to see if we all know the same things, but 

9 basically they are known by the Division. Mr. Crossman does 

10 not necessarily know who knows what on those points. But 

11 EID, as a whole, is watching and is aware of what happens in 

12 Colorado. 

13 Q What is your definition of relatively unannounced 

14 visits? 

15 A Under the hazardous waste statute we can show up 

1G at the door and tell them we are "here to conduct an 

17 inspection." We customarily call tho facility that morning 

18 and say, "The tE':!am is on their way. They will be there in 

19 ten minut(:.s." We have in the past, when we know we have 

20 certain requirements that we need to coordinate ahead of 

21 time, perhatJG given c>evE~ral days advance notice. 

22 But aqain, it depends on the purpose. We have 

23 with Lo~'; Alamor; shown up on the door with no advance notice. 

2-1 So, relatively, we do not give 

25 weeks in advance type of notice. We may give a call that 
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1 night before and say, "Will you be in the office? We want 

2 to talk to you." But it can run in a short period of time. 

3 Q And, sir, was it your testimony that you would 

4 have one of these visits approximately once a year? 

5 A That's been our - been our experience to date, 

6 YC>S. 

7 Q And other than this self -monitoring of the 

8 Department of Energy, what other activity on the site does 

g the Environmental Improvement Division plan? 

10 A Again, I cannot speak for the Division. Within 

11 the hazardous waste program, at the moment our staff 

12 projections and staff workload allow us the capability to 

13 inspect all of the facilities that are subject to inspection 

14 on a scheduled basis. 

15 At the moment I do not see any change in my staff 

16 that would allow a dramatic change from that past history. 

17 Q So as far as the part of the department you are 

18 familiar with, it's this one- time a-year quote/unquote 

19 relatively unannounced visit that would be the only 

20 regulation other than the self~regulation of the Department 

21 of Energy, is that correct, sir? 

22 A I bcliE·V(' your use of the word "regulation" 

23 perhaps incorrect. That would be the primary inspection. 

24 Certainly if we could do additional unannounced inspections, 

25 we 
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1 Q Do you know whdt 

2 MS. NELSON: Excuse me, please. Let Mr. Crossman 

3 finish. 

4 Q I would be happy to. Excuse me. 

Did that answer your question? I believe you are 

6 using regulation in the sense of monitoring and T answered 

7 in that sense. 

8 Q That's right. What other activity do you plan at 

9 the site, other than showing up once a year relatively 

10 unannounced for your part of the department or the Division? 

11 A Other activities? There are none planned at this 

12 point in time. 

13 Q Thank you. That does answer my question. 

MS. NELSON: If I may give a little additional 

15 information. 

16 Q Please. 

17 MS. NELSO:\T: The Hazardous Waste Bureau has a range of 

18 activities. It has inspections. It has enforcement. It 

19 has permitting. Mr. (sic) Kt:?lley - to get the clearest 

20 question it should be clear that you're talking either about 

21 an inspection visit or an enforcement visit or permitting 

22 visit, and I am not sure that Mr. (sic) Kelley was clear in 

23 answering which he was referring to. 

24 So I will ask him to to answer your question 

25 again and also perhaps to explain to people how many 
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1 facilities the inspection program must visit. 

A I apologize if I did not make that clear. As the 

3 permit writer, I have visited the site and gone to each of 

4 these activities several times. 

5 As an inspector, we do a formal inspection on the 

6 approximately once-a year schedule. As counsel pointed out, 

7 we have an inspection staff which is required to inspect 

8 many o f t he £ a c i l i t i e s i n t he s t a t e , no t j u ~; t t h i ~> on e 

9 facility. 

10 We are required to inspect all federal facilities 

11 on at least an annual basis. We have approximately a total 

12 of two thousand facilities in the state sullject tu these 

13 regulations. I have four inspectors, counting myself, 

14 authorized. It does not -- you know, the arithmetic is 

obvious to E?veryone, I think. 

16 Q How many of these sites involve nuclear 

17 emissions, or the possibility of nuclear emissions? Do they 

18 all? Radioactive emissions? 

19 There and this is off the top of my head. We 

20 have not compiled a listing of the facilities that would be 

21 subject to mixed waste. 

22 Certainly the two DOE laboratories in the state 

23 and some of the facilities at Kirtland. Most of the 

24 hospitals in the state generate a mixed waste. 

25 other federal facilities may. 
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1 Medical facilities, such a~ the University of New 

2 Mexico or any of its divisions, or NMSU, those types of 

3 facilities would also be subject to mixed waste. 

4 So given all those together please don't hold 

5 me to this number T would guess there's twenty facilities 

6 ir1 the state that will be actively involved in the mixed 

7 v;aste program. 

8 Q And are they on the same inspection schedule as 

9 other facilities? 

10 A Again, it depends on their category. All federal 

11 facilities we inspect on an annual basis. We inspect within 

12 our staff capability other major generators, major 

13 facilities, and a certain percentage of minor facilities. 

14 Q Sir, I believe you use the analogy of garbage 

15 when :J'OU talked about what a mixed waste was and you said 

16 you know that you can separate the aluminum cans from the 

1 .-, 
~ I gJass and the paper. Can you separate this waste, tbe 

18 radioactive waste, from the chemical waste? They are not: 

19 separatable, are they? 

20 A Generally there arc~ three categoriE~s of waste, 

21 which I believe you are concerned with. It is possible to 

22 separate out chemical wastes that are uncomtaminated by 

23 radioactivity, radioactive materials. It is possible to 

24 separate also radioactive materials, which are 

25 uncomtaminated by RCRA regulated materials. There is th-:~t 
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1 third category in the middle where both are present in the 

2 container. 

3 Q And they cannot 

And 

5 Q be separated? 

6 MS. NELSON: Please -

7 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Counsel, please give him a chance to 

8 arwwe r. 

9 A It would depend on the physical nature of that 

10 material as to whether or not those could be separated. As 

11 a practical matter, the answer may well be, no. As a 

12 scientific matter, given a properly equipped laboratory or 

13 processing plant, it's entirely possible that radioactive 

14 materials could be separated from the chemical constituent. 

15 Q Now, sir, in preparing this per-mit and In 

16 reviewing the application for the permit, did you consider 

17 the effc·ct of nuclear waste on various chemical wastes, 

18 chemical or mixed, on chemical waste? 

19 l\ l\o, I did not. That is outside the scope of this 

20 perrnit. 

21 Q Sir, is it outside the scope of the permit? et' .:,lr, 

22 if those wastes were to affect chemical waste, wouldn't that 

23 be within your authority? 

24 If you refer back to my analogy of separation of 

25 your household trash, once you have separated your household 
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1 trash if you do not remlx next it it's entirely possible to 

2 deal w'ith one component separately from the others, and the 

3 same analogy would apply here. It's entirely possible to 

1 deal with the chemical waste as long as there's radioactive 

5 materials that are not introduced into that separately from 

6 mixed waste. 

7 Q As a juriodictional matter, would you disagree 

3 that you have the right to regulate chemical wastes and all 

9 of those things which affect chemical wastes? 

10 A Hr. Henr:r·, you read that question back? 

11 Q I would be happy to read the quostion. 

12 .A. Okay, that's all right. I am you posed it as 

13 a negative and I want to say that I am not sure whether I 

14 agree or disagree. 

15 :'-1R. YOUNGBLOOD: Please read your question again. 

16 Q Yes, ~::;ir. I say Lhat as a jurisdictional matter 

17 would you disagree with the statement that you have the 

18 right to regulate chemical wastes and all those things which 

19 affect chemical wastes? 

20 A Wilh tho qualification I am not sure what you 

21 have in mind with "all those things that affect it" Under 

22 RCRA and the RCRA regulated chemical waste, I think that's 

23 correct. At the same time I would agree with that. 

24 Q Have you looked for any studies that would 

25 document the impact of radioactivity on chE:~mica1 wast\:'i::? 
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1 A I have not adc1resc;ec1 the radioactivity ist~uc in 

2 this permitting vroccss. 

3 Q You have not addresc;ed the issue of how 

4 radioactivity affects chemical wastes? 

5 2\ That's correct. 

6 Q Now, sir, you refer to exhibits G and K, I 

7 believe, in discussing the amount of chemicals that you are 

8 going to or that Los Alamos proposes to put into these 

9 lnclncratorG. Are you familiar with any studies concerning 

10 how those chemicals might mix with each other? 

11 j'\ I am familiar with some studies, yeah. 

12 Q Does your permit address how these chemicals 

13 might be mixed with each other? Does it address that issue 

1 ·1 i n any w a y ? 

1 5 A No, >ve are not the mixing of the chemicals 

16 prior to incineration is - is not addressed in the sense I 

17 believe you are meaning incineristic effects. If they are 

18 compatible chemicals they can mix prior to incineration as 

19 long as they meet the other incinerability standards. 

20 Q You refer to compatible materials. Does the 

21 permit address what terms are compatible and which ones or 

22 not? 

23 2\ Yes, it does. 

24 Q And 

25 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I'm going to stop you just a moment. 
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1 You have refcrr·ed to two exhibits which haven't yet been 

2 taken into the record. So 

3 A If I may interrupt. I believe your reference to 

4 exhibits should ha,-e been correctly attachments within the 

5 permit. 

6 Q That's correct. 

7 A •rha t 's correct. Okay. 

MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Thank you. 

9 MR. RANE: Yes, thank you, Mr. Hearing Officer, my 

10 apologies. 

11 MS. NELSON: I also would like to make a statement, Mr. 

12 Hearing Officer, or request that questions be limited to 

13 procedural at this time and that we go into the permit and 

14 the technical presentation at that time. 

., r; 
L .) Q 

16 perrnitting. 

I think those questions do go to the procedurE~ of 

The question is if in permitting those 

17 conr;iderations were• taken in by the gentleman. Sir, do you 

18 believe you have the power to turn this permit down? 

19 A The permitting decision is reserved to and 

20 reserved to the director. The director certainly has the 

21 option to either issue or deny any permit. 

22 Q Is it within your power to suggest to the 

23 director that the permit be denied? 

24 

25 suggestion. 

Certainly, it's within my power to make that 
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1 If I can add another clarification. Mr. 

2 Crossman is the technical person in charge of drafting this 

3 and he only makes recommendations to the director. He docs 

4 not have powers himself. It's the director who will act on 

5 this permit. 

6 Q Well, he certainly has the power to recommend, I 

7 would think, apparently. 

8 Now, with respect to that recommendation, do you 

9 believe you have the ability to say to the director that you 

10 would suggest this permit not be issued? 

11 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Counsel, I believe that you have 

12 delved into that quite well and the answer I heard a minute 

13 ago was that he "Y'"s" he has the poh!er. 

14 A You asked do I have the ability to recommend to 

15 the din_,ctor. You mean the power? I have the obligation to 

16 recommend to the director what I feel would be the most 

17 correct supportable decisiort that he should make. 

18 Q Xow, thi ~:; document, which you have been kind 

19 enough to mak<.:: ::n-a:Llable, does this document represent your 

20 department's positjon? What does the material in this 

21 doc tlffi('n t who stands behind this material? 

22 ~8. !\TELSO'\: I ',:dn <Ht:; \'1! e r that for Mr. Crossman. This 

23 document was developed for the Hazardous Waste Bureau for 

24 this permit hearing. It has, however, been reviewed by the 

25 director's office and has been approved by them as a 
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1 statement of EID. 

2 Q So that this i::; the EID stands behind this 

3 document then, is that correct? 

4 MS. NELSOl\: I am not sure you mean "stands behind." 

5 This is EID's statement. This is its best st~tement. 

6 truest, clearest, fullest statement JS coming oul of the 

7 Hazardous Waste Bureau, as it is under the situation at this 

8 time. 

9 Q I would like to refer to page three. Is it al~3o 

10 your posi ticm tl1<2n before I do that, that the director 

11 would be within his power to turn down the permit, is that 

12 correct? 

13 A I believe T answered that. Yes, the director has 

14 the authority to issue or deny a permit. 

15 Q I would like to refer to the third paragraph or 

16 the second full paragraph. It says that LANL has interim 

17 status under RCRA and is authorized to burn chemical waste 

18 without a final permit. 

19 This is true for both purely chemical waste and 

20 for mixed waste. The temporary permission to burn purely 

21 chemical waste will end when EID takes final action ort this 

permit. Then, burning of chemical waste will be allowed 

:?3 purc->uant. to the perrnit. Does that suggest that your 

2·1 division has already decided how they are going the rule on 

25 thi~; perrnit? 
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1 :'1S. ~ELSON: Thin is a statement of law, and of how the 

2 procedure operates. That statement is that - that's 

3 explaining in a general sense what interim status is and 

1 when it ends. It doer; not refer to action on this LANL 

5 v e r rn i t i n par t L c ll Lt r . It does not imply that the permit 

6 w i 1 1 or 'iii i ll not be is!> u c: d . It's a statement of how the law 

7 operates for everyone's benefit. 

8 Q ~light hctve been wiser to cJay that there<1fter, if 

9 a permit is issued, and to continue with that statement? 

10 MR. YOtJ\:GBLOOD: You don't need to answer that 

11 question. 

12 Q Sir, I do believe that although you have been so 

13 careful not to give us your opinion, that earlier you stated 

14 that you did not believe that these incinerators would l1ave 

15 an impact on health and safety. What do you base that 

16 opinion on? 

17 A My nnclc:rst:andin<;:J of the regulatory development 

18 propose is that regulations are open for all discussions of 

19 that nature and I I am making the presumption that you 

20 know that regulatiorw passed according to law and 

21 admin i r; t rat i ve procedure are proper for c~nf orceme n t in the 

22 state and if they are proper, they are should be 

23 relatively or should be adequate for the protection of the 

24 human health Jnd environment. 

25 Q So your opinion is? 
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1 A My opinion ]
, c• __ .._, that then, that if their 

2 regulations are lawfully adopted, that they are applicable 

3 and adE?qua L o. 

Q And they won't hurt anybody, du you think? 

5 A I believe you are speaking in absolutes 

6 Q Do you trlink 

7 and I cannot answer an absolute question. 

8 Somebody may be hurt somewhere. 

9 Q Do you think that officials in Colorado might 

10 have also believed if they followed ttte administrative 

11 procedure that health and safety would not be affected? 

12 A I cannot speak for what was in their mind. 

13 Q Has the department ever considered a regulat1on 

178 

14 that would require those people that are seeking a permit t•1 

15 appear at public hearings? 

1 G MS. NELSON: Mr. Crossman might have information for 

17 recent hazardous waste regulations development. In my 

18 experience with as in the office of general counsel for 

19 the department a:; a whole I see the regulation develop 

20 more than a Hazardous Waste Bureau. I am not aware of any 

21 I take that back. 

22 There may be regulations for different kinds of 

23 permits that set out different kinds of procedures. Not 

24 tl1at 1 have extensive experience with but I am thinking of 

25 tl1e groundwater discharge plan program and I am not sure but 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 



-

-
-
-
-

--
-
-

-
-

--

179 

1 it may be lha t LmdE:;r that kind of appl:ica t ion, the applicant 

2 is the one who goes forward with the public hearing. 

J But that is not the case with the hazardous waste 

4 permit regulations and I do not know if in the hazardous 

5 waste permit regulations there I cannot speak for the 

6 department or the Division on whether it has or has not been 

7 considered. 

8 But just for general information, we all you 

9 all might want to look at the regulations for some of the 

10 other kinds of permits and see how they vary. 

11 I am not personally I don't personally know of 

12 any attempt by the Division to require the applicant to 

13 defend their application. I don't know. That's not to say 

14 that has not been thought of in the past, but I am not awa~e 

15 of it. 

16 Q When you f>ay that it may have been thought of in 

17 Uw past, my question is simply to your knowledge has that 

18 ever been considered in the department? 

19 A To my knowledge, no. 

20 Q Now, I would like to jump back for a second. 

21 Have you considered the effect of radioactive materials ort 

22 the incinerator itself in any manner? 

23 ~18. .\!ELSON: I would like to make a point that this 

24 permit does not in any way deal with radioactive 

25 incineration. 
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1 Q Well, I understand that, but 

2 MR. YOl'::\:GBLOOD: I am going to allow this question, 
3 counselor. I believe your question, if I understand, wau 
4 have you considered whether radioactivity would affect the 
5 incinerators itself? 

6 Q Yes, sir. 

'n •1 
~ ' ' \ ' 

7 A That is an appropriate question. The I looked 
8 at it briefly, as would there be any residual effect that 
9 would affect the chemical waste. I did not -- could not 

10 identify where any residual radioactivity in the incinerator 
11 would have any kind of a detectable effect on the 
12 incineration of straight RCRA waste. 

13 Q And what did you base this on? 
14 A On the low levels of radioactivity there and the 
15 trial burn demonstrated result . 

16 Q Let's talk about that trial burn a second if we 
17 might. My understanding is that that happened in November 
18 of 1988, is that correct? 

19 I believe the year was '87, not '88, But yes, it 
20 did occur in approximately November, about two years ago. 
21 Q And, thereafter, more stringent standards were 
22 adopted by the EID, is that also correct? 
23 Which standards are you referring to? The 
24 radiation or the regulations for incinerators have not 
25 changed dramatically. Which ones are you referring 
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1 specifically to? 

2 Q Well, I am getting this out of our little packet. 

3 I believe that it says that at some time you had a trial 

·1 b urn and t h a t t he rea f t t::; r " u n de r n e v; s t a t e to x i c d l r· 

5 pollution requirements effective December 31st, 1988, the 

6 incinerator accesses source and, therefore, is not subject 

7 to new air regulation." 

8 A Those regulations are Air Quality Bureau 

9 regulations under the Clean Air Act. 

10 Q And in that regard do you have any idea whether 
11 the trial burn would have r>assed the new regulations? 

12 A I have no idea whether they would meet the new 

13 standard. 

14 Q We heard some testimony about house bill 

15 fifty nine. Is that the correct number? 

16 A Yes, it is. 

17 Q i\nd I belic:vP you said that there was a certain 
18 exception in that bill? 

19 A 

20 Q And my question is, does that exception apply to 
2 1 anyone e l 3 e , but Los A 1 amos , L o your lz now l (~ d g e , of co 1.1 r c; o 7 

22 That exception applies to any incinerator that 

23 meets those standards. To my knowledge, the only 

~4 incinerators that meet that standard are the ones from Los 

25 Alamon. 
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1 Q Now, I don't want to take too much more lime 

2 here. I would like simvli to review with you in a question 

J format all of those places where you are expecting the 

1 Department of Energy to go forward and give you information. 

5 Now, is it true that one of those places is 1n 

6 giving you a record of what goes in that incinerator? 

7 MS. NELSON: Mr. Hearing Officer, I think that this 

8 does go into the guts of the permit which will lay out what 

9 is required and would be required of Los Alamos pursuant to 

10 the permit. I think that he should reserve that question 

11 reserve answering that question until we have gone through 

12 it. 

13 Mr. Crossman is prepared to go through the 

14 proposed permit, section by section. That mean<:-; tht::; 

15 monitoring section, the inspection section, the incinerator 

16 section and this section and that section, and I think that 

17 he should haV(' t-he opportunity tu give the information dncl 

18 then have qu<:'stions on the infvnnation. 

19 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Counsel(Jr. 

20 Q Well, Mr. Hearing Officer, I think this goes to 

21 how the permit was put together and how the application of 

22 the permit and parameters of the expected operation under 

23 permit. I think certainly the question could bE· formed in a 

24 way that would be procedural in that manner. 

25 MR. YOUXGBLOOD: Counselor, do you plan on being here 
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1 for the balance of the hearing? 

2 Q ~o, sir, I do not actually. I am not going to be 

3 with you tomot'r<)Y>' and I regret that, but I do have my own 

4 schedule, of course. If you would allow me 

5 MR. YOl:NGBLOOD: I am going to allow you to rephrase 

6 your que!:>tion. 

7 Q Thank you, sir. 

8 MR. YOt:~GBLOOD: But I would ask you to stay as mu~h as 

9 you possibly can in the previous area that you have been in 

10 and not get in the specifics because I agree with the 

11 counselor, many of those questions are going to be answered 

12 during the presentation. If you were going to be here 

13 tomorrow I frankly wouldn't allow you to ask these 

14 questions. 

15 Q Thank you, sir, I appreciate it. 

16 Very simply, I believe that we have gone over at 

17 least three areas that in the perrnit IH'UC'E)SS you are relying 

18 on the Department of Energy to give information to the 

19 Environmental Impro\ement Division. Can you outline all of 

20 those areas for us? 

21 Z\ I am struggling with how best to explain I 

22 think perhaps if I briefly explain the process that it would 

23 be beneficial to answer that question. 

21. Q 

25 

Well, I don't want to 

We rely on their application to be true and 
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1 dCCUratt.'. They must certify that it is true and accurate. 

2 We have a process where we can require them to submit other 

3 infucmatiun and we have tlte cdpability of sitting down with 

1 face-tu~face technical exchanges and talking about each 

5 piece of that information. So in that sense, yes, we do 

G have an exchange with the applicant, any applicant. 

7 Q Well, I will be very brief and ask yes or no 

8 questions. You are relying on the Department of Energy to 

9 inform yuu what is put in that incinerator, isn't that true? 

] 0 A Y e s , t hE~ y have i den t i f i c~ d t. o us w h i c h m a t c~ r i a L; 

11 they wish to incinerate. 

12 Q And you are relying on the Department of Energy 

13 to tell you if they have any type of safety problem with 

14 this incinerator, isn't that also true? 

15 That's correct. They are required to report any 

16 deficiency. 

17 Q And other than the fact that they are required 

18 to, quote/unquote, what is it that the public should take to 

19 heart in knowing that they will? How is th<': public to know 

20 that they will report these things? 

21 MS. NELSON: If I can provide some information in that 

22 response, again. 

23 Mr. Crossman cannot speak for the public and what 

24 the public will want or need on point, but I can suggest 

25 several areas in which all individuals can get information 
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1 and how EID can get information on this permit. 

2 Q I don't think you understand the question, if 

3 that's your response. The question is, how is it that the 

4 public can have confidence in the Department of Energy in 

5 their duties to the Environmental Improvement Division? 

G I am not interented in general infornwtion. I u.m 

7 interested in how the public can rely on the Department of 

8 Energy. 

9 :.'18. :\TEL SON: The anr:~wer muy bE:' that the EID cannot have 

10 a position on how the public should trust or not trust DOE, 

11 because we have no EID l:Ew no control ovc--;r that. Tht' 

12 question might better be -- or may need to be in terms of 

13 our discussions, may need to be what 1s it that EID can 

14 require, will require, can do, will do, regardless o( any 

15 intent of DOE's. 

16 We cannot we cannot speak to what DOE should 

17 or should not do in the spirit of engendering trust. So ln 

18 t.erms of answering the question I would ask Mr. Crossman to 

19 speak, as he had started to speak, to such things as an 

20 application, that an application must be certified, that 

21 there are inspections, that EID can receive information, and 

2~ alleging violatiorts, EID can follow up on allegations of 

23 investigations, EID, if and when it learns of violations, 

24 can take enforcement action, and enforcement action can be 

25 both of Jzno~-;n violations and false certification, and so 
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1 forth. 

2 But that's the kind of thing I would suggest Uw 

3 quest:ion would bettor be. 

Q Fine. Mr. Crossman, simply, how do you 

5 anticipate that a member of ttte general public is going to 

6 know if Los Alamos is putting something in that incinerator 

7 that they are not telling you? How do you anticipate that 

8 somebody on the street is going to know that? You :3eem to 

9 be relying on the public tcJ come tell you when DOE is bad. 

10 How how in the heck is a member of the general 

11 public going to know that what they are putting in that 

12 incinerator ic; not what they are telling you:) I Lell you, 

13 that's a pretty interesting man in the street that is going 

14 to come up with that in my opinion, but 

15 :'-1R. YOU:..:GBLOOD: I think your question is clear. I 

16 don't think yc)u ncf~d to elaborate on it. 

17 Q Thank you, s_ir. 

18 A I believe your question really should be directed 

19 to the audience rather than to me. Because I think I 

20 think what you are asking is, what type of monitoring would 

21 the public be happy with to assure themselves that the 

22 circumstances you describe are properly being monitored. 

That is the purpose of this hearing, is to allov; 

24 people to review the permit and do the::,- see anything that 

25 would be more appropriate or appropriate to change or in any 
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1 way should this permit be modified. 

2 ~1R. YOUI'\GBLOOD: Let's go off the record a moment and 

3 stand up and stretch. 

4 (THEREUPON, the hearing was ln recess.) 

5 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Back on the record. 

6 My question was simply, do you really expect the 

7 public to be in a position to monitor these emissions? 

8 I did not mean that the public should do the 

9 monitoring. What I was trying to convey is that if the 

10 public should ask that we increase the monitoring or provide 

11 add i t ion a 1 m on i tori n g or >dl at no t , t h a t w o u 1 d be appro p r i ate 

12 for this lv~aring, and I would welcome suggestions or 

13 requirements or any comments to that issue. 

1 1 Q Well, I think you have heard a number of them 

15 inclttding continuous monitoring, and I don't want to give 

1 5 t e ;:; t l m on y , b u t my q u <-' s t i on i s v e r y s imp l y do you r e a l 1 y 

17 expect the public to be ir1 a position to independently know 

18 what is going on at that incinerator? 

19 "Jo, I do not expect th<:? public to know what is 

20 going on at that incinerator. 

21 Q In fact, sir, the public lS counting on you to 

know, isn't that right? 

23 MS. NELSON: If I could add a little information to 

21 that. As you bring up the Colorado Rocky Pldts situation, I 

25 presume that you are aware and it's something that all 
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1 citizens will want to become aware of --is that under other 

2 circumstances citizens can have a more direct role in 

J various operations. 

tinder thE'~ permit, the obligation will hE-) on EID, 

5 should it be granted, to Qtlforce thE' conditions of the 

6 penni t. In Color·adu, I don'-t know many o[ the det<:tilr::;, but 

7 I believe that there is a public involvement in an oversight 

8 role for nome of the particular activities going on up 

9 there. That is outside of a permit. Thdt is under a 

10 separate action enforcement cleanup. I am not sure of the 

11 particular details. 

12 I believe, therefore, just as a general matter 

13 that citizens may have the ability to get direct involvement 

14 in different activit_i.es, but that EID cannot know what those 

15 would be and tl1at it is not within the context of the 

1 6 p E-) r m i t , b Ll t E I D , I do no t: be 1 i eve , can know u l t i m a t E:' l y w lJ a t 

17 the public will or will not be able to get. 

18 Q Well, I am just referring to the comments that 

19 you would have the power to investigate an allegation that 

20 there's been something happening out there that's not in 

21 accordance with the permit. I mean, after all, you are onl'y 

22 out there once a year and my point is, that's really not 

23 very realistic, I don't think, because how is the public to 

2·1 know? 

25 

That's the point I am trying to make. 

But I don't want to get in testimony. 
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1 want to testify other than Los Alamos informing. How will 

2 you know if there are wastes that come from other Department 

3 of Energy facilities other than Los Alamos? 

4 A All shipments of hazardous waste are required by 

5 law to be or by the regulations to be documented on a 

6 hazardous waste manifest. That manifest is prepared by the 

7 shipper. It is a copy is kept by the transporter and a 

8 copy must be kept by the receiving agency. 

9 Any one of those agencies or any one of those 

10 records could be found or could be used to indicate that 

11 they are receiving wastes from off site. 

12 Q And it would not be unrealistic, would it, to 

13 believe tltat the Department of Energy might be the shipper, 

14 the transporter, and the receiver of wastes at Los Alamos? 

15 A That's entirely possible, yes. 

16 Q And you are relying on the Department of Energy 

17 to inform you if they have wastes from other Department of 

18 Energy facilities? 

19 MS. NELSON: If I can provide some additional 

20 information there. I do not think that EID can know 

21 certainly it may be possible but the EID does not 

22 nece~:>sarily know at all how shipping is done. 

23 My sense of Colorado is that shipping l' c• 
•J done by 

24 an independent contractor who must comply with all the 

25 transportation laws. Whether it were done by a federal 
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1 age ncr' or by an independent con t rae tor, forms would ha \.·,, t ', 

2 be filled out and submitted to EPA and/or the state aw1 
3 those records are public information and are available urw<l 
4 request. 

5 Q Certainly you have no monitoring at the sit(: to 
6 know whether such materials are coming onto the site, isn't 
7 Uld t correct? 

8 A That's correct, we do not have a monitor at the 
9 gates to Los Alamos. 

10 Q And, likewise, you are relying on the Department 
11 of Energy not to burn wastes whi~h are on the exhibit 
12 attachments to your proposed permit? And you have no other 
13 method of knowing whether other wastes would be incinerated 
14 except from the Department of Energy, is that not also true? 
15 That's correct. 

16 Q And you are relying on the Department of Energy 
17 to record accurately what wastes are put in that incinerator 
18 at what times and ln what order and you have no independent 
19 method of knoh·ing \\he ther that record h·ould be correct? 
20 l\. That I <' 

•> also correct. 

21 Q And you ar<> r-e 1 ying on the Department of Enerqy 
22 to let you know if there is an em(:)rgency out there of some 
23 kind and yc1u have no independent method of knowing except 
24 for the Department of Energy informing you, is that also 
25 correct? 
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1 A That's correct. 

2 Q Do you still want to tell me that your opinion of 

3 whether DOE is truthful or n<Jt is not relevant to this 

4 proceeding? 

5 MS. NELSON: As I said earlier -- as I said earlier, 

6 this is not a legal to my knowledge, if you can direct 

7 information to us showing us provisions of the law that 

8 makes that a lawful factor, certainly, EID will consider it. 

9 To my knowledge, there is not such a provision. 

10 Q So the department doesn't care under law whether 

11 someone were to lie to them because there is no provision 

12 under law that says they can do anything about that? 

13 ~3. NELSON: If I may state again, EID is limited to 

14 what the statute and the regulations tells it it must and/or 

15 can consider when it acts on a permit or other kinds of 

16 activities that it does. EID does not have the choice. It 

17 does not have the authority to require things that are 

18 out~;ide of the lists that the statute and/or the regulation~:: 

19 specify. 

20 Q Don't you think that as a 

21 l\ Counselor, may I 

22 Absolutely, it's your proceeding. 

23 A I would like to add, too, that if we find any 

2 "1 e vi c1 en c e o [ a v i o 1 d t i on of e i t h e r t he reg u 1 a t ion~; a p p 1 i cab 1 c 

25 to the interim status or the regulations to the 
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1 permit conditions, we have the authority and we have the 

2 interest that we v-rill take enforcement action. 

3 Failing to follow regulations or the permit arc 

4 enforceable under our laws and regulations. They can be 

5 fined up to ten thousand dollars a day for each violation. 

6 Failure to follow the permit could be groundn for permitting 

7 revocation or modification. 

There are certainly many avenues available to 

9 take enforcement action. IE your questions are directed 

10 towards what monitoring is done, I believe we have answer.:?d 

11 those, but pleaGe understand th2t there are additional 

12 enforcement actions available to the Division and we have in 

13 the past pursued those with a great deal of vigor. 

lA Q 8o if you happen to go out there once a year and 

15 find something wrong, you are definitely going to do 

16 something about it? Now? 

17 MR. YODJGBLOOD: Counselor, I don't think that's called 

18 for. 

19 Q iJir, I ~>.'dr:t to ;:u:::;k ~you I want to read 

20 something from the DOE's materials. Its laboratory does not 

21 treat or dispose of any hazardous waste generated by other 

22 DOE facilities, other government agencieG, or private 

23 companies. There are the draft permit docs not address 

24 the issue of these wastes nor does the permit cover 

~5 radioactive wastes as they are regulated by the Atomic 
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1 Energy Act. Mixed waste, hazardous waste with ~adioactive 

2 components will be covered in permit modification in the 

3 future. 

4 Is it your knowledge that DOE intends to modify 

5 their permit or just what does that refer to? 

6 A That refers to the permitting for mixed waste, 

7 which will be the subject of an additional process such as 

8 we are going through hc.-r!:::. At the time that was written, 

9 the tl1inking was that we would reopen this particular permit 

10 and add whatever is necessary to it to address mixed waste, 

11 and make it a more total permit. The other operation is to 

12 write a separate permit, another book, to address that mixed 

13 waste. 

That's a decision that was tentatively made by me 

15 in a discussion that if I were to do that, and I had control 

16 of it, I would recommend that we not publish another book, 

17 but we reopen this permit to address mixed waste issues. 

1 8 That question, when it comes up 1n the normal 

19 process or flow of the permitting activities, may be changed 

20 and there may be a separate permit. 

21 MS. NELSON: If I can add a moment of clarification 

22 there. Samet imes the term "it may be addres~:;ed as a perrni t 

2 3 modi f i c a t ion , " ;m d at other points in the discuss ion i t 

24 used "it may be discussed as a new permit." 

25 The important point i.e:: that there will be an 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 

l. <.' 

~· 



-
''"~ 

-
-
.... 

-
-

-
---
-
-
-

, ... 

-
-

194 

1 entire process with the public notice of the proposed 

2 substance, whether it's called a permit or a permit 

3 modification, with the public notice, hearing, comment, et 

4 cetera, on the mixed wastes at a future time. 

5 If you had been confused by the by the 

6 modification term, I think - I think Mr. f:rossman has bc·en 

7 r e f e r r i n 0 t o i t ;w a ~~ cpa r d t e p e r m i t pro c e d u r e , but i t ' s t h \'? 

8 sdme thing. It just may be called one thing or the other. 

9 Q Well, I am going to close now. I juE;t want to, 

10 in view of th(cJSe four critical areas that y,·e have discussed 

11 that you seem to be relying on DOE's information, I would 

12 like to remind you after the quote that you made there 

13 today, that in view of all the information you are asking 

14 from DOE, "I am not used to telling DOE anything" -- I am 

15 sorry "I am used to telling DOE things. I am not used to 

16 aE>king DOE." 

17 Would you dispute that statement now? Would you 

18 not agree that you seem to be asking DOE quite a bit? 

19 I wouldn't dispute it. I would - I was speaking 

20 to my attitude that even though I might ask them to provide 

21 some information or provide them or ask them to do 

22 something, I nm speaking from n legally strong position, 

23 t:hdt if they should say, "no," I can then tell them to do 

24 so, and in that sense, in my mind, it's a friendly way of 

25 telling them to submit that information. 
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1 Go, no, I would not dispute that statement, and I 

2 would stand by it. 

Thank you. Thank you, "1r. Hearinq Officer. 

4 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Thank you, counselor. 

5 Mr. Rutherford, would you like to ask some 

6 quest ions nov;? 

7 CROSS EXAMINATION 

8 BY MR. RUTHERFORD: 

9 Q Thank you. My name is Tom Rutherford. I am a 

10 member of the New Me~i(:o State Senate and chairman of the 

11 ~enate's rules committee. 

12 My questions go to the involvement of the 

13 Environmental Improvement Board in this process leading up 

1 11 to and following these hearingr;. 

15 During the last session of the legislature 

16 information came to me and other members of the legislature 

17 that a member of the Environmental Improvement Board very 

18 likely received a significant portion of his income from 

19 consulting work with companies who were regulated by the 

20 EID. 

21 And that in and being in a status such as 

22 that, put the Board, himself, and I assume the Division, in 

23 conflict •dtr1 EPA regulations, which strictly forbid that. 

24 Irt fact, we tried in the legislature to pass legislation 

25 which would make our state law conform tu the federal 
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1 requirements of that. 

I am concerned that - I am taking a long time to 

3 get to my quec;tion, but I am concerned that if the 

4 Environmental Improvement Board iE; involved in this, number 

5 one, that individual ,.;·ho, <'lr> far as I r(C!call, did not clod 

6 significartt amount of business with Los Alamos National 

7 Laboratory or Department of Energy, but with other persons 

R regulated by EPA. 

9 I also understand a complaint may be filed with 

10 the EPA about hi~:; status and status of the Board. 

11 And, secondly, that a newly appointed member is a 

12 former employE:!e, ancl perhaps currently (~mployed, of LoE: 

13 ,'\lamos National Ldbor-atorier; and that and that while Los 

14 Alamos is not generally regulated by EID, that this 

15 involvement bet~•c<·n lh\'In and the dep;:1rtment would also call 

16 his status and the Bodrd's ability to act into question, and 

17 that the Board, if it's involved in the process at all, 

18 because of the involvement of those two members, is not 

19 going to be able to act independently. 

20 0ecundly, that the department may be that the 

21 department regulates this activity, and that this permitting 

22 process is under way only because the EPA permits us as a 

23 state to regulate these activities. And that normally this 

24 permitting would be a process that the EPA would undertake 

25 but we are granted permission to proceed, but that that 
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1 permission might. be revoked because of the activities of 

2 these two board members. 

3 \A.'hal Lhe r·ole of the Board leading up to and 

4 what will it be in this permitting process? 

5 MS. NELSON: If I may begin to respond to that 

6 que:.:;Lion. 1 am not sure that either Mr. Crossman or I can 

7 give you a full answer because we are with the department 

8 and we are not necessarily at all privy to what goes on at 

<J the Board. 

10 If you we all understand those distinctions. 

11 If I may ask you first if you have a copy of the statement 

12 that EID prepared in the back of the room. If you do not 

JJ have it, it lays out some of the issues on this RCRA 

14 authorization, what EPl\ authorizes us to do and what it does 

15 not and just as a background to your question 

16 Q I understand. 

17 MS. ~ELSOY: you should have had that. 

18 Q Mine is a procedural question as to the procedure 

19 which has been followed and will be and that's as it relates 

20 to the Board. 

21 ~1S. NELSON: And I do not know of complaints against or 

22 actions against individual board members or whatever. EID 

23 has no involvement in that. 

24 The regulations on the procedure and the Board's 

25 role generally come two ways. 
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l One, first the Board promulgated the regula lion~; 

2 that governed the permit and the permit process. That's 

3 already happened in the past. 

4 The~ Board has potentially a second role. ThP 

5 regulations provide that after the director's final 

6 decision, any this is quoted from the regulations any 

7 person adversely affected by the decision may petition the 

8 Board. That means that if any person adversely affected 

9 does petition to the Board it will start an appeal process 

10 where the Board hears it the Board is the court of appeal 

11 on the permit decision. 

12 Q Is it the final court? 

1 3 HS. NELSON: It is not the final court. 

14 The final decision by the Board could then be 

15 appealed to the real courts, the judicial courts. Does that 

16 answer your question? 

17 Q .'\ncl are the regulations which defin(') the 

18 requirements of those items which must be included for 

19 compliance with the permit, arf.: they subject to change 

20 during this permitting process by the Board? 

21 MS. NELSO~: Excuse me a minute. Let me confer. If I 

22 understand your question, is it that Okay. The 

23 n?gulations d!:J they r;tand now, stand, and is the question 

24 "Will there be changes to the regulations before: the Board 

25 could act if there were an appeal";) 
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1 Q May the Board change the r·ules of the game while 

2 the game is still underway? 

MS. NELSON: The Board is required by the statute to 

~ give public notice if it will propose any changes to the 

5 regulations. And the Board has its own attorney. It has an 

6 attorney out of the Attorney General's Office and S(l that 

7 attorney would know better than I what the Hoard's 

8 procedures are. 

9 But the Board would not be able to even begin the 

10 pr·occss until it gave public notice of the proposed change. 

11 It's probably a thirty day public notice, but I don't know. 

12 Q If Mr. Crossman or the director as a result of 

13 this process c;rme to believe that the DOE, for exurnpl e, '"-' i..lS 

14 not to be trusted because of their criminal activities in 

1 ~­. J the past, and instituted requirements upon them as a part of 

16 thL:; permit t.hat they found unsuitable, would it then be 

17 easier for them r1erhaps to go to their employee on the Board 

18 or some other person on the Board or appear before the Board 

19 and change the regulation and, therefore, the eligibility 

20 requirements for a permit rather than go through appeal 

21 process'? 

22 MS. NELSON: I can't answer that question because I am 

23 not sure that I understand it all. Let me answer what I 

24 understand and then you can rephrase the question if I have 

25 overlooked something. 
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1 If the Board were to propose a change in the 

2 rulc.:s, in the regulations, it would .have to give public 

3 notice and if there were inquiry, comment, questions, I 

4 presume comparable to her.::;, th(-;y would have to have a public 

5 hearing and the public hearing would also have to be public 

6 noticed and all of these things take time and take place 

7 under the public. I don't know if that annwer:> your 

8 question. 

9 l\ If I can expand on that. The permit decision 

10 will be based on the regulations as they exist at the time 

11 the decision is presented to the director, or the material 

12 is presented to the director for decision. 

13 Youc first question was, can the Board change the 

14 regulationf; while we are undergoing this? Yes, they can. 

15 They do this on an annual basis. The draft permit was 

16 prepared under the fifth edition of the regulations and the 

17 fifth edition was revised effective July 19th, so it's the 

18 fifth plus revision which I would be considering in the 

19 final recommendation. 

20 Actually, when I started I think we were on HWMR 

21 three, so this is an ongoing process - but once a permit is 

22 issued, then it can only be reopened for certain specific 

23 things and requirements and the Board's changing of the 

24 regulations ~ould not automatically reopen the permit unless 

25 it met certain specific requirements. 
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1 So it's theoretically possible under certain 

2 conditions, but not too likely to occur. 

3 Now, I just gave an opinion if everybody will 

4 no t i c E~ t h a t . 

5 Q My concern is that your good work and hard work 
6 will be undone perhaps by the BoJrd. 

7 The Department of Energy the Secretary of 

8 Energy for the United States was recently in Albuquerque and 

9 seemed to confe<~G to the public that the DOE was indeed a 

10 horrible disgrace. - that it had w a~; in a 

11 terrible mess. 

12 That it had gotten too concerned with meeting 

13 production deadlines and not about safety and that he was 

14 going to make dramatic changes at the DOE and its focus and 
15 in its personnel and bring in his own team and clean things 
16 up. That was his story in the morning. It changed a little 

17 in the uftcrnoon, but nonetheloss he indicau~d that ch<JncJec; 

19 Is it the DOE that is the applicant f0r this or 
20 or Los Alurnos and is it likely ir: it pruc.h)nt for the 

21 state to expend your energy and that of others to be going 
22 through a procest; lik(~ thi:.; which i:; SCJ dependent upon Uw 

23 Department of Energy and its parent to comply and so forth 

21 when we are on notice from the Secretary that dramatic 

25 changes are gc1ing to take place at the Department of Energy? 
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1 Is tho DOE the applicant? Ho~ big a role do they 

2 have and wouldn't it bo smarter to wait until th£!Y make 

3 until they undertake the cleanup? 

1 I understood several questions. The application 

5 materials were signed by both the Department of Energy and 

6 the lab director as the operator, so the permit will be 

7 issued to both the University of California as the operator 

8 and DOE as the land property owner. 

As far as prudency, I am sure it will be 

10 aecond~guessed forever. We have been processing and working 

11 on thi [3 for about approximate 1 '1. three years and wE: would 

12 like to press on to this decision under the mandate given t<J 

13 us by Congress that incinerator decisi,>ns should be made by 

14 Kovember .1[ th:L~3 yc::ar. Beyond that, certainly, if 

15 information comes up that would require this to be reopened, 

16 and could be legally done so, we certainly would. 

17 Q The legislature on the other hand said 

18 incinerator decisions ~~hnu]d not be made until ~>ometime 

19 after the lPgi~>lature meets again, dlthough the legislature 

20 did provide a clause which exempted this federal facility. 

21 Now, whether it wao bt:)cause of a feelin9 of our 

22 inability to r·egulate or to gel into a battle with federal 

23 facilities or in deference to our r1eighbor, I think you 

24 almost have a dual mandate to proceed slowly. 

25 The Preoiclc·nt has just returned frc)m an economic 
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1 summit meeting with a mission of strong intent for 

2 environmenta] c·l(~anup in Europe ar;d I would hope thut this 

3 is done. The President projected to Congress a new Clean 

·1 Air Act with stricter standardc:; and I suggest that the 

5 federal government, if you feel it has handed you a mandate, 

6 may be: [cienc1in9 you mixed signals. 

7 The sf;cret.ary ovet·seeing the DcparlmE~nt of Energy 

8 said there will be massive cleanup in that department. The 

9 President said there will be tougher rules about the 

10 environment and if someone other than those two are telling 

1 1 you t o h u try up i n t h Q a b s en c E:> of r e g u l a t ion , I s Lisp e c t y 'l ll 

12 may be wrong. 

13 I watched yesterday as the Congress interrogated 

14 a former Secretary of Housing and Urban Development and the 

15 subject was a nine-page letter to a client of hers wherein 

16 the secretary or tlte director of HUD recounted nine pages of 

17 these horrible acts by this contractor and at the very last 

18 Baid, "But we are going to let you try it one more time." 

l'J You asked me today how you are doing and I think 

20 you are doing very well and I suspect that you have done all 

21 you can throughout these last three years to pro~eed. But I 

22 would suggest to you that all the procedur·e in the world 

23 won't protect your dirEJctor from allowing an agency Uldt has 

24 required the Federal Bureau of Investigation to bust dowrt 

25 their doors, to make them comply with life-saving laws to 
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1 act without his direct scrutiny and I hope through these 

2 procedures you will build in safeguards for the director so 

3 that he is not required to rely on an agency that has, 

1 frankly, been a national disgrace to us and that you will 

5 provide this protection to your director. 

6 The En vi ronmen tal Improvem~~n t Board has two 9rea t 

7 conflicts of interest. You wi 11 ha \-e to pro teet them and 

8 this protection will have to come from you. I know that 

9 your authority will provide for you but I don't think it 

10 will provide oth•~r protect ions which will insulate him from 

11 this second guessing in the future. 

12 MS. NELSON; IE I could give a piece c1f information as 

13 W(".'ll tl f; do please 9et this statement that EID made. It 

1 11 l.:t)'S out some of the budgetary restraints on EID and on the 

15 Hazardous v;aste Bureuu and a lot of what EID can clo i (' .J 

16 dependent on what the ](;9islaturc cloei.:; and Mr. Crossman 

17 could perhaps discuss that more if it is appropriate. 

18 Q One of the problems is that the legislature car1't 

19 do everything that it's charged to do. And certainly one of 

20 itn chargE:'E> is appropriation of funds and anoLher i~; conduct 

21 of business like this. And so it relies on people like you 

22 and Mr. Crossmar1 to tell us when the job you have been given 

23 is simply too big for the budget to provide for. 

24 And if for no other reason than you just don't 

25 have the funds to keep a close enough eye on the Department 
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1 of Energy, given their past criminal acts, then that should 

2 be sufficient rc~ason to deny this permit. ,\nd I hope you 

3 won ' t be i n v o l v <) d in 

(Reporter unable to hear remarks due to applause of 

5 audience.) 

G And if yuu deny it only ~H) long dS it takes to 

7 come to the legislature and see if we are willing to give 

8 you more money r;o that the pe r·mi t can prucec·d, ~~o be it. 

9 For some reason ~e are we allowed this exemption for 

10 th(~m, pc?rhap<:.: v:e h'ill provide you sufficient more funds but 

11 thdt c~~rtainly nhould be a consideration, along with the 

12 credibility of tht! DOE and these other det<Ji1s. 

13 ~1S. NELSON: If I Ci.Hl add another pi ec(~ of information 

14 here. One of the reGtrictions or one of the things that EID 

15 will have to consider very carefully whert it takes its 

16 actionG you h a v c LU3 e d t h c t c r m c r i m L n a l a c t i vi t t e ~; o f 

17 DOE. I do not know of any convictions for c~r·iminal 

18 violations of the law. MaybE-: there arc some that I don't 

19 know of. But but for EID to take so cHl '{ f in a l a C t i on 

2 0 t h a t E I D t a}.;: e s has t: Cl be b a ~_; '~ d on l e g a 11 y c: u f f i c i en t 

21 evidence and I know of no convictions for criminal 

22 activities. 

23 Q I certainly understand that theory as it applies 

24 to private citizens, but not that theory as it applies to 

25 government agencies and when a government agency behaves in 
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1 such a ~-:ay an agency of the federal government behaves III 

2 such a way that the FBI has to bust down their doors as if 

3 it her~.':) A1 Capone Is hideout, I don 1 t think that they deE::erve 

4 that kind of protection. 

5 I don't think the constitution provides it, and I 

6 think that we are fortunate that some federal official 

7 intervened. This is not an activity conducted by 

8 individuals. These are activities conducted by an agency 

9 and I am sure that the individuals that Mr. Crossman has 

10 dealt with and will deal with are honorable people. 

11 But the fact of the matter is the and in 

12 generally the wor·ds of tho Secretary who oversees tt1at 

13 ctgency, it'~> a hor·rible mess now. It has been conducting 

14 itself improperly, and perhaps some day individual criminal 

15 charges wi 11 bE; brought. But that agency is certainly under 

16 indictment by an equal agency of the federal government. 

17 l'1S. NELSON: I think that one of the things I would 

18 like to add at this point Ls that, as the hearing officer 

19 said in his opening statement, the record will probably be 

20 left open to receive wriltert comments, and that includes 

21 legal arguments, and the statement that EID prepared is its 

22 best statement of what it understands tho lawful operation 

23 is Jnd restriction on it at this time. 

24 If submittals are made that provide other legal 

25 viewpoints and have a legal basis in law, they will also be 
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1 considered. 

And when you discuss whether there aro different 

3 stamhtrds for a~;!:;uming criminality or not, that is a legal 

4 that may be~ a 1<:-gal issue that someone could submit 

5 somethins:r on. I am not saying that one should or what would 

G hdppen if one did, lHit. just generally this statement is •~hal 

7 EID 11nderst~nds it can do and i[ people see other lawful 

8 ways to act differently, EID is soliciting that information. 

Q I appreciate that and I appreciate the 

10 opportunity Lo have provided some and I appreciate your 

11 thoughtful consideration. 

12 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Thank you, Senator. 

13 At this time we are going to take a ten minute 

1 ·'l break. 

15 (THEREUPON, Uw hearing was 1n recf.:c;,;.) 

16 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: The hearin<J will come to order. There 

17 are a couple of prOC('!dural things that I would like to t<1lk 

18 about before we go back into the hearing. 

19 There have been a number of questions on how long 

20 the hearing is going to Jast. My answer has b~~en truthful, 

21 I don't kn(JW. I would encourage all of you to ask the 

22 questions that you want to ask, to give the testimony that 

23 you want to give, But too, in the interest of many people 

24 who are not going to be able to stay here for the whole 

25 time, to keep it as short as possibJe . 
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1 We will begin in the morning at eight thirty. 

2 There is a lady here that has some questions that 

3 has been waiting all day and she would like to ask them. 

4 CROSS EXAMINATION 

5 BY MC' 
0. ARENDS: 

G Q My name is Joni Arends, A r e~n-d s. I wanted to 

7 ask about the chemical waste in that 

8 :viR. YOUNGBLOOD: Can you hear in the back? 

9 Q I wanted to ask about the chemical waste, and to 

10 say I understand that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission did 

11 deregulate some percentage of radioactive materials saying 

12 that 1 t is below regulatory concern. And that generally 1. " . ·> 

13 under five millirems an hour or ten millirems an hour. 

So I wanted to know if you understand in this 

15 chemical waste that there is going tel be radioactive 

16 materials that are considored below regulatory concern that 

17 will be burned? 

18 A The hazardous waste regulations and law do not 

19 have, per se, a de minimis or below-regulatory~concern-type 

20 of standard in them. So in that respect, we do not have 

21 that type of a standard. 

22 As far as radioactivity, that is subject to the 

23 Atomic Energy Act and the laws and things tl1at we have tried 

21 to explain earlier. So from the chemical point of view, ~·c· 

25 do not have that standard. Once it's a mixed waste it's a 
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1 waute, a haza1·dous waste, and it will be treated as such. 

2 '18. NELSON: I think your quest ion, if I c;oul d repeat 

3 it, I think your question was and it's an interesting one 

4 something that was once called radioactive it is no longer 

5 legally radioactive because of a delisting process? 

Q Right. 

7 MS. NELSON: But there are such things which I don't: 

8 know anything about that. The question is, are there any of 

9 those things that once legally were radioactive under 

10 another scheme but are not? Are there any of those among 

11 these chemicals, if 1 restated that right? 

12 Q Yes, in volume, you know, that if something Js 

13 considered below a certain rate of radioactivity it's 

14 considered a hazardc)us material as opposed to radioactive 

15 material . So what I am asking is are there things that used 

16 to be called radioactive 1)r below a certain level that may 

17 be burned with the chemical portion because they are not 

18 included in the they are not included in hazardous but in 

19 the included in the radioactive part? 

20 A I have not asked that specific question and my 

21 answer to you would be, I don't know. But I am glad you 

22 brought that up because I l1ad not applied that concept in 

23 this circumstance, but: I will certainly ask that question 

24 and verify the answer to determine that tt1ere when we are 

25 talking chemical waste with the Department of Energy and the 
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1 laboratory we are talking chemical waste devoid of any 

2 detectable radioactivity. 

3 Q But you mi<,Jht want to ch(-cck on that one a little 

4 bit? 

5 Absol u toly. I had not applied that additional 

6 piece uf information. 

7 Q Okay. Now, I understand that the waste that is 

8 u•dng to be burned in the incinerator is only from Lof> 

9 Alamos. But I understand that Sandia ships its waste up to 

10 Los Alamos to be stored. S<' i~:; "'aste from Sandia going to 

11 be burned in this Jncinerator? 

12 ~1R. YOUNGBLOOD: I think the question clear. 

13 A Yes. I apologize for the delay. I was making a 

14 note uf your earlier point. 

l J: .) The permit specifies that only waste from the DOE 

16 activiti<?S at Lo[; Alamou can be handled subject to this 

17 permit. Any mater:ialf> that cornu from off-site or from off 

18 the laboratory property could be in violation of the permit 

19 and would lead them to enforcement actions. 

20 Vnless I know specifically which wastes you ar·e 

21 talking about, I can't give a more definite answer. But l 

22 have tried to make it very clear in the permit that this is 

23 not an open permit to burn anything they can get onto tl10 

24 property. 

25 Q Okay. It's just that their procedure now is to 
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1 is that Sandia ships its transuranic waste to Los Alamos to 

2 be stored, so you might want to check that in terms of 

3 theirs because with this criminal investigation that 

4 going on w·ith thf~ Rocky Flats stuff and Sandia being in 

5 charge of the DOE operations in terms of the transportation 

G of >-~ ac; t c<;, ;,rho knows what they could be bringing to Sandi a 

7 and shipping to Los Alamos in order to burn in this 

8 incinerator? 

If you are discussing tr·ansuranic waste, that's 

10 CHlt:::;idc the c>cupc of this permit and the laws dnd 

11 reg u 1 a t i on~; t: h a t. I opera t e under . 

12 Q Well, regardless of what. comes from Sandia, if it 

13 is transuranic or just chemical waste, that might be 

14 something that maybe needs to be addressed in the permit 

15 al~>o. 

1 6 I was curious about the volume of the incinerator 

17 and how much, if it was working twenty four hours a day, 

18 three hundred sixty five days a year, hc1w much volume could 

19 it burn? 

20 ~R. YOlJ;'IJGBLOOD: I think that question has been 

The answer was, as I remember, a hundred pounds 

22 per hour. 

23 Q Okay. Then I had this is a radioactivity 

24 que~;tion, but do you know what the background radiation 

25 level was before the dropping of the bomb at Trinity Site? 
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1 A I may have read that in the past But no, I don't 

2 know what the background was before Trinity. 

Q Okay. Because when we talk to the Department of 

4 Energy they always say it's within background radiation 

5 levels, so if we have a background radiation level here in 

6 1944 and then we have gut Chernobyl and Three Mile Island 

7 and all this aboveground testing, the background radiation 

8 level obviously rose. So when we have another accident or 

9 something, we don't know if the background radiation is 

10 measured aguinst what it currently is today or what it. was 

11 in 1941. Or if they have made adjustments along the way. 

12 I think that I know it's not part of this 

13 chemical part, but I think it's an important question 1a 

14 terms of the overall part of the incinerator. 

15 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I have let you ask this question. 

16 don't bE:.,lieve there'::; anyone here that can answer Uw 

T 
j_ 

17 question. I will lot the question stand on the record, with 

18 no answer. It's really not a portion of this hearing. 

19 Q Okay. 

20 I would like to propose this question: As ..,.(~ 

21 start to learn more z1nd mon: about what's happened up at Los 

22 Alamc)s ovr.:>r the last forty five yearG or Go, iL seems like 

23 there's an incredible level of contamination in all ~3orU; of 

24 kinds of air, water, soil and part of the permit talks about 

25 module, it talks about the SWMV's, the solid waste 
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l managemer1t units, and it seems to me that we should wait and 

2 see how much contamination is up there right now 

3 investigating these six hundred eigt1t SWMU's before we allow 

4 them to possibly contaminate another area. 

5 And because we have seen the contamination all 

6 over the country at other DOE facilities and it seems that 

7 we kind of look at Los Alamos out of the corner of our eye 

8 and 1-:ind of ~>ay, ""Well, we are only twenty-five miles away 

9 from it maybe, but maybe it's safer than all the other 

10 facilities," and it seems that we should be able to stop and 

11 look at these SWMU's before we allow them to do anything 

12 else. 

13 A You have brought up the subject of thE? EPA 

14 portion of the permit, which I am not going to talk about to 

15 a great extent:, but let me f.lay that the operation of the 

16 proc;ram i ;: such that we have a very strong enforceable 

17 handle. We can require them to do things by granting a 

18 permit and in that manner requirlrtg them to investigate and 

19 clean up those activities which you refer to. 

20 For everybody, SWMU is a solid waste management 

21 unit . Bar;ically, that is the subject as a portion of RCRA 

22 that the state has not yet picked up authority for, so EPA 

2.3 -will dddrcG~> it in lheir portion of the permit . 

24 But the thi.:::; permit dPal;:; with thE~ operation 

25 and the day to day activities of what will be ongoing . 
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1 MR. YO'U~GBLOOD: Do you have further questions? 

2 Q Yes. I ~anted to know how many inspectors you 

3 have in your departmc·nt? 

l\. I am authorized a total of four positions, 

5 counting myself as supervisor. 

6 Q Okay. And then ho~ many people are yout· is 

7 your department do~n from the cuts that were made in Lhe 

8 Anaya adm in i ~> t rat ion and ho\-i· many :r:H~opl e do you need for 

9 your department to run at full force? As Tom Rutherford was 

10 talking ea.rlier about what do you need to make" your job 

11 function properly? 

12 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: I believe we might have some 

13 terminology problems. When you say "department," what you 

14 really mean is his unit? 

15 Q Unit. 

16 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: That is correct. Answer it that way. 

17 Okay, our section was cut I am tr_yiny to 

18 remember back what happened four years ago. As I recall, 

19 our section was cut two people. And we were not allowc~d to 

2 0 f i 11 some v <1 c a n c i e s a;:; t h e y o c c Lt r r· e d . 

21 Don't hold me to the numbers, but I believe we 

22 are back t(l man Lhuse management levels equal to what we 

23 started with at approximately that time, before those cuts. 

~4 As far as ho~ many could we use 

2 r-
,J Q Yeah. 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 



-

-
-

-
--
-
··~ ------

215 

l there's the principle that the work expands to 

2 meet the number of people available. I feel I could keep 

1 six more people vary gainfully employed. Obviously, if we 

4 had more we could find more to do. I gave some numbers 

5 earlier, which I think you can see would bear that out. 

G Olray. And then I have one more question. 

7 What is the worst case scenario in the permit 

8 application, or lS a worst case scenario explained? 

9 A I am not sure what you mean by worst case 

10 scenario. 

11 Q An accident, worst case scenario accident. 

12 l\.n accident? The:- penni t goe~:; deals with 

13 operating practices and what parameters they can operate 

1·1 each type of unit on. 

15 In the permit there is a contingency plan which 

16 requires them to have certain levels of management and 

17 trajning. 

18 As far as a specific ~orst case scenario, we did 

19 not try to postulate one to see if that would, you know, how 

20 that all applied. 

21 Q Do you think that you will be able to create one 

22 in order to do statistics on it or do we have to watt for an 

23 accident to happen in ordPr for thof;c kinds of things to 

24 come out in paper form, or is it not part of the permit 

2 5 pro c e r; s ? 
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1 Let me rcpht~se the question, if I may. 

2 If you could discuss whether there is a worst 

3 case scE·nd.rio clL::;cusE;ion, but perhaps aL:;o qo into thE: 

1 emergency provisions. I don't know if that would get at 

5 hhat you are getting at or not. 

6 Q I understand that they don't t l1 c; 1 .h a v c 

7 twenty four hours in which to notify you, but we kno~ that 

8 the wind can blow at: forty miles an hour and be down herE:' in 

9 thirty seconds, you know? 

10 They are required to activate an emergency 

11 resporwe any time they have a spill or a release that could 

12 endanger either health or the environment. I have not 

13 looked at any specific scenario of, for example, a truckload 

14 of this at this point, that type of evaluation. I have 

15 look,Jd c>ver the !JECnE?ra1 plan and lt appeared to me to cover 

16 to be adequate to cover most contingencies. 

17 Q :vtaybe W(~ could have a sirE~n or something herE? in 

18 Santa Fe that could go off, because I know around otlH?r 

19 nuclear power plants tt1ere are sirens that go off so that 

20 people can stay inside . But they don't have to necessarily 

21 be outside breathing the air, you know. 

That might be something that may go into the 

emergency preparedness part of it. Thank you . 

2-1 ;viR. YOUNGBLOOD: Are there any other questions on the 

25 procedure'? Okay. I see three hands. I am going to four 
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1 hands. 

2 I am going to allow you to ask those questions. 

3 I want to finish this tonight if h'e can because the firtil 

4 thing in the morning I want to start with the technical 

5 testimony from the EID. So we will start with the lady 

6 here. 

7 CROSS EX~MINATION 

8 BY MS. BII,Lt'I'S: 

9 Q My name is Elizabeth Billups, and my first 

10 question is to you, Mr. Hearing Officer. 

11 You stated earlier, if I am correct, that if a 

12 person had written testimony they could hand it in, but to 

13 have more weight you suggested them making oral testimony? 
14 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Yoc• 

~v • 

15 Q Would you clarify that? 

16 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Yes. In other words, if you give your 

17 testimony here, then you will be sworn. Your testimony I'<' i 11 
18 be sworn and you will be able to be cross examined. If you 

19 simply hand your testimony in writ.ten, it will be 

20 considered, as gener·ally considered, and I am not it 

21 is hard for me to talk for the people who will be examining 

22 it, but generally there is more attention paid to sworn 

21 testimony for which cross examination was given than there 

24 is to written testimony. 

25 Q Now does that not apply for Los Alamos? 
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1 :'1R. YOUNGBLOOD: Yes, it applies to Los Alamos. It' r; a 

2 general statement, okay? It applies to any testimony. 

Q Because they are obviously going to submit 

4 wr·itten testimony and not be sworn. 

5 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: That's correct. 

6 Q Which I regret. 

7 :-1 y n c x t que s t i on 1 r; , I w o u l d rea 11 y l i J,:: P t o r; e e , 

8 and I would like to know why the permit is not available for 

9 review in trw ~~anta FEe' library. I am a person that works. 

10 I can't get over to EID during working hours and it's closed 

11 on weekends and I live here and not in Espanola and I 

12 wondered it that could be available at Santa Fe library in 

1 3 t he f u t Lt r e ? 

14 We are required by our procedures and guidelines 

15 to provide a copy at the area most convenient to the 

16 facility. We initially had the materials at the library ir1 

17 Los Alamos and at the request of the public, many of them 

18 from Taos, we moved it to Espanola to be more centrally 

19 located. 

20 The other additional file is available her·e in 

21 the building because that's where the official file has to 

22 be kept. I have tried to strike a balance between pr·oviding 

23 sufficient copies to make them available to the people and 

24 live within the budget constraints that our section has to 

25 li V("" ..:i th . 
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1 1\s you can see, just the permit alone i C" _;::; more 

2 than a ream of paper, which is a double-sided copy. I 

3 provided one additional copy for a floater to Taos and Lof> 

4 Alamos in an attempt to make it available. I will have to 

5 re evaluate and see, is there, you know if it's feaf>ibl(~ 

G to make an additional copy available at the library here in 

7 Sunta fe. 

8 I have also had requests to make it available in 

9 Albuqw:::rqtw. 

10 Q But going to your office I know how big the 

11 permanent application is, but I would just like to request 

12 maybe if before some hearings if maybe Saturdays if EID 

13 could mak<• a copy available to look at, the permit. As I 

14 say, as a working person it's hard to get here. 

15 L e t ' ~; c:; c '"~ , my n ex t que s t ion in on page s l x of t h E~ 

16 document that you handed out today, Mr. Crossman, under the 

17 regarding air quality regulations it talks about predicted 

18 emissions wer·e below threshold that require a permit. Whose 

19 thresholds are those? I~> that EID' s threr::holds? 

20 i'1R. YOC?~;GBLOOD: Point at what portion of that 

21 Q The first paragraph under "Regarding ... 1ir quality 

22 regulations." 

23 MR. YOF)JGBLOOD: Okay. 

24 Please don't take me as an authority on the air 

25 burcall. This is information provided this is information 
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1 provided to me from the Air Quality Bureau that this 

2 particular irtcinerator was below the emission standards, and 

J I assumed when they ::-:;aid that, that those were their 

4 standardG, but that's an ansumpt ion I made ~.;hen I heard that 

5 statement from them. 

Q Then it talks about the nev; regulations. I knov; 

7 we tcJuched on this earlier but I am wondering why the new 

8 mere stringent regulations aren't rnor·e retroactive for 

9 facilities, ~hy an old facility is allowed to have more 

10 toxic than a new facility that would come under the 

11 regulations? 

12 c\ That on'~ I cannot an;~:>\er·. I don' t know wh.:.t t 

13 criteria tl1cy used [or when 0randfathering is applicable and 

14 vdwn 

15 

16 

...: .. 

.L l 

Q 

i.e; n:Jt.. 

And that decision 

:1s. NELSON: That' :J ma.dc by trw legislaturo and UH!Y 

17 they decide when the law will be applicable and when it will 

18 not and v;hether it wtll be applied retroactively or rwt. 

19 But if they do not, it violates constitutional rights to 

20 apply it retroctctively and it's very rare that it is. That 

21 is a general statement. Very rare that laws can be applied 

22 retroactively because of that concern. 

23 Q Okay. Before interim statu~; what was tho status 

2~1 of tl1C' incinerator before before the state took on RCRA? 

l\. Interim status is an artifact, if you will, of 
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1 RCRA. There was no equivalent prior to the effective date 

2 of RCRA. ScJ 1\'hd t ~.\J· <1 s its status? lJnder RCRA there WdG no 

3 status. What wa~::; its did that ans\-.'•:er your quer;tion? 

-1 Q Ptctty much. I:.> there d ~'>tate war; there a 

5 c>t:dtc pennit. that it was subject to before RCRA or was it 

6 did the state have a permit with it before RCRA? 

7 l'\o. 

8 Q I am not 

') MS. NELSON: I don't know all the previous laws and I 

10 am not sure when the Hazardous Waste Act was effected except 

11 that it carne out of RCRA. I don't know if there was a 

12 Hazardous Waste Act before RCRA, but there were other 

13 statutes that protected different parts of the environmertt. 

14 There is and was at that Lime the water quality 

15 act which protects groundwater. Just as a matter of 

16 information fur people, just there may not have been an 

17 equivalent uf a IIazardous Waste Act, but there have been 

18 some environmental statutes on the books since before RCRA. 

l'J But you would have to look at each on(? and see 

2 0 what they were at the t irne, because there have a 1 t>o been 

21 changes in them to determine finally what was regulating the 

22 facility before RCRA in that area. 

23 Q But was tho state regulating it under state law? 

24 Under state law it would have been the state and 

25 I don't know if there was other federal programming before 
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1 RCRA. Perhaps Kelley can tell us. 

2 A Before the state applied for the RCRA program 

3 there wa:; a small hazardous waste staff and a state law and 

4 some Gtate r·egulation~> Utat came out prior to thE~ initL1l 

5 publication of the EPA la~s. I know they existed . I think 

G I saw a cop} at one time, but that w~s before I came on 

7 board with the program . 

8 I cannot tell you what how they were applied 

9 or what the regulation was. I don't know that there was 

10 anyone here who actually you know, on the staff now, that 

11 dctually operated under those. I would have to ask and see 

12 how old some of your old·timers are. 

13 Q Is there a time limit on interim RCRA status? I c• 
··' 

14 there a deadline that you can only be under RCRA status so 

l'S lonl] or is that 1s is there a time limit under which you 

16 have to get a final permit? 

17 A As a general rule, interim status extends until 

18 the permitting decision is made or by some operation of law. 

19 That's as a general rule. Congress added some 

20 decision point deadlines in the '84 amendment, so in that 

21 sense there are some limitations as to how long interim 

status can continue, but they are very specific. 

23 MS. NELSON: Just for clarification, my understanding 

24 of RCRA as it app1inr; to mixed waste, my under·;:;Landint;:r if; 

25 that there is no no end time limit for interim status. 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 



-

-
-
-----
-
.. 
'.• 

Ill 

I. 

18 

!" 

Iii 

II 
'' 

l • 

' u 

,, 

1 It 1s dependent. Although the state can set a time limit, 

2 my understanding l• c• 
·"" that the federal law d.id not c;et one. 

3 They left it to the states. The state can set one by mean~; 

4 of the permit action, by requiring a permit action, for 

5 example. 

6 Q L(-~t'~; seE-J, my other question 1
, c• 

iJ I it says herE.' in 
7 the last paragraph on page six, "EID expectr:; to develop new 
8 air quality regulations for incineration, that will include 

9 radionuclidc emir~Gion 1 i rni L; at the [3 tack <J r; opposed to the 
10 fence line. Under EID's current schedule for the 

l1 development: of such regulationfJ, a public hParing on the 

1 2 prop o [; P d reg u 1 a t i onE> :i ~:; ex p e c t e d n E? x t s p r i n g . In the 

13 interim, the Air Quality Bureau will bE~ developing and 

1-1 takinq to hc~a.ring reguluticms governing municipal and 

15 me~dical waste :LncinE~ration." 

16 It looks like these are joined together because 

17 there is hazardous waste with incineration that will affec~t 

18 air quality. Has EID considered working this permit 

19 these permits together? 

20 Tho two programs generally operate independer1tly. 
21 They are two separate permits. This paragraph is directed 
22 \:)wards th~: (_·oncernG thdt had bet:~n expree:;sPd in the 

23 correspondence about the stale radionuclide air emission 

~1 standard, or lack thereafter. we will condttct 

25 this. 
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1 We ~.-;ill conduct thE?ir pcrmi t under our rule,::; dnd 

2 reguL±tions to meet the regul3.tions with the staff available 

3 that we have. Z\ir Quality may well require some adcH t ion<tl 

4 permitting at a later date under their rcgulatlonn. 

5 The qttestion carne up, and thE~re was no corwcioun 

G decision that I know of to try to write one permit under two 

7 sets of laws and regulations. I bE~ 1 i eve i f we s e r i o u ~; l y 

8 pur~nwd that we "nuld have run into some serious legal 

9 obstacles and, consequently, we are p11rsuing a single 

10 program, single luw, single regulation permit. 

11 Q Will the new regulations that the state takes on 

12 next spring for radioactive emissions, will these apply to 

13 this to UdG facilit:i since it's already C!Xisting or will 

14 it: fl()t be retroactive again or will it apply to thE? ne1..: 

15 incinerator? 

16 ~18. NCLSO:\;: If I can answer that. It's not a 

17 retroactive application. If neh regulations, new air 

18 regulation[; are developed, thE•y become effectiv~C~ from "x" 

19 date forward. :Vly un(h;rstand:l ng of thn maybe in terms of 

20 a moratorium, whatever it is. I am afraid I am not 

21 und(JCitanding fully :r'our question. 

But I think the answer to what you are asking 

23 that the new regulations will apply to the incinerator. 

24 Q So this incinerator would have to have another 

25 hearing for the new regulation:;? 
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1 MS. :\:ELSON: It would depend on what the regulations 

2 required. The regulations the re9ulations arc not 

J drafted. The re9ulations will be drafted and then proposed 

4 and then there would be hearings and that means that 

5 nobody can say today what the regulations will say or the 

6 procedure i ::->. 

7 Q Okay. I just hdte to SE:>e you up there alone. I 

8 wish there ]..;dn a group cluing Udc permit and WC! could 

9 address all our concerns al one time. Thank you. 

10 MR. YOC'NGBLOOD: Thank you very much. 

11 UNIDE~TIFIED SPEAKER: Excuse me, could I deal with 

12 something about the hearing process? 

13 MR. YO{;:\TGBLOOD: Surely. 

14 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: My butt is ;:;ore and I am tired 

15 and I would like to giV('J tE~stimony not testimony. I 

16 y,;c_)uld liko to a!::k questions on procudural r;art, and I would 

17 either like to end this process and start tomorrow now or T 

18 would like to havt-) tlH: abilit)' to ask my quPstions tomorro·,..; 

19 since I f~e1 that this has gone on. We had a reasonable 

20 time set and if people would like the gentleman here, if 

21 he would like to complete his questions and all, that would 

22 be fine. I am not prepared. I am too tirocl and not clear-
') ., 
t:.l J 

2·:1 

thinJdn9 enough. 

MR. YOUNGBLOOD: Your request will be honored. We will 

25 start with you the first thing in the morning. How about 
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1 the lady back here? How long 1s your 

2 UNIDEXTIFIED SPEAKER: I will go to the morning. 

3 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: All right. 

1 CROSS EXAMINATION 

G Q My name is Tom ~torgan, White Rock. 

7 By Lts very nature, incinerators produce 

8 e m .l :; D l on~; . It's my understanding that there's an alternate 

9 technology that results in the same final progress, namely: 

10 Residue, that can be converted to glass or cemented. It's 

11 called wet oxidation. It does not: have ernissioru:;. It does 

12 not or can be operated in such a manner as to not produce 

13 emissions, because the emission affects both the incinerator 

14 processes. 

15 The greatest concern to the neighbors of Los 

16 Alamo<~ and since I am downside from the incinerator myself, 

17 if you are aware of the advantages of their wet oxidation 

18 process, that doesn't have emissions, consider it far safer 

19 for the community and would cause less anxiety for the 

20 citizens, would you consider turning down the incinerator 

21 permit request? 

22 MR. YOPNGBLOOD: 

23 There's two questions. 

I will allow you to answer that. 

One l. <' v, are you aware of it? 

24 A I understand two questions here, if I may. One 

25 is am I aware of other technology? Yes, I am aware there 
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1 are <)ther technologies available and wet oxidation is one of 

2 thom. I have no t r:J t u died t h (c) rn in any great ex ten t b f~ c au ci c~ I 

3 have to focu::; my time and effort. 

As far as the existence of other technology a:; 

5 being the basis for permit denial, at this point I cotild not 

6 an<~wer that that in or is not a basis. I would have to look 

7 at the legal ramifications. I have not in the past 

8 considered the existence of other technology a reason to 

9 deny one technology. We arc obligated to process the 

10 applications as the applicant presented them. We are not, 

11 to my kno~vledge, in d position to dictate to them which 

12 technology th(~Y should apply. 

13 We~ can dictate to them how the technology they 

14 wish to apply can be conducted and that in that sense, but I 

15 don't I don't think that I have th<-~ authority to tell 

16 them to use any particular technology. 

17 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: further questions? 

18 Q Thank ye;u, that's all. 

19 ~1R. YOUNGBLOOD: I am going to ask the lady that wants 

20 to ask questions in the morning and the gentleman here to 

21 drop up before they leave, please, so I can get your names. 

22 That is all the questions on procedure that I will allow 

23 prior to the EID testifying on their technical things. 

2-1 DR. MOREY: I have one question of procedure, but 1 am 

25 going to testlfy tomorrow. I have got ;_;,)me· I have got 
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1 !>om e 1 a b [ e port s u r t i s sue an a 1 y ~;en of some of my pat i en t f3 

2 that are high, high toxic and if I present these do I need 

3 to leave copies with you or the originals or what do I do 

4 I need to be prepared to leave them here? 

5 MR. YOUNGBLOOD: T will accept we would prefer 

6 originals. I don' t know what your problems are with the 

7 originals. If you can' t havE-; orig:i nals, please haVE~ good 

8 copie[J, okay? I dec1 arE; this hearing adjourned until eight 

9 thirty in the morning and in this same building. Please be 

10 on time. I will attempt to start at exactly eight thirty. 

1 'I 
L L 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2,1 

25 

{THEREUPON, the witness was excused the hearing was in 

evening recesn.) 
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1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE 

2 

3 

I, Howard W. Henry, a Certified Shorthand Reporter and 

5 Notary Public, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I did administer the 

6 oath to the witnesses herein prior to the taking of this 

7 hearing; that I did thereafter report in stenographic 

8 shorthand the que:-.;tiorw 3nd answers set forth herein, and 

9 the foregoing is a true and correct transcription of the 

10 proceeding had upon the taking of this hearing. 

11 I FURTHER CERTIFY that 1 am nci ther employ<::-d by nor 

12 rcl.:1tecl to any <Jf the par-ties or attorneys in this case, and 

13 that I have no interest whatsoever in the final disposition 

11 '' f t h j c; ':<we i n any court . 

'I C:: 
l ,) WITNESS MY HA~D AND SEAL this 25th clay of July, 1989, 

16 at my offices in 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

:'1arch 2, 1993 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 



--- 1 

-- 2 -
3 1 . -- 4 2. 

-" 5 3 . - 6 

- 7 .. 
8 -- 9 

"". 10 - 11 

12 
""" 

13 --
• 14 

- 15 - 16 

- 17 - 18 -- 19 

... 20 

- 21 

-· 22 - 23 - 24 -- 25 

"""' 

I N D E X 

Appearances 

Discussion of Procedures 

The Witness - c . Kelley Crossman 

Presentation of Testimony 

Cross Examination by Dr . March 

Cross Examination by Ms. Tolkin 

Cross Examination by Ms. Bonneau 

Cross Examination by Mr. Silvers 

Cross Examination by Ms. Logan 

Cross Examination by Ms. Whisenand 

Cross Examination by Ms. Bleakley 

Cross Examination by Mr . Higginson 

Cross Examination by Ms. Steinhoff 

Cross Examination by :vir. Hanson 

Cross Examination by !'1r. Bates 

Cross Examination by Ms. Lage 

Cross Examination by Mr. Horan 

Cross Examination by Mr. Ross 

Recross Examination by Ms. Whisenand 

Recross Examination by Mr. Horan 

Cross 

Cross 

Cross 

Examination by Ms. Res on 

Examination by Mr. Towle 

Examination by Mr. Rane 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 

230 

PAGE 

2 

2 

35 

50 

5ll 

57 

61 

64 

73 

76 

79 

81 

88 

89 

116 

120 

126 

140 

145 

147 

159 

162 



-
-
--
-
-

-

--
---

-
-

1 I N D E X - (Continued) 

2 

') 
,) 

4 Cross Examination by Mr. Rutherford 

5 Cross Examination by Ms. Arends 

6 Cross Examination by Ms. Billups 

7 Cross Examination by Mr. Morgan 

8 Witness Excused 

9 4 . Reporter's Certificate 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 E X H I B I T S 

15 

16 HORAN EXHIBITS: 

17 

18 1. 

19 

20 

21 

2 ,, 
L. 

23 

24 

25 

Undated letter, Wade to Bingaman 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 

231 

PAGE 

195 

208 

217 

226 

228 

229 

MARKED ADMITTED 

122 122 



-
.... 

-
-

---
-
-
---
-
-

., 
;, BEFORE THE 

E~VIRO~MENTAl IMPROVE~ENT DIVISIO~ 

STATE OF NEW MEXI~O 

5 IN THE ~ATTER OF: 

6 LOS AlAMOS ~ATIO~AL LABORATORY 
HEARI~G OY HAZARDOUS WASTE 

7 PER:1IT 

8 

9 

10 

1 ] 

t 3 TRANSCRIPT or PROCEEDT~GS 

,.., ') ~, 
,_, .) £.J 

l ~: 
.) BE IT R E :'1 f:'v1B E RT D t lt a t on to ,_, i t , t h (~ n i n e t e en t h day . ·, f 

16 c!<-11~-, 1989, the above entitled matter carne Cd1 for the 

17 con t Lnua t ion of hear i n9 be f<>rc the \'ew Vf,·:: Lc,) En vi. ronmcn tal 

1 8 Impro'v·ement Division, taken at the Harold Runnels BuildinJ 

10 at the hour of t?ight thit'ty o'clock in the: forerF·,-,;:. 

•")-'1 
t'.J L 

')') 
L.J. ~·' 

'I 1 
,, _j 

VOLF:'-TE 2 
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A r P E A R A ~ C E S 

FOR THE DIVISIOX: 

;·m. h'ALT YOl'\TGBLOOD, lh.1ring Officer 
Deput":' DJrector, Public Health Divir;Lon 
Health & Environment Department 
Harold Runnels Building 
J190 St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, ~e~ ~exico 87503 

7'18. GT:'n \fEUiO\; 
\ssistant General Counsel 
Health & Environment Department 
Harold Runnels Building 
11'JO St. Francis Dri\·e 
Santa Fe. ~e~ Mexico 87503 

~1R. YOUNGBLOOD: If you ~ill take your seats h'e ;-.·i l:. 

resume the hearing. 

Si] \·j Solomon. 1\18. !)OLONON: Good morning. "1y 

f:olornon. name , .~ 

_..l._ .-:;. 

C. FELLEY CE\1SSM,\N 

~as recalled as a ~itness by the Division, and having been 

prc\·iuusly ::;h·orn, tr::sti.fied further upon his oath .1s 

CROSS EXAMI\TATION 

p,y 

Q OJ.:::ay. I would like to J.:::now a little bit more 

ab,e~t tbe interim status. If permission if.; denied, "'j ll 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 



--

-
----
-

-
-

-

-
-
.. 

231 

1 

:\ Tntecim r;ta.tu;; 

') 
_) c1ec~j ;::; i()n, e:;o jf the permit :i:::: i;·1terim ::-:tatus wodld 

:1 be deni•::d anc1 tl1at. inciclt::rator could n1)t burn thr:; ,~hr:mical 

1 suggest you deny the permit. Tt .,-oulcl be a 

7 

8 undcr::;L1nd yet. 

') 

10 Improvement Board meas::ring the quantities of hazardous 

1J 

12 h'a.s burning? Do ~e knoh hoh much mercury is present right 

J 3 no\A.' in Cochiti Lake and the Ric Grande River, in the r::anta 

14 fe Re.c;ervoir and othe~ bocli e~; of hater? 

15 

16 

,., 
l. I 

J g 

]g 

I;:.; the ETD looking into the impact of >-h,:.t hau 

all·ca~3y l::":;e11 r,::~lea.c:ed into the environment upcn tbE: 

'c·n\·ir-,lr;me:nt that "'e are living jn? Can you give us any 

information on tl:at7 

I undE?rsto,)d se\c:ral questionr:; there, anc1 Lf T 

20 can break them do~n. 

21 

')') 
Ll ,_) 

24 

Hazardo~s Waste Bureau monitoring? We are monitoring, as I 

explained yesterday, through our norm,tl in::;per::tion and 

25 record chec}dng type of thing. 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W . 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 



-

-

-
-

,.. .• 

-

-
-----

Is the Environmental Improvement Division, other 

2 ::tgencies, monitoring? There are other programs that I 

1 The ~\it· Quality B11reau does haV(' d monitorin~) program. 

5 SurfacE' h'ater Bureau al;::o doe:=; FJome monjtnring, but I 

6 cannot speak to ':' u <'lS to >-rhat specific mr)nitocing they do. 

7 Those are t~o examples. 

Q What percentage •Jf the ~astes are purely chemical 

'-' in nature, can you say? 

I r (-' a. 1 l y d on ' t k no"' h o ;.; much :i:c; · J n 1 y i_ n t h c 

11 chemical s1de because he have not yet gone through and 

12 identified all of the mixed ~aste stream and, of course, he 

13 1,;ould h3.\'E' to knov, tlH:' total \,a,ste ;:;tream to brezil" it do\.:n 

14 into perc0nt~ges. 

16 

1 "' l I 

19 

20 

t") 'l 
<'.• J 

24 

So th~re are three broad categories, the RCRA 

chemical "'aste, the Atomic Energy Act radioactive ~aste, 

and the mixture combination of wastes in the categ•Jry 

encompa:::;se;:; botb. 

f),, ' u ] t a \ e 1~ e cor c1 s o f t he ~as t e t h a t w 3 :::; b u r n e c1 

already during the period of 1980 to '88? 

that ~as the period of time in which wastes were burned in 

that incinerator. Doe ~::; ~ · c '"1 1~ de p a r t In e n t or any d epa r t men t 

.l n t h e E I D k no"'. ;,., h d t ;,·a ;;; h urn(' d '? 

I pe~rei\e that as two questions. One, are thE:re 

t:nder RCRZ\, the standard 
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9 

10 

11 

12 

2Jf. 

~a::.:te rec;ord retenL:~on time i.s three year;:>. 

r e cor c1 ::> h a v e bee n r e t a i rH' c1 f n c t h r 2 e y e a r s I t l1 E: y m a y be 

.; s f a r a s t b e d :i \' i :::: i Cdi k e e pi n g r e cord ::=: I n 

facilit:i· Ke require the facilities to ke~p them and ;..;e go 

Q All right. ,~\. 1 i t t 1 e b i t more on t h a t s u b j <:.' 

1'hen I dl11 t.ryin:; L·o tr·ace these wa:c;t<:'Fl 1 ~-::ou knch' 1 the oncr; 

that have already been burned, records of it. 

required under tl1e interim status that the incinerator keep 

1~ records of everything that was burned? 

1 r. 
1 .} 

1 '7 
-'- ! 

1 p 
'" 

Only for the thref::: ye<'E period un<2cr RCR.\. 

Q But right now there should be a backlog of three 

years' records of ;..;hat v.;as L•;rned e>vl?r the la:;t thccc: 

years, somewhere. Khe~e wc~ld that be? 

.\ 

h·c:.uld be able to read those rEc'cordE-;? V.'oulcl 

20 that require that your ~epart~rnt would ask for the 

21 information:) Could you go r n uld d member of the pubJjc 

Vnder RCRA, ~e have authority to go up and 
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5 

G 

7 

You ::::aid thE perm". t v.;c al::::o the proposed 

p e r· m i t ~," e a 1 ~3 u r r; (:;. u ~' t e t h C' rn t u k e rc; p t he, m J n d ;n d k c: t hem 

a\~a:ilalJ::(: t() U£). 

Tan\ ~~l<.'lt- real r.-::lcdr <.)n tht? pr('>c~c~:.Jul,..t-?f; f(_)r d 

member of the publ:i.~ t•) aek tu eee rE~corcl::;. 

to use a request to r;ee thE:m th:cnugh the Fr~::edom ,)f 

8 pacticular type nf acces::;. 

9 Q And presently how much do ~e know 

10 about thzo ·,;.,:;t:o iilVL'ntory that \?Xists at the lab? Ho~· art:· 

11 we tu ]earn what the q~antities are of wastes that are 

., '} 
I .c_'_. stockpiled there? 

:1 1s generated and ~astes are shipped off site for djsposa] 

., ,;:: 
L . • _) 

1 6 therefor'?, that n~lmbe·r cban<;~es from day to cL3J.-, but w<e-· 

17 certa:nly can go up the Di vj ::;-i_on can go up and in:~pl"Ct 

1 8 any of those facilities and determine what wastes are on 

19 hand at th~t time. 

20 

'} ., 
~J . .l 

'}') 
L1 ,_) 

Q \'an your department giYe U!3 any idea of ho-..; mucJ-~ 

of the three djfferent categories of wastes that ~re slated 

to 90 into that incinerator? Has the LA~L given any 

indication of the quantitiE•s invo1ved? Is there an 

~1 jnvcntory list of what is planned to go intn that 

25 That's what I am asking. 
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f') "1 Q 
'--' _} '.) 

1 The amount ie:; 1 irni ted by the size of the 

~ .. ncineratoc. 1 indicatt::d ~(";;terday appro:<i.rnatc:ly one 

l hundred pound.::: ::111 hour as an appro:~irnate ruJe cf thumb. 

5 

r:­
u 

7 

Q 

'·' 

1 () 

1 1 
.J. . ..L 

1 ') 
~ -' 

ln the draft Germit we have ~pacific 

numerica1 lirni t::c; C'f J·J(Ji-: mlH" 1
'J can be :::;tored at any one' 

but the amount is being treated is a function 

r~() ~~·r()l.l dre tell:ir1g 1nc~ i~::; that ~'Otl (~arl tell hi-)"'~-

much i c; ~J o j n g to ,3 •.. 1 in d a i l y b u t you don 1 t know ;.,; h a t t be 

mountain is that is waiting to go in? 

is cornin;:1 through the door is wh.:~t you arEe looking at, 1.::: 

11 that ,, orr"' c t? 

1 " ' ' Cnder interim st·itu~c; tlley are alluwPd to ;:;tr>re .1n 

16 amount th0t they have notified the Division for. T don It 

17 have:' thn;,:;F; numhocL> readi 1 y a\:a1lablc::, but it 1 s r;everal 

18 thot;sand m a n y t ]·; o u s and s of p o u n d s n f ;.; a s t c . 

In the permit, 1n U1•· draft permit, ;,e limit by 

20 1(::r~atjc:rl l1c)l~ iflU·~·h '"·aste nia~.~ 1Je E~tc>rcd at eac11 }()cation and 

thc·c' ;-,'',:~d nnt be: allo;.;•?cJ t<) ::.;tnre .Jnymore ,Jt any of tbor;e 

J •) c a t i c n s ;,· i t h (';, t "~/ j c; 1 a t i n g t he p e r m i t . 

Q 

24 cur :i e "" r::. f r a d :i o a ·:: t :i \ · :i t ~ · con t a i n e d :i n t h e ;.,: a ;::; t e t h a t "o u l c1 

25 that haf3 alre>ady be,~n burned? 
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I ha\·e no information n th8 radioactivity part 

(]cing through the laboratory. 

Q 

i\ The radioactive materials are subject to the 

Atomic Energy Act and the regulations that the Department 

o f En e r g y h a c> p r· u Hi u 1cJ a t e d , s o t h a t ;_:rue s t i n n pro b a b 1 y r; h n Ll 1 d 

best be directed to the department. 

I think that's all the firm questions I 

Thank :;o<J fnr your testimony. 

'1R. YCn:xc BLOOD: Thank you. 

CROSS EXAMINATIO~ 

BY :"1R. ~~HUL'1AX: 

Q '1y name 1s Howard Shulman. Good morning. Thank~.; 

1 ~ fnr the .::)pportunity of postponin;:r m~· quE·r>tionr> for toda::,·. 

During the (cnur::;e of yec;t:r:orday it came up as d 

q u e s t 1 on t o rn e a s t o ex n c t l }' '>" J·J a t i ;:c; t h e rn i s s i c' n , t he 

l7 

1 8 

19 I i mag i n e y cn1 c a n pro b a b l .': s p e a k abo u t: E I D ' ::-; 

2 0 m i s .:::; i c>n i n g en E· r a l s i ;1 c e ~ · o u a r e :i n a m or e b rca d d j r e c t 

21 ar.:?a. 

the Hazarciouo::: h'aste 

')') 
/';. ,) \ You are asking me for a philosophy type question 

2J h)dch if you hj}J aJlcn.: me to philosophize a bit, I idlJ 

25 () Act u a 11 ::,- T ,,. o u 1 c] r <?ally a p pre c i at ,c. t h a t part . 
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_\ I 'nould refer you tn th0 purpo,c~e r"Jf the Hazardou:=~ 

7-J--1~2 of thee: state sLJt~itJ'S her<~~, and if I might read it, 

article 1s t0 help ensure maintenance of quality of the 

s t a t e ' ~; 8 11 'v' i run m en t t o con f or m t o m i n i mum h c a 1 t h , com f o r t: 

and ecc>nom:it:· and r:;ocial wE"'ll-being on 1ts inhabitant;:; and 

the propel" utLlizatic;n of Land." 

That, 1 think, would have to be taken at this 

pr)int ar:; the mission or the purpose of the Div:L:c;ion, ;.Jithin 

our portion of it anyhow. I arn sure there must be nther 

th:is one. 

Thi;-; statement or this quote ju,c;t ref("rs to the 

purpose of the Hazardous Waste Program. 

Q Ttlank yc>u. 

l'l'ov]d ~·cnJ see that being similar to the 

de par t men t as a whole or would t he r e be any d i f f e r- en c E' t; 

1 'l that yc11.1 could ::;tate toda::<' 

:vlS. ;'l!fLSOl\i: ,Jttr;L a:; a matter of c1ar:ificat:-L<):J. 1 

21 cannot spca}' fr:r t;·;c D:iviE;ion as a whrJ1.s 01: the department 

22 bL:t ,,·lJat :Jr. Cros:=Jm<Hl pointed t<> i.e; an ,,xample of where the 

23 purpose come.s frnm. 

25 Division as a hhole enforces sets out a purpose and that 
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d•:-: thet: the v;ays to effectuate ·it anc1 that for your '"hole 

a n s we r f o r t h c E I D y n u ;,.; o u 1 d h a v e t n l o c,J-;; t Z:' e a c h a c t t h a t 

it enforces, and it2 statement of purposes. 

d r e am and p u r p o ;::; e I a m n o t 11 e ad i n g r e a 1 l y :i n t h e d i r E' c t ic:.n 

I ;.;ant to. I :1 m n ( ..,, c r (J (l i n g t o e n d up t he r e I s o i t ' s goo c1 

to hear there :is a statement at lea;:::t for thee Hazardous 

Wast~ Department. 

I ~ill come back to that later. T think it's an 

important point to thiE; process and this hearing today. I 

have been asked to bring up a point about the hearing 

process connected with Los Alamos by a person from 

T :.m c1 •::> r :::> t and you ~;a i d that c1 u e t o the b u c1 get 

restraints it would be hard to develop a lot nf ~xtra 

copi(:O>S of th(-? reports and the· permit statement itself. But 

to Los /\ l a rn o s I a n cl T t h i n k '/ o u me n t :i nne d T a C· r; a [~ 1--.' e 1 l d n d 

maybe sf:•veral other place:::;. 

~ince the incinerator and incineration of 

l'J a z a r d n u .<:; ,, a s t e w i l 1 d i r "' c t 1 y a n d i nlln e d i a t e l y i m p a r t t h e 

Los ~lamos community, ~hat was the reasoning for not having 

the hearing or not having the hearing i il Los .\J amo~: 

rather than rn Ganta fe? 

I guess that Y.."a:=::; my decision as t~> 
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wher ,, t'' mat;' arrangements for the l'H?a ring. ~·: e h a ·,· e t h (' 

d p p 1 i cat i on m ;1 t e r i a 1 s i n i t i a 11 '!' '' e r c I=' 1 a c c c1 i 11 t he L o ;3 

started ~rocessing the permit. Th0y ~ere there for 

approximately one yea: ~c,nd we had one input from that 

\~e had one requ<:~ :·:: t f rnm the League of Women 

r ;.:: a 1. 1 )-' rn ~? a I1 t ,. \bcut that f3ame time ~hen thP municilJd] 

h c; ::; t e :i n c :i n e r a tor hear :i n g ;:~ we r f' b c i n g l1 e l J ,-; J · b "" :i n g 

that hParin':'!. You may recall that. 

\.l:e had numerous reque~3t;::; from Taos that the 

repr:•::d tury be moved to Taos from Los Alamo::;. That would 

put it at one end of a geographic area that ~ould be 

affected Ol' conld be affected or maybe where people hho 

CC'lild bP affcct~:d would livr", and I made the de,·i~c:ic)n that 

::. 8 perhaps a more Cf'n t r a 1 Joe at lo~-J, f; u~::]'J a::; the Es pnno1 a 

l 9 1 i bra r ~ , h '' ~-' 1 :1 be m o r e r (, ad i 1 y a c c e :::> :=; i b 1 e t o a 11 fJ a r t 1 (~ ::; , 

20 Lo:3 A1arn :=:, Wb:lte Rock, so on and so forth, a;:: "·ell a:::; 

Go we made arrangements to move the repository tc• 

Espanola. 

')') 
.-::.: ,' .~11 nf the intcrc:st of our ~;o far has buen 

2 J Santa FE and Taos, the bulk Gf the interest just from a 

2 5 q u i c k. ~> c a n o f t:lv: m a i l i n g Li :=; t t hr.;; u:: , r; u f n r t he 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 



-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

---
--
... 
-

1 
_l 

') 

--' 

6 

7 

8 

10 

1 1 
_L_.L 

12 

14 

lC 

17 

19 

'}1 
c_j .l 

'}') 
(:.1-) 

a\·ai lability of a r·•c-rn and for the convenience of the staff 

h c r r:: , a v a i l a b i 1 i t_ '·:1 i f .:: q u ;;~ ~-; t i. (' n c a m e u p t: h a t ~' c n (-:' e c1 t: < ; 

re(·c:::s to go dig something out of the file, it wa:::; most 

con v c n 1 e n t t u h d v c· a l 1 c) f t he i n f or m a t i o n a v a i l d b 1 <-~ f H. t b c~ 

he d r in 9 an <l t bat me ant :i t had to be here in ::; ant a f e . 

So that ;..·as my dt?cision dS to -.-;here >-·e haJ it and 

what rooms were available. 

Q 

you had up in Los Alamos, what that? 

_\ T believe it ~as 1937. 

I see. So that was two years ago. I submit that 

maybe trt tho future that a two year~old response you might 

hant to rc· evall,at~' and maybe gather more information . 

.'\l:;o ;e;u9gp:::;t at;oL:t hearings is that the·'_:.-· b,c 

I C!nly heard about thi:::; incinerator 

hcari.nc; thr·•.)ugh tlH? Concerned Cjt:izcn:?- Grganization. I did 

th<::: ffi('(]j_(l 

wasn't well utilized it seems. 

~,, e p u t o u t a pre s s r e l e a E: e t () c:tl i t ]; e me d i a . 

releases. F <'-' "' i 11 s u bm 1 t later a copy of that p~esc 

rr:ol~C:dSt? ;,.·ill be lll the :lfficial J'C'COt'd. 

Q 

.\ 

~~ r r e q u i r e d t :) p n t .:- L: -:- a t 1 e a s t on E:: l e g a l no t i c E:: a n d F e p u t 
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1 0 u t t h c I () n {- i n t h e L 0 ;:; A 1 am 0 ~,; par;;(: }" and 0 n e i J'l t b ,::; cl 0 u rna l 

X o r t h , \-: h i <: 1 ~ ,._. o \. e r :; a m a j or p a r t o f t h c nor t he r n p a r t o f 

. , 
J the state . 

We aJso mailed to veryone on the mailing list at 

'· that time a copy (;f that matc:;,j;;:;_, That is all I have 

6 

7 an~· sugge~tions that you have on how to better inform the 

8 public . 

10 

11 

1 ') 
J._ L'-'< 

'! ') 
j_ ' 

Q One way would be a ~-:::ccc:o::; conference. I found 

effective for myself "'ith i;;;suc;;:; that I v;ould like to, yc·c: 

:> 1:.1 .r- (; :.1 d f :.1 :c t- 1'1 r~ L" i .n t l1 e co n1 m u11 i t ~ ... So that might b0 a 

possibi:it~,- in the future, too. 

I heard in again in a nc~s art1cle that thorP 

1 ·1 i t hac; lzi r:c:=: <, f vag L< (~ :3 o I w o u 1 d 1 i k e c l a r i fica t jon t o day 

15 c1nd it dc:·al~; \dth d0.ta inform•.lti<lG :.;ubmitted by the Lo;::; 

lG 

13 

1') 

20 

21 

21 

Alamos Lab:""::. 

I hear-d 

asse!::sment type informat ic··n 

assegsrnc~nt- tyr_,;c-· in.E"r_-);·li~ation 

poi :t t . Is that still true? 

-,' l "'-'....L ..l. uf the environmental 

not formal, but the 

has not all come :in dt UtL:; 

Ther2 is some outstanding 

i 1: Form a t i. on t h a t h a:.:> n ' t come to your of f L c e? 

I am not sur~ I understand v;hat you are referri~g 

tn. \ve have a boc•l;.c::CJ::e full of material that hdc h':;<.=~n 

submit ted t ,., da ~ ''. Can you identify anythjng? Do you havr:' 

~~5 an:Jitliing in pdrtLcular that y·\u think r1as not been 
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Q 

has still expecting from Los Alamos. 

.\ 

that "1r. Horan mentioned yesterday? 

Q As I sairt, it wasn't rlear. T thin~~ you wnnld 

}:no>' better. We could go on Jike this all day, but I hould 

1 0 r a t: b '"' r· :i ( , t • 

11 O}:ay. Ther·(' 1;c; 

1 2 

V.r. Hor·;'ln menti.onecl a 

T 
_L 

1n 

1 '· bE:' 1 i (-? v ['' t: hat ~: h C' r· :• l ,_, d n en vi ron menta. 1 a::;;~ e s n men t t h d t l ;; 

1 J 1 :·1 :c: om t:' ;:; t age of prep a r ;1 t J. on and a f t e r t he s e hear i n g s I 

1 5 

16 

1 ~ 
' I 

1 8 

:>c c t a :i. n 1 y w :L l l i n v e ;:; t L g a t e t h a t t o :H~ c? i f t h a t 1 ;; 

co~rect information and tc obtain that assessment 1
. ,. 
·' 

19 address the mixed waste, waste stream identifjcaticn and 

22 

25 

1-:\;:1t Ldndl i t'J(j p1 .:tc:·c,s and prqcc:>dur~)B, C? t ec: t:E=:ra. That 

material is expected this falJ and beyond that I can only 

speculate ac; to what wa::; in the mind of thE'.' ;,,;ri tcr. 

Q Yeah, I have a cc,ncern that since the 

process ic~ bE?ing lt::ft up to tlle ] ab~3 c.f ;..,hat tbey submi. t t(' 
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n n '" p o :in t t h a t kept coming up as t h <e: day went () n 

t h a t de v e l o p s t an c1 a r d s , t h a t E 1 D a n c] }'our de p a r t me n t , t· h F' 

Hazardous Waste Department, followed these standards and 

was not required it '.\af; requirc:d to meE::t 1--;it:h you, nnt 

C c· : < l d you t: ',' 1 l me so m P o f r h c .-:-; t and a r c1 s , !: he i r 

current development t1mes, the standard that you are usjng 

How long ago were these standards 

dE:'Velopcd? 

something to a1m at. 

T t. H a ~; r c f '-~ r r c: d t o q u i t ::: a b i t o f a l ') ·J ~) n u (.: l E~ a r 

r e -;; t: :;_ a t ': r y or ::; om,:; rn < c l e a :r- r e g u l a t or y age n c y b ad d e v e 1 opE' d 

c<::rtai n standardn. T h '" t con c ern s me a 1 o t -i f ~nr y o f t h o ::; e 

standardG ~re pti11 being considered and used as a, you 

knr;w, ~o;atermark for what you gL:yD do . 

The other thing 1s, hhat I heard yesterday and 

I may have misur:d<~rr-;tood v.: as t h a t new reg u 1 a t i () n :; f 1 ·om 

EPA F ere j u r; t b rough t on l i n E; j u s t a coup l e d a y ::; a go . ?I, n c1 

that maybe~ tbo;3e regu1ation<3 would affect tlH; <'levelopnknt 

of tl12 permit and that you will look into that and maybe 

there h'ill be a need to change the '..;or·dinrJ or the bulk or 

somE.· part of that pcnr:i t that ycu have already developed. 

I w i ll ~:; h u t up n u \\ : ll u l y u L' t::H1 respond , I hope . 
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1 I pEc:rcei vc se\'era 1 qu.::.sti ons thel (-:, :=_;<; ,-:heck and 

;_;,~'C if T haV<' got them, or T ma} ar:;k you t:<) rc:pe;:tt them. 

The reference to the 1945, I believe, was a reference to 

the Atomic Energy Act, which was the law that was pa3sed. 

The regulations that floh from a law typically 

are ongoing and can be revised through art administrative 

7 p r r_; c e d u r (" , w h i · : 21 i:3 s p e 11 e d o u t i n t h e f e d ET a l h i e r arch y 

8 somc.vhere. The r e g u 1 a t i o n f; t h d t ~.: e f o 1 low u n d <? c t h c, 

'l !Iazardous Wast~ Program are promulgated under the authority 

10 

t be)' are cons t an t l y be i "9 

12 rc~vieh'<"'d, updated, added to, and in ;30me Cd}:>ec; dt•Ir~-t;•d 

11 The ;; t a t e f o 11 ow s the f e c] era 1 1 a h the fc·d<.':ral 

15 cc>clifles th J a'':: ,-, -F 
\j.L_ or t hf' regulations, government 

16 and. T makE" thdt d:i:::;tinction, the-: regulations a~'; of ,ru 1 y 

17 revised as of July 1st and that's don0 on an annual basis. 

1 8 The: statF; thc:n, onco thi:-; book i.s avai-ldb1c:, 

19 -: 4--
J ' jrlent:ifies to the Environmental Improvement 

20 Board what the changes are from the previous codification, 

and :::;uggest:.:: to the P.oarr1 tbat they adopt. the c-::urrent 

codfication. 

') ') 
::, ,} It's an involved process and did that ansh'E?r 

24 your question? 

25 So it -~ not all of them are revised, 
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body of regulations are revised and updated on an ongoing 

basts. 

Q Yr:;:;, thank you. T h a t doe s add an o t he c que ;; t i () n 

to this particular topic. 

1\ n o H i n g t: h a t: ,f 11 1 y 1. ::; "'h a t p r o b a b 11· t h e f c c1 E' r a 1 

govenunent desperately aims at to get this donco, to get it 

7 cut in order for your process to be9in, Lt i::; kind nf 

8 rough. But: I tid n L t h a t ' s k i n d of t rue , t b a t cons i de ri n g 

9 that ,July is that time of y()d:t' tllJ almost a predictabl~c' 

1 n 
.1 \) 

1 ') 
L ,J 

ha:=n:c;, T have ,., question as to tl:e timing of the submisrd<:,JJ 

of thir; peL'lflLt, that: the per-mit comes at tl1e time >.;herE.o 

normally ne~ regulations ~ill be roming out. and that there 

might be we might be rushing and missing something b~ 

14 doing this particular timing. 

15 K <.:: "'' p ; n mind t h i s t s an u n g C) i n t;J p r u c e :; ::> • The· 

16 r E: g u l a t ion:~ t h a t t lH:: p, oar d adopt e d t h i:: y f::: a::: a r "'' the 

17 r~oclifir.~ation fo1· ,Tuly l::.t, ]988, 1;<:-;t yc:dr. This boc)k 

18 

The go\cntm<:nt printing office ha;:; to compile Lt, 

20 it toqether and, et cetera, alv.:ays a year to 

21 eighteer1 months behind, due to all of the administrative 

22 iJY'~JCE"f>r;es that the stat,c· goes through for hearing on th(·[:e 

...,, 
t::J._} 

\s far as the federal process, 1t also takes a 

long administrative proposaJ proposed recommendations, 
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1 hearj ng::::, input, fin,ll regs, type of proce:::;;:-;, and that can 

2 he a n d ~i n ~:;om'" c a:::; e ~c; i t ' ::; g ' '11 c: on f o t · t en yea r s or 

So it is a 

year or more behind. So ;,.;hat I 

T'hd.t doc;::;n' t e~actly make me fc)E~1 comfc•rtable at 

7 that point. 

8 

10 

1 ') -' 

T h ,, r e g u l a t i on s t h a t I•: e h a v e no t adopt e cl , F P A h a r; 

anything we; ha\'P not '{C!t .:tduptF:'1 that tlH::y can adopt, they 

h:i 11. 

~ +-- f ~. J_ L ,_, that body " (' L ._) neglc·cted. T t l. ;_, 

1··cvi (~>-·<::cl and ·"·:ill b1c~ pj eked up b.Y the Ef'~;'\ portion of t}'Je 

1 1 p c· c lli i t i f t ll c? ~· c a n 1 F~ g a l 1 y do so . 

1 ~) 

1 '7 
i I 

1 8 

Q Okay. 

t h a t I t h i n k i ;; r e a 1 i m p c' r t a n t t o t h i s h ('?a t~ i lVJ p r u c :.c; ~; :; a n cJ 

Sevc?t"al times yeGterday j_n addition tn the 

?.0 mention on your part and on the lawye>r'::; part: of budget;n~·_: 

re:;;.;traint:s. ·I v.ould ;_;uspect t,hdt Ef':\ L:::; not fat r·ight noh·, 

., ') 
/_. -' 

2-1 misr:ion rcqui res UH?m to do. 

25 ~Y concern and my question to you 1s that because 
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of t h e :::; t a t e d p rub 1 c m :::; tlEi. t you ~; c e v.; i t b y 0 u J.: l1 G v-· I 

:; m d. 1 ] e r ;; t a f f , ~::; m a ll e r bud g r:c t t h an ,.; h a t n o t and the:~<' 

I don't v.-ant ycu t··) lo;:-;e your job that 

yo u .,; u u l d a p p •.· :: c:: i a 1 .:: t hI) ] c: g i c; 1 a t u r e a n d m a y b c ,. \' e n a b a k <:: 

t::al E:' to increase your budget so }'OU can do more to-v.:ard the 

direct i_nn c)[ 'r'Oilr mis::;ion v;i th01Jt blll"Ding (>ut and 

Yo :; d n n ' t <? v en h ,1 v c to n o c1 y C' ti r h r:~ a d on t h a t on r:: • 

~1R. YOt:\'GBLOOD: ~r. Shulman, I am going to ask you to 

vocalize a little less and ask more questions. 

The question is, v;ith the mission that v.;as 

3tatec1 J.n th,_; bc:cri.nnin<;.! r)f this, and the developrn~?nt undrc:r 

t'·Jc: re:c;traints of your budt;:!>:?t of thi:::: permit becau::;e uf 

t.h('~>E:' 1~<-'::;tr-aint:~;, do you feel that at this point th<' p(-'t"mit· 

tbat you ha\·e devc:loped and the~ 1 imits becausc-=' of j'OUr 

budqct,lry rc:.>traint~: on the~ mc,nitoring proccG::> connect cd 

v.;ith the permit, i~ good conscience and as an administrator 

n f a H a z a n'l o u c.; ~v a s t P P r o 9 r am , i s t h i s t he t i me , (~on f; i de r i n g 

all those factors sorry :; c-·ntintle to do it at tl1j::; 

t i me , c u n ;3 i d c r i n g a 1 1 t h o ::; e f a c t or s , i ::; t h i !'> t h t' t :i me t: o ::r o 

ahe2d v.;i th thi ::; perrni t proce:::;s and, therefcre. tlv:" 

monitoring procesr.:; that follows it? 

.'\g.rir;, I tbinJ.::: ,.;e are back .:1 little hit t(' 

phi lo::;nph\. 

I am a"' are \) f t h rc:: man d a t e from Con 9 r e !o s t h a t E P .\ 
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Congress felt that this decision making process ~as taking 

deadlines and some pressures to make dec1s1ons. We cannot 

s t u c1 y t hi n g ;:; f n r ,,, ·,· e r and .,.,. a i t f n r per f e c t i n form a t i c> r: , 1 ;:c; 

the message that I have gotten from that input. 

In ans1-·er to your question, I have b0en r,.;orking 

c n t h :i :::; f or go :i n g on t h r e t? ·y e a r s no~ a n d I am com f r; r t a b 1 e 

th;:Jt it's;:; rea:c>onab1e product and it i::; thorough ao:: it c-:;n1 

thi;:; time ,_-j th the staff that h'e h;:lvc. Js it 

I h' o u J cl be \'a in to ;:; a y , "0 f co u r r; 12 ·[ t ' ;-::: p c; r f e c t 

Ccu1d :it be im1:)roved? 

t b '" a 11 d i c: n c ::: an c1 t h ··· pub 1 i c have rea cl t h i '" an c1 arC' go in g t <) 

offer sugge::;t::; on ho;.; it can be jmp:ro\·c·d. 

f h . .. . rv<rpose •1_ t 1c; tl(:drlng . Beyond that·, T can on] y r(;pc .. 'lt, T 

a m r-:: c. n f i den t t b a t ' ;:; an 0. d e q d a t e perm i t t o rn •::' P. t t h e i n t "' n t 

of the: law <1ncl thr> rt.~9ulations. 

T h e ;;: J ; ; ;n em , i t s e J f , t he L n t e ; lt I u n d c c s t a. n d t he m i s s j on o f 

your department to be, ir; to 1 ~)nk after the saff?ty and 

health nf the p0ople nf ~ew Mexico in particular. 

bearinJ that you are meetjng the standards of different 

other agenciE:s. 

:--1 y q u '" c; t i on t u you 1 n , 1 c; i t be i n g having the 

bac}~gruund of educator and scientist, to a -~cep t 

m i n i m u m , t C' cl c c e p t a s c d t t <:~ r e c1 <1 n d i nco m p 1 e t c; an ~1 
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ques~ionable prncess to me of tl1e differ·ent agencies that 

of the he;altb and ~;afety f 

ca~ ~e accept the standards that in basi 0 common sense are 

And t h a t ' ::: ;v: i a ph :1 ] o sup hi c a ] que f; t 1 u n . 

m (:: e t t h t: p u r p o ::; E' .s 1:; f the l a h a -:: E - f; e t by t 1-1 r-; r e g u 1 a t j on f; 

that at:c pa:;:-;cd under t.hat 1at\. Th <' :; t at(' h a;; t r1 c::- h ()a r i. rHJ 

7\ ;:; d. n ;_1 ;:l m j ~; i :; t r a t c, r o f t he pro g r am , I c a n m a k e m y 

regulation:::, then T am bound to follo.,; their guidance on 

~hat is adequate or ~hat is necessary to meet the 

-. "• ,-l 
Ct tJ -...-t t h r o u ~1 h t h e i r reg u 1 a t i C>l'L'-; • 

p1:-oper forum the adequacy would be 

i n t h e f or u m o f t h e r e g u J ,:1 t ·i r; n ::; i ;·1 f ron t o f t h e 

fnvir·orunental Tllli)t'<>'.'rc-:ment Roard, not thir; hearing hc:t--r.:. 

( ' '-'- J 

feel nc?,_:er;.'::;ary. 

opportunjty to make the cha~ges 1- l~r ·• + 
\ . .l. ..t Cl L 

I hould enc:oucagc ';,nur office to do the 
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p cup 1 C' ·,;'\1 C> a r r:· out t h c: r· c• i n i t i <l t in q and do i n g t he Hot· k , y n u 

Ycm kncn-; "'hat doesn't 

i"IR. '/Ot'\:GBL 000: ~Jr·. Sf1uln1an, ~':.,~,_'1u ,1re tc;-3tj_fy'i_n~J auai~t. 

I KjlJ giv0 ~ou a chance t t ;:; s t i f y , b u t n c o,; i ;::; t he t i m e t 

Okay. h' o 1.: 1 d i t: no t b c p r<) per I i f I co u l d ::; t a t e 

this as a question restate it ·· ;,.;ould it ~1ot be proper 

A t 1· i ed in t l1 e t h r:.• con t e ~,; t ()f thE' 

Yc•u ar;k .,.;ould i.t· be pr.·opc'r for llc~ t'' 

,_:l;.>llenge the regulutiun:=; that \-:e opE:rat(-: under? h'E; do do 

that t'J ~-;orne e~,;tr:nt in the~ di::-ocussinn :1n:'l thn prcst"nta\:l(>fl 

of the materin.J :'; to the Board. But the actual staff 

a\' <1 i 1 <-1. b 1 c 

I p c u: E~ i v e t b c m i ;; s ion of the D i v i ::; ion I c e r t a i n l y 

In~' portion of tl'J,':=' Di\·i.sion, to best :implement tlH' 

rr~(]ulat1ons 1 not to be an ddV'=·,::ate for any particular 

s;roup, orga<riz::~tion ,.,1· facility, for that matter. v;•::: 

be i m p l em en t e d an c1 l c d \' e t h ~-' a d V' o c a c y t o p eo p l E: ,_. l'J o h a v r~ a n 
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i:·;t:c::;.-c-r::t and lJ-iV<:> thP time anc1 the abilit}· tn :j,j th<:~t. 

Q I'm norry for the :-cqnp!e~-::ity of tlH? quef>tion, but 

G t a f f in g d n d '' t h c ;_· c c :; t r a i n t s : t. hat t h a t lim i t s your 

t h a t ' ~:; c u 1 r (;; c t , b u t a l s c' k e (" p i n m j n c1 t h a t c u r iJ u r p o ::. e i s 

t o -:t dm -~ n i. :.:; t e t · t h (:; 1 a .,; , ' ) _;: t h c r e g l< 1 d t i u n f> , n o t n e c c s ::~ a r .l. ! y 

t ac:t as an advccat(' and, the:refore, it. may ~...:c11 he 

imprupz'·:c. 

That'::~ my persc)nal opinion, which I had asked or 

promised not tu gi\·e, but that ·· the better questjon 

~ou1J be a better question to refer to the Division as a 

v;holrc· ;:;;:; the level of advocacy that it should take. 

~R. SHl'LMZ\.:'J: I Gf~e .. "l.,hanl-:::s frJr y,·,ur pa tl(?ncc. Thank 

::·cJu .. 

:'viR. YO\r\'GBLOOD: 

lXIDE~FITIED SPEAKER: 

'1R. YCH'XGBLOOD: 

l --. C' + 
-L t.1 ._/ \.._ . n:i ght 

'\: o , I l i m i t [; d t he que s t i. o n :,; on t: h i :; 

to the t~o people who had their hands 

last night. 

UNIDE~TIFIED SPEAKER: !\nd I c1ic1. T had my bawl tip 

up 

la:':t night before you adjr,;Jrned and 1·od said we ;-.·ould ;:;p;c:;ak 

:irt thee· morning. 
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'1R. YOT'\'G BLOOD: j "'iJl a J 1 o \-: }' <> t: . l
.• C' 

•-' 

db~:; ,J l :.l t e 1 y t h •:: 1 :.1 ::-; t· q u ,, s t ion:; on the g c E c r ,J 1 of t:hf: 

q "~ n E' r a 1 n a t u r e and t h e ;·; 1-: e a r c g o j n (:l t o b r i n g t b e E I D i n t · ·• 

get exhibits and testify on the technical end nf it. 

1 "o u }(1 a £:; k you to keep your que s t ions as ;c; h or t 

B'r' ~1R. OWSIA\'Y: 

Q Good morning, ""1r. C ros ~:;man. ~y name is Daniel 

OncE aga1n I hearc'l yvu yesterday 

much informatinL !hdi·. ':,·nu ~,;·ill have to pa1~don mzc:. I have 

prima.l~Y dutief' are for i11~;r)e(~t -j <)n ar1c1 

Q Of th,.': reg11lations? 

,'\ o f t hE~ r (: CJ u 1 a t i. on s , cor r e c t . 

Q Okay. And \-:hat ~as your role in the permit 

Yo1t sa i c'J yc'u had done the permit writing. What 

1-'lJi·~h u:eanl that T ;..a:=; prjnr:'jpdlly responsil::Jlf? fur 

reviet--;ing the materials :trtd compor;ing the' f)<'·cnlit and during 
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that period of time I was appointed thP 

i11spection and enforcement from permit writing. 

::;K:ay. ~)o \<iould you say that part of yottr jnb "'''; 

the super,·isor for I am not clear on the terminology 

her(:; hazardc)tt£; \~aste c.:ontrc)] 

.\ 

Q rar·t of ':_"r';~r· job 

safi?CJU<Jcd the publ.i.(· hec1Jth ·.Hld safety? 

\:l] e. 

Q Okay. Because before I am kind of confused 

because yo;1 said your role is not an~ particular advocacy 

for C>tH:> 9roup or another ::-n1d -- my c;en:Jc? of yoL:r ancc;~er.· tr1 

l1 d c1 n o f cc- e l i n g :-; ,-, n e w a y ~-, r t he o t h e r , p e r son a 1 f e c: l i n ~F> o f 

respons:ibjlity to the publ1°, is that correct? 

A T triec1 tn indicate that my per~=;onal opinion, I 
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1 t o h o l d back my per E; on a 1 

2 upinion <.1ncl ln tJ"Y to dr~t Ln the an a nr::cutrc11 (-;nfncc r 

:~ of the:~ rules and regulations that h'e opE:rate unch:1, ;,-:1 t hout 

7 

8 

1 0 

1 1 
~- ~ 

1 3 

11 

l 5 

lG 

17 

18 

allcnd.n9 my pcr·:;orial bent to lnfluc:nce a profE;r:~siona1 

c1eci ~~;j ()11. 

n D ,-, ~ ', u t hi_ n k t h a t ' s p o s s i b 1 c~ , g i v (~ n the c r i t i , ·a ·1 

naturr:" ,,.r your job? 

Thill admlt it's e:,:tremely difficult. 

I hould think so. Let me ask you, prior to 

'n'<)CkLng fr,r the Environlll('ntal Tmpco·d:;ment Di.vi::;ir,n, hoi>.· 

Jon;_:;.] pE:·ric·cl haE; t!·1at been? 

I i3 tar t e c'l h. it h t 11 r.:· D i vi ::; i n n i n \' o \' '" m b P r C' f 

goinc:J on to seven years now. 

0 ~\nd t.hat >;mploym("nt period has bE::en continuous? 

F;_·ior t.) tb.Jt ~-.;h 

r c) r ,1. t~ h c; r t f) e r j <) cl T w a s attempted to be an 

1~ independent businessman. 

Q 

A Prior to that I was an officer in the ~nited 

Q ;'I. n d v; h d t cl i cl ~· o u t o i n t h e a i r f o r c e ? 

::: J involved ;.vi t1J r;:Jcl ear puwer, nuclear energy, nuclear hdf.:t•:.· 
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., 
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') 
f..l 

As an officer I had numerous duties. 

encJine,')ring managc·ment for a period of t:ime. 

I was ~in 

I wa::; 

3 commU11ications management for a time, and crew operations 

1 

5 

7 

] () 

1 1 
.1 -~ 

12 

1 'l 
...L •. ) 

14 

1 h 
.L. J 

16 

17 

18 

?.0 

(J 

f (~ ~· J ...... 
l \ .. 

Okay. 

wer,::~ you j nvol ved j n any ~-v·ay wi tb th<'· 

('•it her encr·gy <Jen<:!rat.ion, wa:>te d1::;po:;a1? 

OCere you invoJved with the DOE, the Atomic Energy 

Di,J ).•;U 

have interfacE ~ith them in any Wa\ regardjng these iss~es? 

Xot directly, no, s1r. 

What do Y'"-l mean, "not directly"? 

And what time fram~ was that? 

Ear l i e t · i n my ,~a r (? e r and 

t h i r t y y "' a r· :_::; 

Q '\nd you ret i rt=·d as a culonE;l frum tbc a:l r fc-.cr--:c, 

I would as;:;ume.? 

?\ 

As a majcn 
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;,; or};..: d f o ~, a ~:; h o :r t t i me a:::; an in depend e 11 t r: on t r a c t •) r Is 

th~lt ;,,]idt ~-()Li 

,-, 
··r.: I see. 

in 

De p a r t rn en t o f En"" r g y , :\ u c l e a :r R e g u l <> t or y C om m i ~; s i ,:1 n , t lF· 

.:\t()Jnc; Ertc·rg~· r(JJ!lfllLr>!Y"ic)n, C)r LC)S .\larn<)S ~T(Jtic"Jndl 

\ Lt::L me go ~.hrougb the list. 

The }\tomic Fnergy t'omm1E::::::1on, 1:0. 

11 [~C'<Jt..-Iator·y C()1nmi;:;;;lon, yc;:;, in that i--;hc~n T 1,.;as an emplo'l·<,·c 

thr;:: \fR(' funded 

lG to 90 to the ~~;cbc)c=l .l. i l Ridgcc. 

1 7 

18 Q Ok:a\ ~~ , ; t: h ,,, c c~ L G ;; om e i n t 1-'? r f a c e b c t :..; ,:, en you r 

19 agency and the :\u•~lear Regulatory Commission, correct? 

20 Some •:oopc:·dt.i<Jn? 

Vithin the Division, yes. There is some 

coopcr~tion in another bureau. 

I'm sorry, I didn't understand that 
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2CO 

:\c', in EID. 

Q I.et me ~sk ~ou one last question, ~r. Crossman, 

and the;·; I h'c'n 't take an:,'rnore of your time or this 

hearing's time. 

and I ask for complete candor in your answer to this 

c;uer;tiun. 

L.<:•t 11.:0 :;a~· t·hat lhi;::: in<'inerator that,,;(.· ar('' 

a l l o h' t:: d t o :; t a r t· up , : f? t ' El ;:; a y t h a t a ll t h rc: mod i f i r · a t i con ::; , 

th.]t h'ill 

L e in p 1 ace if t h L ::; perm j t 1. ::; i. ;:: c: u c: d b 'r E T D , i f it h c: .r t: t. ' ' 

st-.1rt up today burning mi:-;:ed ha::::tf::), give:-J that it':::; 

·::nngJomeratjc.n nf ogencies, etcetera, et cet<?ra, houJd \·ou 

be hilJjng to take fifty deep breaths from th<:' ::;tack of 

that incinerator? 

.\ y e ;:.; ' r ,,,- () ul c.l • 

MR. 0\VSIA\'Y: God bl (!SS yc 

"1R. YOl'\:C: E\ LOOD: 1\.tkc <J t<:~n minute break to alluh ETD 

to ~': t ~1p for their technical te:::;ttmon:y. 

(THERF\'PO:\, th(' hearing 1.:as ln r2c0:-ss.) 

Resums tt0 hearing. 
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1 Ye::::, I am. 

:'-IR. Ym:v; f-H_OOD: You may procee-:d. 

I believe we have some exhibits t~ 

-i .i r1 t r \J cl u c; c i. tl t c ) t b_ ;_-: r f:: <.~ t.) r c] f i_ r s t . 

7 

0 
u 

10 

l 1 

1 ') 
l '·' 

15 

16 

17 

•1 () 
J C> 

') '} 
LJ . ; 

24 

G c tJ \- e l t h e c x h i b i t ;::; , p J e· a £: e , 

cnun:3fc:lor. 

DIRECT EXAMIXATIOX 

\TLSO~: 

There's a list of EID's prepared exhibits 

that ha::; l:::.ecn left out on the b,'>Ck table for peopJ ,. ;,;li•> 

c a r (~ t u f o ll r:. <{ 

~·1r. C ru;::; :;:nan, 1 hand you what hac:-; been ma rkcd d ~:: 

FTD E:.;:hi bit :\umbel One. 

.'\ Thi~; i:; uur c~:b1ic notice number twc·nty <-\i(Jht 

dated May lOth, 1989. T lJ i s w a '"' t b e i n i t j a l 1 e g a J n o t i c •'- r:> f 

! 1·1 i r; h c: a r :in g an c1 t h '~ permit avail a b i 1 i t '1 for pub 1 i c rev 1 (' h' • 

n 
'"" 

,'\ 

I\ o u 1 d you p 1 e a s e i d e n t i f y h lEi t i ::: m a r k E"' d E I D 

T h i ;; 1. r; pub l ~ c no t i c e n u m be r t \<.' c? n t y n i n ~: , :]_a t e c1 

June lltll, 1989. j:; thi:': pub]::_,~ n.-:)tir~·e we Pl'inr~ipaJly ga\·c 

Tl o t i c e o E t h <' r (' ::; ''he d u l i r 1 J u !": t h i fJ he a r i n g f rom t lH' 

Q 

2~i E>.:hibi t 1\urnber Tlnr:ce? 
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1 
-' EID L;:hibi t \umber Three is the d.ruf t penni t that 

;,c;~~ prep;::; red for publ.Lc ccv1 f:'h. 

Q Would you please identify what 1s mark~J EID 

1 F:"h L bL t \'umtH?r Four? 

5 EID Exbi b~ t '\umber Four the news 

5 89 038, which was released in connection with the firnt 

7 

Q \II o u l d. you p 1 e a s 2 i c1 en t i f y f o l t h n cr ,, or d r: I D 

9 Exhibit ~umber Five? 

l () A ETD Exhibit \Tumber five, is a news release, 

11 ag 043, which ~~s reJsased in conjunction with the 

1 2 r c :> c h (~ c1 u 1 i n 9 o f t h \'' h <c:· J r L n ~~; . 

1 3 Would yc1u plea::;E:; idcnt.:i fy hh.at has been marl.::ed 

] <=) E I D Ex h :i b j t \T u m b e r S i x :i :::; a t' (' p l:' r · f t h •=' b r i '· f i n CJ 

which T w_Ll1 U'Je in a momE?nt, to ori<"nt the public 

1 7 r a. c qua :i n t t h c pub 1 i · "i t h t he ·~on tent of the penni t . 

18 Q Fuu1c1 you p1Pil:o-;e identi.f':r what L::.: marked FID 

l f~ il c () p y 0 f 

21 t h r-· com p u t e r 1 :i s t :i n g o f t h e n am e s t b a t h-e h ad en t e r e d i n to 

2 2 our- m <'J i l in 9 1 i ;; l ,_, s u f ,July 11th , which was Friday 

afternoon of last WE:'ek. 

Q 

25 E~hibit Number Eight? 
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~~ r e ad i n t () t f1 e r e c c> r cJ :~l e s t e r d a~, I c: n t -~ t 1. f? d " E T D ~T u 1 )' 1 l3 t h. , 

~ 1989, st~tPme11t responding to particular concerns expressed 

h, i n c i n c-: r a t o l' . " 

Q ~r. rrossman, regarding number six, the briefing 

E thdt '~ou h'ill be" f-;Lowing thin audience? 

1 () 

1 'I 
! ~ 

., ') 

_l_ -' 

l-1 

1 ~) 

lG 

17 

18 

lC) 

20 

j t , .. 
_l .::s. A Ye:-:;, 

"1r. Hearing Officer, I rnove into the 

r· r) '' C! r- d f I D ' r; pre p a red ex h i b j t s n u m be r s '' r~ (' t: h r o ugh F· i g h t 

~R. YOU\'GBLOOD: Objections? Please step forward. 

'1R. lL\~SO:\T: It's not nr:·<:essarll':· an objE~c::t:ion. 

Brad1ey Hanson. 

You men t i one d l he r· E;' v.: e r (,: l j [; t f3 , so t h a t "' r' c c• ul d 

folJo~ along, on the back tables. There are no such lists 

back there'. 

:'18. :\fEL:JON: There were yesterda~·. I don' t knov;. 

THE WITNEf~S: There were this morning. If I may 

21 interrupt and recess for a moment I will get copies of 

22 thOSE''. 

') ') 
~-1 ,) '18. NEVW~: While he 1s doing that, ~r. Hearing 

24 Officer, ETD will adrlitionally have exhibit number nine, 

which is the attend3nce Hign up sheets. 
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5 

c 

7 

2C1 

II 11. II 
J\.. and "P." to reflect b(;tb entrances into the aud:i torium 

<1 n d t her c: Hi 1 l b 0: 11 A " <1 n d " B " for b o t h day on c rH! c1 d a y I \·; n 

of t h j :=> h (,:;a l i ;; J . ~e hill move those into the hearing at 

;;hectu, II c\ 11 and upn 
L! 

the auditorium, and 

a 0 a i r1 f ( _~ r the different entrances into 

for l:;r_Jt h day one and d.:1 y t h'O. 

') i n t c t 11 '' r c c o r d . 

1 n 
lu Exhibit ~umber Eleven will be the mailing list 

11 re~1arding the 

J ~~ , 1 n d '' B " r- e f 1 P < • !" l n 9 h h i ; : h d u (; ;-- d n d day one d n d c1 a y t w o . 

13 MR. '{01Jl\:GBLOOD: 

"71." :\ 

1 4 I f il ( · t. , :'I D E. : h l b i t ;::; 0 n c t h r c; u 9 h E i g h t w L l l b c. 

1 5 t a ken i n t '' t h F: r E? co 1· d . 

16 (THERECPON, EID Exhibit One through Eight were marked 

1 '7 
I I 

1 3 

f•Jr identification and admitted into ev:iden•-::t:'.) 

"1R. YOtT\fGBI,OOD: C u u n;:; c 1 , a t t he end c' f t he he d r i n q : ~ 
L J 

19 you will present the exhibits nine through eleven then they 

20 ~ill he taken jnto the hearing. 

') 1 
i.l -t 

THE HITNESS: The gentleman was correct. Ke ran out '.)r 

cop5G::> ot ~hat ::tnc1 I am having more copie~> of that Tint 

prepared and they will be on the table shortJy. 

'TR. YOC'U~BLOOD: Mr. Crossman, you may proceed with 

~5 your tcstin:nny. 
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1 I am going to accept ~r. Crossman's testimony 1n 

full bE·f<)f'e que~;t ion::; are a~;l\:ec1, so pl(·aDC' d<; not inter-rupt 

.l him. 

5 

7 

9 

1 0 

1 ' .1. ~ 

lJ 

'T'HE h'TT\'F~i!J: )\m T •:'1(>sc >:nuugtJ to this microphone 

here: 

J<trg<· print. if thc:y are nnt l~~s;iblc, 

and if they are 1egibJe I wiJJ pn;cc'<e'·cL 

hith ,,-!' 
' ·' l th;:: dCJOI1\ffiS ~nd the cc·ntent 

';\ c· h d \/ e d j ;:; c u c> u c d R C R \ :1 t 1 eng t h . Thi:; lS the 

14 full identification, Resource Conservation and Recover~· 

15 ,\ c t 1 d 1: ,1 t h c: p u L l i \ · J d ~-t :L den t i f _i c a t ion of i t . 

1 c \\' .;c• a l r; o d i :::; c u ;; :=; (' d t,; ;:c, om c e :.; tent t be ' 8 4 

1 7 d. rn f? n d rn en t ~' h h i 1' '; ;: e p r I) no u n c e d as H S ~\'A 1 h hi c h i s the 

1 8 

20 }\ct , the 

...,., 
'. c I b r i n g t be ;; t-: up be c au ;; c t h i ;; p e r m i t 1 ;; p r e p d r c:: cl 

I v;act to makt: 

24 also reguJat1:nc; that are promulgated a!:: a recadt of those 
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1 

') 

I know the hearing 

1,.-~ 1 ., ~ 
;_) ~.I I c if 

!:f:i:::,~r .. CJskcd thGt ycu don't 

I don't get the slides on 

where you can see it clearly somebody raise ~·our ha~d ~nd I 

·~ ;.,· i 1 J ,. h C' ,, k and make ::; u r e i t ' r; vi ~; ·; h 1 e . 

c u 

7 

10 

J 2 

1 5 

16 

17 

Ul 

20 

.,., 
< • .t.J 

There are federal regulations which are codified 

th~ir ide~t~fication. 

There:; dl'f' ~~;tate? regulation::; ;..;hich arP <:>n~itl('d, 

ThE)SE' are r·r::1"ently J'("ViUE'c.l and ~.he fifth ecliti.on 

hent in effect on 3uly 9th of thi:::: year. 

\T n v.; I t n i d e n t i f y t h e l a v.; s a n c1 r e g u 1 a t i o n ;:; , l c· t nw 

R r· R A r e q u L r >:; G perm:\ t t in g f ,, r t 1' r:· at m c n t , c: tor a 9 e I 

or disposal facility. We arc in ~hat process that. is a 

part c>f the proce;:3:'J ''c' are going through r·ight nov.;. 

V•:.:ry briefly, the fir::::t step lS the dppJ.ica;Jt ;~-; 

required to submit an applicat-ion. It made up ir; 

You may h0:ar the term "part A" or "part B." 

Part ~ arc forms. Part B are the det~ilG of ~11 

the in f o:crn at jon ()]'] ho;,· r hha t 

7\ftl'r a gn'<it dc·d:L <;f te::chnical exchange and 

detr:?rmination t 1'1 at l' e nn i t table , a draft 

That draft permit is distributed to 

EP.'\ for their revi e>< and comment. It ' ;c; distribute ci t ,, ~ l~ 
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1 applic,:tr:~: fc- the:i1· re\·iev: an<1 commt.ont 1.n thi;::; c:ase LeE> 

2 Z\ 1 amo~·~. 

') 

' 

7 

1 0 

1 "1 

...., .-, 

h'e maintain :t copy here in :,ur officia1 file. 

"e mad(""' a copy avail a b l •=: .J t 

.;c; cl d i ~- j c n a 1 a v •.l i l a b 1 e f or p r i m a r i 1 :, · 

the m,•nth r.lf 

} SC> pc t () u t publ ·l nutice. 

liOtLcr.~, hhich qe:(:;:; to all the nr_,;..;r:; media, or to at lc<l~>t. 

._ · '1 c.:: JH'? h. spa per o t gene J a l d j ::.~ t r i b u t i on i n t h e a r ·~' a o f tl 1 .;:. 

11 facility. 

1 1 
L -± 

1 6 

17 

18 

J 9 

20 

HE'' hdV(' a requirement that he a~:;}:: a rad,Jo r;tdt J.()r; 

of general coverag~ in that area to do a minimum of at 

ledst one public an;,(Jtlnccment. 

<1 n yon e on ' HH · m a i 1 L n g 1 i s t .. tt: t h a t t L m c . 

Then er:;tabli::;h:iug a p;.;bJ:i·~: comment perioc'l, hhic11 

il mini mum ( ' F ,'I !;"" ( ~ c t ':.:.' or public comment peri c''~ 

~;tarted ,:ffici;1JJ} :vlay 11th. 

f· ~ -, .--., 
\.-.:1 s ]Jcaril;~~ ,,ffjcP.r s c\ d t' c i gnat e G • 

from thE: weJr,!:;;,:i·:: f the: public, such as }'Cllrself. 
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··~ ., 
·:.t -- ~~ 

- () 

- 7 ... 
() 
<) - C) -

'1 () -- 1 1 

""' 1 2 - 1 ') 
1 - ., ,, 
' 

., -
1 5 -- 1 r - '' 

·- 17 

- 1 " ,; 
,, 

- l f) -
2 0 

r'iAII! 

" 1 - t..:'J 

,.. " .. ~-~ ') 
/.. - /. 
., 

·- " • ,·" ., - 2 5 
''* 

•1!1011 

-
""" 

-
--

2CR 

f cours;:::, 

We clu 

lu hav,,, ,J public hc·ari.nv, 

the direct<Jr bc(:du~>(: ·:•[ !~he, ant i.c:i pat.cc1 publ i ;· i r; t (3 t·c:;t itt 

T b l? p u r fc-' < • :.; c· 1 :; : ') add r cos n the p r> r· m i t con d i t. i n r 1 :-.; 

ar1cl tc) 

dTtJ<.tHH?nt;_:; t:l;dt: pectain to the pcnnit, and thdt'[> \_):,:actly 

"''ha1. h'C ];a\·e been doing fer yestl'.;rday and >dll continue 

0 n (' c et 1 1 t h i :_; i n f o r ;:r: a t i on i :3 'J ct t' :: . · r e ~-1 , t.: u m u r; t 

Fe go tlnnugh and ~·c,·icr.· aJJ cf tlH? public input. Ear:h 

comnH~n t 

~!E; tu hoh that ·~'omrnent, inpnt, 

v,;hat:ever ; t 
j_ \. hill be incorporated, i f 

i n c () r p or a t e cJ , n l · lF ·,, i. t ;,. j 11 a f f e c t t h e d <e e :i ::d on . 

to be 

t hosE:~ h o u 1 d b <? m a r1 e and i n do i n g a 1 l ·:) f t b i s , a responsE.' t '· 

name and add!:·(~;::~r; will receiv•c: C(lrrespor·Jdence indic:a"j n:] t 1 ·!~ 

r~:)EJU] t (Jf t.hcir input. T ·­L may not· be t tJmor roh'. 
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1 a s E> u r (' 1' CJ u I 1'J a\' e C] u i t e a f c:: 1,.; i n p u t ;c: and 

') 
.·:. 

-~ + 
1' t a Jz E~ l :i me 

l ~e ~iJJ 2~complish. 

A ;; T m e r; t i CH1 e d , if it's if the input l, c• 
·> 

or in any ;.,·;-r,- make chung(~n. the druft permit v;ill be: 

7 I emphasize that this has a draft permit to the 

8 p o i n t of c1 i s c u :: !3 i r) n c; tH-:! y o ll r- com me n t r; ;,; i l l b c: con r;i d c: r '' c1 

and, if appropr1ate, changes made i~ the permit. 

10 to provide to the director a total 

package summarizing all the information gathered and 

!0 
. J. t'J r e com m "' P d <1 l i , · n o f h' h d. t d c c i :; i on :,; h o u 1 d m a k <' • 

11 becomes the specific operating rules for tl1at facil1ty, 

15 ~hethe:r -; t- I r· 
......... '-· ;::, 1ab,_lr3t•:ny or any other facility that 

1 G grd.nt a pc:•rmi l to. ,\11 yon co:: u n d (? r t h '" 1 ~.1 h s u r 1-:- e g u l a t ion :3 

17 

J 8 a d \- 2 r s e 1 y a [ f '" c t e d by t he dec i ::; i on on t he p e r m i t may a p p c~ d 1 

20 

<")!:; ·-· ) 

T h ;1 t ' :=; H p rc; 1 l (~ c1 o u t i n t he H a z a r d o u fl h' a n t r· 

"-1 a n g c rn c' n t R '2 g i 1 J a t i n ~,; , ::; E' (c t i on n i n e • 

<1 cc>py cf that, contact our· uff·Lce at any time, B27-2'l20, 

a n d '"" '-: ' : a n m a k C:· a r r a n g e m e n t .3 f c r y'' 1 .. 1 t u g "•' t a copy o f t h r:' 

I_.;\~ IDE \--:iT F T FTJ ~1 P F.\ 1\ E R : T:; there a time constr~1int ''n 
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1 

') 
._J 

-l 

7 

() 
;) 

10 

1 1 
J . .J 

10 
i •"· 

l 1 

~~hen y c' ,; c d n do that : 

\;;pcccciate the tntecn.1ption . 

I YJc>r:::e theE!t·? tel-·n~~~ ar·e under·stanc1a1)1E at thett ~;tage .. 

t~ncler irLterim ~.:;tatlJe tho~.~ ("1re c:ttrr·c· .. ntl}( 

a u t h or L t y t o r ~~ h ,, m i c a 1 t r e ;:; t m c n t o f ,:; om e of tl1 ~' i r ,_,,a r; t c: . 

270 

T 
-' 

The\ ,lrc~ d.uthocizr:~d to incinerate' E:.':plo:3ive >-;<.~;:;t•'. 

Til P~' c1 J. ,:_:(; a r au~_l;or:izcd undc~r interim :::;t:ltus to incinETatr: 

l-'i their· mi~·~ed war>t<:: and they are authoriz12d to bunt hd:;te 

1 h 
j ,) 

1 G 

1 7 

18 

T d p o l o g i z (' t '~~ y (I u a l 1 . I fo1tnd an <:rr·cJr ir1 t.hi:· 

"iR. YOt'JGP.LOOD: P J c a ~; "' , f o r t he r e cord s d ::' w- h ~:l t y' 1 tl 

19 j,J::;t d:id. 

F o r t·. h (' r r~ (~ n r· d I L r: c1 i c a t (' d t h a t I h o u 1 d 

2J 

and I had f or got t en t he r e ' ;:::. a :~ c c en; cl i n c i n <:: r ,] t c r . 

~1 slLdo is correct. 

" r· ,-:. .) 
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1 

r:: 
! 

7 

') 

10 

1 1 

1 ,, 
l. [, 

~7] 

So this slide is correct. 

t:nd(>r intc~rim ntat;t:-; t.h,~y are: a1r:r) allnwE·d t_c, 

(':<p}(JSiV("S. 

procedln;e;, "'hicl-1 I hav;e, juc.t outlined. 

\-'ecy quickly on the contc>nt of thG; pcrmi t, tho 

1 '3 i 1; i t i a 1 a ]:J p 1 i c a t- j on w a ::: m a d ,::; j 21 M a y o f 1 9 e ") , <:-l_ n :] " C' a r e 

16 

17 

18 

a d d i t j on :1 1 t :~-- c h n j c d J i n p u t ;:; i n c e t h a t ' 8 7 d a t e . 

Y,' hi c l~ 1 ,...... 
_l .: .. 

Vorj/ quickly t(J tl1c c>tt·ucture of the p<·t:mi t 1 

c1 :l \" i c}ec] tll-~ -. ,, 
..1 ;.1 chapters which we caJl module:::;. 

The fir·st module set standard conditions common 

19 tu all permltD, hhich lay;::: nut 1egal <':t:atuf3, provides for 

20 r-~:·view, dctr:rmincs a legal te-rm eallc'd ;:;e\-·erabilit:y which 

~) 1 
L __:,_ 

25 

rcf<:-'rs to judicial jud'_:lment c1n a portion of tlH:: permit not 

:=;om G ;-; p r '~ :L f i .~ c1t; t } c f:~ r e q u 1 r e d b) t h c• 1- r,• g u 1 a t 1 c; n I a r, d 

\1ny t(~rm~:; that. nE':ed to bv def i ~l('!d 
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1 

2 r c q u i c e f; t. h a t t lt r:? dE:' n i q t 1 c C' n; 0 i n c u n s t ant to ·,, h a t w ~~ 

~;ccurity, i.nspet·t:Lnn, tr-;1]_nLncJ, .·t cetera, ar:; shov.·n on thi:: 

:3Jide .. 

7 cf a parti~.::uld~" un:it i~; no longer a pian. 

tcnit Hi, ;,_:t !~:e c1osed, dir::;mant1ed, takE'n out ()f s•:c·rvit_·e· b:,· a 

11 tl1e:re i,s rl\) rernd_i_nin.sJ lJl~C)J)len: (): {_·}()[;llre. 

12 :'\ftc·r tlH~ f;rc;t two gr'rH?rul modules, ...-e 9c:t into 

11 Ttl(~ mnd 111 c: three add l"es sc G ::; t ord gc of h a z drc1r)u :c: 

~aste and containers. 

1 G -,.; h o 1 1--: h a t 1 w he r e , when , i·: h y , h o ~' spec i f i c s i,· h en t he~- may 

] 7 ;::; t u r e , w l1 at h. as t e the~· s tor :2 , h o h' m u c 1·1 war:~ t e they storE· a t 

18 thc:r:;e pr.1int.s, :..,;hat type Clf container-;:; they cdn ~;tore .it in, 

J'i and which c:1os;lre pJdn and an~- sp<:,'''ia1 ::,tandards for 

21 

22 

"'1od1:1c f<,uc goen tn th<:' t.t·eat.ment ta;;k. .\qa in, 

cvcryl·.h i nc.r. 

T h ,,, f i f t h mod Lt 1 <~ con t r o l r-> o r· d d d r e s s c :; t h c 
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t a lld n q abo u t , 

'' h i. c h ~--.· a c; t ( ·. , We r;pec.L fy in 

PE"rmit th<? ·"·::i3te feed ratE', the airflr:;-,,; rate, tcmp•·rat ~-·c:, 

Tho bur·ning portion lla~; cont r·oll(~d t('tnpcr itur (~, 

1 3 qui r: k 1 y ' t l'i c f i r ;:; i. '..' r) 1 u m n i .:; d de\' i c e t () r ~· d u ::' e the 

l 1 pro1c·.ng the life· of the 

J r:, remaindr::·r of thr" equipment. It a 1 c:;o scrub:~:. c;u t some::~ r:;f t h ,, 

p a r i ~- 1:· u J a t e f :l 1 t. c: r· !: h a t CJ o e G t h r o u g h a m ro· c h an ·i -:: a l f i l t: e r 

1 -; 
... L / c1evi•:'C' 1 hhi·.:h capture;::; tli(o major portion. 

lR ~;ol id part jcl f![) go t:hr<>ugh a wet cc:crltl::lbi ng 

19 .\ col ;Jmn full of par::k:ing what is a caJ1ed 

~-~ 0 l) d c k i n g mat c~ c j d 1 ;1 n ci 1 l q u L c1 ::; I ;,.; h t c h :1 b ;:; c' r.·l J the rn d j c> r· 

21 p n r t inn of t J 1 .-.' h a;::; t r-: a,. i j g a e c .s t h a t m j •J b t be for rn c" d I go f'.; :3 

:::2 t·brc,uqh birJh effiC'l•'nc·y pa:criculdtc: fi_1terf;, ;.;hich captur-P 

rewa in i n g p a 1 t i c l E~ ~: , and goes t l1 rough a carbon absorb~:: r 
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Cdpturr2 b. ' c L up ,J n d cap t u r e d 11 y t J 1 i n 'J t h .J L m; ; ~ h a v c 

got t <:~ n t L i :::-; f .J r . OJ:,\·ic usl'", the purpose i::; tu destroy tl1r:• 

incin<:'•rat•.n:::> that arc spcl1nc1 (Hlt i;, thE· rc<;;ul>t.ic,n:; dnd 

''' ' ' ~·· l ! !! ! t ·-~' ' 

') 1..;ast•::· ~it :ire: n:inE·ty nine point n:iJtcty·nin>:': j)(::rcE·nt 

J 0 

12 

1 ~) 

l._ .) 

that':; de::>truct ion .tnd rcmuvaJ 

t}1C ftJJ.} ~.iH1('~ The ninety nine po:int 

ninety nine nin1-;ty r;inF; :>tandarc1 ,:tpr;liei; tn r1ifficl;lt 

1 4 i n c i n c· c ;l t i () n u n d c r t J 1 i n perm i t . 

1 s 

16 

~, '7 
_:_' 

'I Q ',, 

J C) 

•') 1 
,c, .l 

..-, 1 
L_J ··j 

i :; ~; p e 1 1 c '1 o :.t t d hund:c ;:•:] and r::·ighty mi11igl·dmr; pel 

. ; t­
j_ t .. into a different standard . 

Th(:' ne;-.:;t chdpter· dcldrer;:;r.:s any ;;tor·agc? that may 

h'llc~n, c,c) ~~~cltt, icJcntif~tirlg :.:>r)r;c~i.E-ic· ur1its [-;r.> ~iL' c·a.n 
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1 ~) 
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1 
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1 I:: 
..1 ---~ 

1.6 

17 

.. , Q 
J.. u 

19 

., '1 
•.J .l 

')') ·"· ·. 

') 1 
•. :l ·_t 

')(:; 
f.. ~} 

lrt::lt.:!>tr·:Lal inci;·:erdtor-, v;hir~h I Pdrl~.er forgot and tl1t:n 

Tbi::; i:'; the ::::rnalJ :incineratr;r that burn•.; tra~;h 

.'\g<1lll, •r.C· 

i d <:' n t j f y t-- h <::· p a r t i c u l a t E' !c; an c1 1 :i m i t t h em t o b u r n i n g on l y 

the h <1 :; t •: t } : , : t h a r: b c c n i c1 c n t _i f i C< d , ~ 'J n i t a b 1 e w a s t (? , 

h a Y c i n c 1 ~l d c: d :1 n t b e 1>::· 1 m i t a E> a t t a c h m E-: n t D , .,_. td c h a r c a u 

offi~ial part nf the perm1t. The entire permit is the 

t:=~r1t ire dc)cuint~rlt ... 

In the attachments we have the waste analysis 

hhat ;,,,l::.,tc •.•r hlJat analyses the waste hill be subjE..u=:~ 

to, what t r a i n i n ';:I -.< i l l 

all plan, 

c 1 () s ll r <:_; I) l an r (::; t c -:~-, L :~ r d , <1 .r· e J l :) t ~~ c1 f.t e .r c .. 

Ke ha\'(' 

t 11 a t t h ~' ;c; t .. :1 t e i E; g o i n g t o r e q u i r •::· t l1 c 1 a b t ':' d u , .:1 n d a 

'·'(>pi () f t (;' r (~ 'J l.~ l <.1 t i () n s r h h i c h w i l ] b (• d c () p y () f t h (' 

···('gulation:~ cu:r:• nt at the time the permit dE:ci:;:i,:.:·t i.s 

made . 

U~IDE~TIFTfD SPEAKER: Excuse me, Mr. Crossman, thi~ 
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2 fJ 1 a n an cl f:~ f f c; c: t i_ \/ ~_-) 

') 

'7 
I 

" ,, 

1 0 

: 1 

"I ') 
....__ ~: .. 

1 J 

1 5 

1G 

1 7 

1 2 

1.9 

') 1 
c'..:. .l 

21 

~1R. 'r'OT~~~~GBLOOD: I dm r;;oin<J to a:::;k you to 

~\· r' w i 11 d i :3 c u c; s t h a t l at(~ r· . 

"1P. • y;;T'XC BLOOD : I an~ goi ll'J to a2.k you to hold tbose 

quc?r;t:iunn. 

1X c v.· i l 1 c1 i ::> c u : : ~ : !. h a t l a t f'' r • 

YOU\:GBLOOD: r J c a c (~ V.' r i t l·c? i t d 0" n a n c} v.· e h :i J ] '_] ~-·· t 

t:n ; t 
j_ c .. 

That ,_·omp1\?tE::::; my rH·r:~parcc1 comments Clll 

the content of the pe1~1it and some of the background thJt 

}\ t +'}.~.~,.,... 
\,. i 1. .l. ~-J 

:"1 S . \" E I S 0 \' : 

tirn~~:~ if you will allow us to reassembJ~ 

There'~ pr babl) a new sign-up for today 

that v.· ,, ::; 1< o u 1 c1 ,. h ,, '; k . 

~R. YOt:\fGBLOOD: Okay. We are now going tn open for 

f "1 r . C r o E> ~=; m a n . Yesterday was a little 

difficult in people raising their hands. 

"'IS. '\TEL SON: That's the testifying witness list. 

It';:o, nut that witne.::;::; J~ist 

25 back there. 
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MR. YOI.'\'G R LOCJD: 

c c• < , m t h .J t- h ;) ;:: q u 0 :; t i o n ::; o f "'1 r .. c r· o ~::; '; m a n ? Two r) f you. 

P J t' a s ,,. c3 t E' p up . 

CROSS EXAMT~ATTOX 

B't' ;-.1R. ROBP..;SO\: 

Q !"1 y n <Hn c 1 ;~ P a u 1 R o b i n :; n n • Good 

T hdvc· a numb: ~ uf quEc:;:;t ions, ;,-;omP •>f wh:ic;h 

relate to cc:ome thing,c: }:CU ~,:uggesterl, and I tr:ied to hoJd my 

q u <' G t inn ;] u n t i l t1H· ,,, n d o f your com p 1 c t e t (? n t i rn on y . 

room I c;av; a document called Hazardous Waste Incineration 

at Lo:::; Alamo:::: '\,~t:icnaJ labC>ratory, on tlH:e sign up tabJe. 

Arc ycu familiar 1.,;ith thi:; dc.:-u:n::·nt? 

T am 

t. i m c c1 L s c u :3 ;:; i n g , the 

r' <'l n n o t r e a 11 y a d d r r::· :=: ~: t h ;1 t . That document was prepared, I 

1')(?1ic'\/P: [()L tht? Df?partnl(·~nt c)f Erlt::rgj/- a11cl \A;aG IJl'"'(.J\·~ic1ec1 ()YJ 

t h '·'' i r f<)r their purp.;se;c;. 

Q '·1 r- 1 hould like to submit th1n 

for t11e rccurd as an (·:'-:h]b;_ t :if 1 may. 
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If not , 1 et 1 :~~ let thJ ::-; be_' 

i;};,,n:: ificati(Jn and admitted into ':;\·idFnc(,.) 

~1 !] • \' E L r: 0 :\' : 

ic1.:'r:t:ify·ing inf<>rmdt-ion about it, when it was p1Ib1i.r;l1c•cl, 

;:;; u c l; a i': t l1 d t ? V\'ho did it? viha t :i t 1 s . 

~1R. RCBI\i80X: Yec-;, this i;3 a dorument thdt ha;; 

0 :in f') r n: d t 1 ',; i on j i , and i t indicates t h a t :i t j s a Los i\ 1 am o ~; 

10 

11 

] 5 

l h 
- ,I 

1'7 
.1 ;" 

\i 3 t i {; n d l L db() t' a t. 0 r './ f L\ L p 8 () 3 0 ' \l Illy r 1 9 8 9 . 

ide n t if y a 11 a ~l tho 1· • 

Yc>u ma)i procfc"~ed. 

Q H r . C r o s s man , co u l d you r (' a d t he f i r s t ;c; "-' n t f:..' n c e 

'"ihc Los Alamos controllt>d 0 i r j ncineratoc 

nr·i_gindlly f'teve1c)pcd t':> demonstr·;-ttc V•llumc reduct:iun of 

1 ') r:~ 0 m b ll ~:; t i b l ,,_: ' s (J l j ;:1 l' d d i (!a c t i v e h' a ::-; t E.e ;:; • " 

"1 
• ·:· ...l 

...-) :1 
/, ·-t 

')!:" 
L• -' 

(' 
X- '{': ;:_; . Thank yc :) \'IO?ry much. Now, tllat CAI 

i n c: i n e r a t. t~ i "; t he :::; am c~ mach j_ n e t h a t i c; .L n m o c1 u 1 c [ i v P 1 n 

permit. 

th,.\ t j sn' t i t? 

I hould prc·sume thdt tl-lat 1 .c; thr:' sam~::: incinerator, 
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7 

I have not studied that docume~t. 

iike1y it uc:. V Q r y l i k s 1 y i t ' r; t he s am e i n c i n (' r· a t or . 

f),_, y<)U Lnuw uf an}' other incinerators referred to 

Q Thank yr.1u. The conz:~ept that you juf>L c>tated of 

volume rcdncti.·n •lf ccmbu:::;tibl<:: soJ:id radioactive wast(:>, 

8 that':; not the function o[ the? machjne as acldrc~sscd in thi::; 

permit, ...1..01 tLat 

10 Thi'~ p0rmit does not address raclioa:::tivr: wa:;te;: 

1 1 
L.l 

12 Q 8n the:tt ..,·ould make· th:is chemical ·,·aste activity 

J l c:c.rnethirt<.] b<-'yond tllat <:>riginally developed? 

1 4 It "''Ol~ 1 d appear ::;c), Y O!".' \ . ...__.. .. 

1 r:, :;- : : ~ t a 1 ~; • > r e a ::: ' · J J ,~ b 1 ,, t '~) i n d i c a t e t h a t t h e 

lf) c h (~mica l ~', 1 ;:; t r: 1:; .J n (] 1 i n C:i a c L i v 'i t y of t h ,, mach i n c· 1 c> a :; m d 11 

17 

18 .\ i: ·,, o L: i. d c ~' '-' r .t c L e r i z c t h a t as an e 1 c me n t . A~; t(' 

l <J r .=:: 1 a t i ,. c :: i z ,_> of ~- h r:: .J c t: i. \. j t y at t h j ::: time , ri s 1 :i rl d l cat "" d 

')1 
[J .). 

')') 
/-.~ } 

Q 

chemical, m:ixf'~cl or· ::.·:l(l Luac~·.Ivc, i G that corrr:::ct? 
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Q That inforrnaticn :i:::: nc't included in the 

2 

3 .\ The total volume c,f mdtericll~:; Uwt ha;; gone 

through the machine, that's correct. TLat material i:=. nut 

av.>ilable that. information i;; not available. 

c 

:'1R. ROBPJ.30X: Thank yc•u. 

1 c T am temp!·r=d to turn around and use the podi~<m 

you spedk in the microphone the people 

1 ') .} can hear 'IA.'hat you ,,t·e ;;a·y··Li.l'J dnd so can W(~. You need not 

1 1 turn to them. 

l ":> 

1 c -1 ,, 

., '7 
1 ; 

1 8 

1'1 

20 

Pli~d~:;c:o, yol.i are addressinc::r tho hearinc::r 

officer and us here. 

THE \\'fT'\1 ES S: 

you. 

t h.-, 
.l.!'t", 

' .'\ 

Tt'D fine, ~r. Robinson. au::; t do a:c; 

~\1 e c~a:~ Y1c~ar fine. . 
Tf we r·an't hear ycu, y,·e 1-dll teJl 

t hi f', application? 
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') 

1 1 -' _, 

1 .. 
L '--< 

1 ') 
i ) 

to other more recent RCRA 

permitr;? 

,, (\ 1 
.: .. \) l 

fee regulations, th~t :is correct. 

Q 

_\ I believe the fee regulations ~ent into effect 1;1 

Q An (1 ;:; i 11 c c t h L;:; .:1 p pll c: a t ion pre c1 a t e d t "h a t de a ell i n c 

this application predated those feE 

Xo~. to go back to some of the things that you 

There ~~err:: 

1 <l s () m e c1 i c; (~ u r~ [~ i c) n r; ( ) f t 11 (~ l c· n_ ~=-1 t h t) P t ;-: c-:: (:; rl t lt E-? D ~i \ i r~ j_ () 11 , 

'r; _i .) en f ') r c em c n t of \ :1 r i <• :_ ~ ;:; :~: t: a : t. t e s , an c~ I ;.: a n t e d t o d j s c u ::: s 

16 

!7 ::ct_ r)f EJB rule[-: enfnrcej by the Div:i3ion tbat rna~· apply to 

l8 

")') 
/.J . __ , 

2 h 
~' 

t h ~ ;; f a c i 1 1 t y r .L !3 t h a t c 0 t: t' (~ c t ? 

y e ::: t e r d a y . 

Q \:ow , mig h t d not he c ;,; ( · t" 1; f r· 1; l e :> t h a t m :i g h t a p p 1 y 

tu th(' 1A~l::otr:c fac·:il:it::· bc2 tJ·;(· :=:11l:id 1-'Cl2-t0 maJlage!TI\')J\ 

I have n t reviehed those. I don't kncn~ their 
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J "·' 

1 1 

1 r:; 
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J c 

17 

J 8 

20 

') J 
/.I ,) 

.. ) r:: 
'' _} 

a.pp] icabi l i ty. 

ThanL Y''U. 

\',·;;;, i:; it your opinic1n thd t th(' opcr~1tor und0'r 

federal and state ldhS and regulatrons in the a~~ti\ities 

A Yr:r;, t.hat';] my under;;tdndin~J. 

() cuuJd ycu indicate h'LY thf:.:: permit 

~;hctZ' Lrl th·.· r;ermJ~. tlldt j:l\llicy iH r;tdl.(-?d? 

0 : ··~ l, !- 1 t 
j \_ J_ ':) l ~ ~- { •l ' 

1 ' 
.L ~ 

You indicated yesterday unde1 

;; t r e am d t t he c ,\ 1 i n c i n c r a t or . 

1 t maJ: ur may not J, 

Q Ar:d in th 

~1~·;}~ i n~J f·:)c clc)t..:u.nlerl tecl lE~\-'e1 ;; ()f f. he 

•,: d.:. t ~~- v: h i c h m i q b t n n t be r e q ul d t (~ c1 , is that corn-? c t ? 
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?. inc 1 1~ elF· t h c· h urn i t; g n f m i xed ;....·a r; t e f !H' '' b i c h on 1 y t h c~ 

7 

10 

1 1 

~ C, 
J. __ ; 

16 

17 

20 

2-1 

,\ ThiD dc,o~:; not addr0s~:, .)t' allow mixed wast<:;. 

Q only a certain part 

in r-;ubj<"''\ to i·,:cj;J.l,o.t·;,,n nf t_hn chcmLca1 ~A;arote, of the 

hut y<Ju arc· g(Ji!Jg to be 

:m . 

I'lR. YOF\TG BlOOD: I. L ::: t <:) n t q h :i ~> a n s '' e r· , p 1 c a L~ .:· • 

~\' (~.' b a \~ c t r j e c1. t () 1n a k t.~ :i t c: l e u. J." t 1~1 a t t h :i. s 

radjo-1.cti\<C: mat<-:Y:id1f:. 

Q Okay. \Tow , t: h i ::; rn a c h i n cc; 1 :'> ·:J c ; L n g t o b e a l l <: l w ~: d 

Q 

and f>Oin 

radi.u<J,:t 1'-/C -_· d r :1 r, u c; k 1 n c1 E: , a ncl 

T ( 1 a t ' r-; c ~~-) c r t~ c~ t . 
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'7 
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10 

~ 1 
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]:::_; 

.\ Okay. L lla t ' :d 
the applicable regul3tions that 

Yoll \: .. nc· 
pose c~ a t he or ;;o t j r· d 2 

.. 1nd -t- 1-.. 
t .. ~ j ;_ 

Tl" 
L t. hd<> t c· ha :..: \iOry low auh con t z:n t, it c·uuld 

volume. It's conceivable that the waste fl~l_)lri 

'lUld be c)r the~ ac.h frurn one bur·n .;o:i lc1 Le 

11 case 1L ~ould be clearly subject onl~ t0 the regul~tion~ 
1 r:; 
J.. ,! 

1S 

1 '7 
~ I 

18 t:hroliCJh a :;(:rl>·:: of burn;; of c1iffecent wa;:;tes, ir1 which 
1 n 
l .I r~ase tb 

·,.,- i t l 1 a J 1 c; [ t J>c a p p 1 i c a b l E:' r e g u 1 a t i on ;:; . 

E: L t h e r p r () c c~ d u r e i :_; p o :; ;:; i b 1 (~ . 

>·:aste such a~; that under the r·rc:(jul.J.tjn:;;3 ·i,:.1;:; 'cncinerdted. 
Q 
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;.:hen I ";aiel tb::>t hith tbe approval •:>f thi;:c: permit th<c'Y 

t~ h c:~ 1 ,.t b \\ n u 1 d be d l 1 o" c d t o 1.JLl r n 

r:~hcm:i cal 

and that that. ;;; n'<t 

that t l; at v; o 111 d be the fact i f this 

1)21:--rnit "h'(~rf~ s:-;ranted, JG t.hat 

they could dn tha~. 

Q Tl1 ank }''OU. 

\Tow r (~ h (' r: k i n 9 my a r i t: h nH) t i c w i t h your a r i t h m c· t ~i ( ' 

hundredth uf a l1<.:ndr edth 

Q 

clPc-Lmal poi11t O\/(~r 

,, po i~n t 1 (< 
.L >.) 

Four hundred ~nJ fifty three grams per 

J9 pound? 

') (\ 
,_,\.i 

'>1 
L. 1. 

') ~ 
[,·::2 

25 

.\ ' don't ;-:arry that convr~r:c:>ion figure around 1n my 

drithmetic. 

~·. + 
0. ~- di:::;pute 

red;1ctinn ~~>fa hundred pc:.•.i:::i batch would leave a re,c;ir'Jual 

F 
() l l r:c~ 1.! nc11 about fiv0 grams, 
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c:r:)rT·(··c:t ~~ 

\ /\ : : :; t ; m :i n CJ y o t: r ii. r· ~ t h m c t i c i s c: r) c 1~ e c t . 

d i ~; p u t e t h '" n cr m ]::; e r co • 

Q ;', n d t· h ]_ t i :__; t ll c am 0 u n t t h ;j t w 0 u 1 d b c t: h (' ;; t ,') r ' k 

5 e Hi :i r; [: j ' -' :; f r·: ) n; : h c p e y m j t t €· d e f f j :.=: i .:::· n (' y p e r b a t <::: h ? Ir; that 

the cor r e: c t ,.; a y to : t n d c; r ;'; tan d h c• '' t h a t <" f f i <; i_ en c y w o u 1 d h •:~ 

7 

_\ 

That';_; ma:-;.jmum amount? 

10 

1 1 Q 

1 2 t ' ' :l n cl i c a t E:' t h a t that efficiency 

1\ rnCJint.dinc~d? 

.\ 

J ':) permit 

1C Q 

17 1s it not:' 

18 _\ J. v· ,_ .L ' 1 ~ 
' . .1. 1 J cont·inuuuc; rr'acling chart: 

l'l l'('Cordings, 

21 a b () n t a m a c l1 j n ( t ll a t ' ;::; 9 () i n g t 0 be perm i t t. c r:'! f .-) 

the maximum level, is that: correct? 

I ·'' rn r; c: t s u r e I under s tan d your t e r m u f " lllJ ; 

I he maxintum level II They 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 



---
-
-
-

---

---
--

6 

7 

lO 

J J 

287 

Q 

day, r1ll;iQYCd j,)("\JrtclS an hour opcr;.lt j(qJ? 

Ye:::;, it hOi1ld. 

Q 1t:hich ,_-nt!ld be about th'enty Four hundri'd pounds a 

r~ 1 i g h t 1 i' m or C' t h an a ton on a m a:-.:: i mum d a ~- ? 

.7\J 1 c1 and 

ilppco>~ i :nc:1 t ,, l y the f ul1 capacity of the mach inc:, } ( ~ 
< ~ •• J 

:'\ T l1 a t- ' r; t b 0 H 1 t i m a t e c a p a c i t y , using the· .F 
._: L 

13 thumb that ~e have presented earlier. 

1 " 1 _t 

" r 

lG 

1 7 

~0 

21 

25 

Q :\nd, :.31.ml1ar1y, "hich c·olll<1 t<JkJ· thf~ ELvc' '.JC;lrn:: 

ha\e there's about a l1undrcd 

:viR. YOF:\:GBLOOD: "'l r . R () b i n r; on 1 I v·: o u 1 d .1 :: k y ( , u t < J 

F:ive times 

twenty-four. 

Q k c1 'l' , f i n e . 

:; o : t hun c1 r e d .. Hl d \. v. e : d y L ::; t h e f i g u r e 1 so t h a t ' !:; 
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'l 
_i 

5 

c 
·' 

7 

3 

10 

1 ' .l .l 

1 ') 
....L <-l 

. .tc1c1rcE;D your aLi t.hmct i, at the: moment, but yu;u 

\' o h , an') t h e r l i m i t a t i on you j u s t i n d i ,~ a t e d i :1 

rcg11.l.1tion. 

.'\ n d 1· h a t l :; .:·1 : a z a r do u :::; ' ' d G t ,~ s t and a r d or a i r 

qualit:c,· rE'<;JUlat:ion'? 

T h a t: ' ~; f rom t h o h a z a r do Ll :; ~.;a s t e man a. '..J em c n t 

1 ?. :c·ecJulat:ion. 

1 ] Q 

goal as p~~ticul~tc emis3ions under the air quality rules? 

lC I Llm not l:dmili<Ir ·,,ith the' O\;crd·:_; ;;ua 1 :; . It ' . . L • ~ 

17 

18 the ~i<:•a1:; of CC·'IJU l d t i Oltf~. 

19 Q f particulate cont1ol 

I have not compared 

Q Per _h a}) :_J t l1 e (1 i c c: c t <) r c d. n b !~l f' .1 r e b l_ ;; c1 e c i. ;~; i () n .. 

2!1 -;.;n:tld h(-' th<:· m;1~.;jmum amc•unl ,,f p:tcr~~ o[ these fi.vr~ ')rams 
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') 

1 
t 

7\ ;_-, 

Q 

'I'ha t' :~:; c:c>:rl---e(;t .. 

r,f <'.:! g1·arn in .. 1 hundr<.;d and eight·l· milligramf_:, tv,;o te;Jt lJc: c;f 

'~ ble 1c· c-:n~, p>,\ ·~;.:::t .so ma;,y cub:ic wr·ter,~ of air at thi:: 

7 

1 {\ 
J. \_ .. 

1 :) 

1 ' 1. j 

1 c, 

17 

18 

1 () 
_j _) 

") ') 
l' .(.~. 

0r:; .:_r ,I 

.\ T ''ou]d 1 ike t,, t~lari Ey 

.:.-:()In e t ~1 in g . First 

r- d r· e y') u d i ;:; c u ~3 G in g L b (::' up c r a t i n g 

reqnirc·mcnt::: in the perHiit? Cou1c1 you cla:rjfy that fc1· rrk, 

Q 

about tllt::: pr~nnit, 1hat '>'E' r·E·a1Jy ha\'(•n't adclres:;ed the 1<:•g::: 

in detail. 

}\ 

' .I 

Q 

\!11 1 

I pre ;; E; ll t: e d t h 0 :3 e t h r c e n u m be [':3 d [3 t h e G t cl ll rJ d 1 d 

-•.. '-J 
.11 t_ ; t 

T 
.1. 

Thzlf~c are r.;td.ncLad:: trw.t mLu:;t be m<:t h::_· t:hc 

.\nd th(~L'C' 

TlH:·r:::· arc different parameterE; that ..,;err 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 



-
-
-

-
-
.,.. 

-
-
--
--
-
--

Q 

4 ]"ill•;:;? 

" I 

7 

8 

n .. 

1 n 
.l. ,, 

1 1 
i l 

1 ,.., 
.l . ..:::._; 

1 r:: 
1 ,, 

J 7 

,\ 

C()l1r.] it .i :)J"J 

Q 

that :; t: a nc1 a r·cl in,.,,,rpr,ratro·cl by r·r~fc:·rcnce 

Right. 

n i rF' pu lu t 

v.:hich i:::; i ncorpora terJ 

that 

ninety n.ine, 

]~·' J j' 

lJc 1;:· ;1 

the one 

in t u th ,. 

·~··11c tri<1l burn deln(,n:;tra.tr::·d t.hat :if th<· 

1 R ~- r1 <~ :i r 1 ~;: • c .. .t t~ (j r ' . 
Ct "-· that i t: 

1 n 
1 ' 

") "1 
.~:.. .i 

•) ') ... ' ~} 

Q 

7\ 

:_:; t d ll c1 a -r· (] 

s (I r t }] (·: l_·· f" () -;·· (-

. " , 
~~· j L _i :_-, -~ rt t in u ~--:· ~ F 

L .L i t: ' ;:; 

;:;r:c, t:hrlc•:' cond:i tion::.;. 

HOWARD W. HENRY & COMPANY 
Albuquerque Court Reporters 

1300 Central Avenue, S.W. 
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102 

Phone 247-2224 

2')() 



-
-
-

.... 

--
-
-

-
----

--
-
-

'7 

10 

11 

1 ·1 
j_ -_t 

16 

17 

1 8 

Q 

Q T !~ 

' l 

'1()1 
t'_l I I 

That docs ~ot mea~ that it cannot 

;•ould b0 rcqui rc·d b'i request from the· Divi:>ion 

as a special condition? 

P n ::; ;:; i b : ":,' ; 1 •. : ') ul d b c ~- c· q tc ·i r c~ d . The Divi:1ior: ' .. Jn 

a l :::: c ; CJ c) c u t a n c1 c o n cJ u c t s a m p l i n 0 d u r :i ?~J 'j t l; c~ i n ' : j n e r a t '-' r 

'~~'"', tlce w;_l~:::tr.-o ,.tn;lly;;·i ::-; plan that· T hav•· cr:\·[c·h·i·d 

d i d n ' t ·j n d ~j_ c a ! r. · t h a t c a r bon m on ox i c1 (' v; a ::; .·; v ·~ ~ ~ · ;: i g· ; ~: f i r:· d n t 

p a r t r' f t h (: b a n e :; t r· C' d m • 

1 9 t h ,:: ' ,~. h c· m i c a l i n t h r:~: t r i a J b u r n f r c m a w a s t 0' an a 1 y r3 i ; ; p l a n 

20 :;tandpuint·~ 

'1 'I 
,-. l. 

2 .J 

The chc:mic:al:~~ that dt·,, rcgL:1 .. :ltcd bji RCRA h,l\f'' 

bet:;J 1 ank<::·d bj EP~'\ ~j n ar: order, depf:'ndent upon the=• E'a::e 

with ~-.·hich they can br.' incin0Lcttcd. 

J n f a c t r i t • ;;; n u rn b E' r f () u r 
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7 

10 

1 ., 
1 .1 

l 1 

1 '::· 

16 

'l...., 
.. .L I 

]fJ 

. , (' 
/'• •} 

') h ,., ,) 

i ,,,:·i_:leratcd .. 

And if 

The: c,crJr'r l• r• 
·-' 

1 '" . .L iJ 

t: rt) m t h "-" m o ::; t d i f f i ( · :.: 1 1 t:; ttl(' 

t h a t :=:~ t a n d a r d c r u s :, n g t h a I 

~-h.;· 1n·:~inc~·ratnr sbuuld be able tc> demon.·~trat•: 

t h cl t . ~ 
l. ·-- :1 n mn (C; t. t h EC: :; t and a r c1 D r; c t upon . I 

l .•. 

that carbon mono:-;icl.:· 

Q 

t 11 E; rr: '" t: a 1 :; and () t J·i e J' :i nor •;:; an i c n r organ i c c hem j c a 1 ::-; f o 1~ 1; d 

You :3<lY it 

T h c r c· 'J 11 1 ,_t t e d ~e~. it's ranked on the in 

t.iJc 1:~c;l:it''J ,:;:=; numl:J(·i· fc,~ll on u:iff:icultr,,::si:: f•·1 tl.tc• or~Jan:i·:· 

C' J-J C' ffi i I~ <l 1 t·. c• 
'.> rz:•qula t ion. 

(' 
,!. I-!uh abo~1t compare:J to the metals~) 

s t r u r:: t u r (:' . are nnt They ha\·--·-

i n <:inc: r :c~ b i 1 i 1 y . 

.!!'. 

Q ;; '1 t· ( _, ~- h c· ""' :-: t· cot that t h 1:-: r c: L c; inc inc: r- <1 t -Lon go L tl'J 

(_,r.1, ;1-j,, inc]nc~raticn <1,:::tt.,ally dor:-,:: n1)t treat tJlr:' rn•:~ta1;,;, -Lt 

.?I. 

or the ash primuril~ r· i. n t h (~ :'> •. ~rub be r de v i c e • 
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d r· c· 

5 

7 metal bc-arLng m<Jtcri<il:.:;. Th~re are no metal bearing 

P. n~ ,l t e r i a l ;c; ;~ u t l : ,-, : ~~ z. t' d f o r i n c i n e r a t i on i n t h i r:-: 1 i s t j L 9 . 

<) T~.'r; po~>~;iblc r;ome r)f the organi\' chemicals, wllich .!LC 

11 may have I can't trc'll you if they rna:::, h:1ve <>omc meta1lic 

1 2 

11 ;::;:1bjr,~ct to regu1atir)i; by th<:::: hazdrd_r);;.:o i·.J::t;:: Yec;Ju1-:~t:ion:3 

1G Q 

17 

J 8 ';' ';: ' '· f t be li! d r subject or are coded for 

1 'l t r c ,;~I m c n t i n t. h c t· r· <:' d t rn c n t 1 >.< n k n • 

Q Thank you. 

\I ow , ,.... i. t h r E: fl p e (:: t t o t=: om e n E t h f~ p d r t. ::; n f ':>. o u r 

1110 :::: ~: c I_~ c 11 t ].) r i. e f i r1 g- , j_ 11 t 11 e r (~ c~ (> 1 · d s a n d r· E~ lJ C> r t ~-~ t Y1 a t d r () 

t·c:qulr,:d, r:h.'' ;·c·cnrclr:; and r·r::·:pOl"t;; cc•quir,·d llnd<c:r module 
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1 

<!rc c:pc1Jc,:1 out/ that';:; correct. 

<.t :2 d i t i () n a 1 r c co r· c1 c ("" q u i r em e n t s • I bel i eve the r <" <1 r <: 1 n t h v 

r 

Okay. Thank :, r;U. 

7 Xo~. those records are lo be compiJeJ at the 

R f d c i 1 i t y I l ,_, t: h d t c c r r r:· <: t ? 

'] 0 L; ~ l "· c :" a n y p a r t i c u 1 a r r e as on w h y t he D i v i ;; i( 1 n 

1 J dor::;s not: retain tho:::.e rc,cord!> where it moil1t .. J.iri:': J:~u;:llic 

11 .\ 

1 1 of any fa c :i l i t y ' .'; a,-, t i v i t :i c ::: ' ) t b <:o ~ t h a;; "b a t are g c n era t c· cl 

!6 

'I '7 
'-' 

;q 

20 

in t l1 (' 1 n <:>!tr L nc:pr:::ct l ntl ur 

~;o that iE; corl_-e,:t f(;J· Lof: 

\</c• do not maintain many of the ,·c:CI>!d;; 1-'!tt·'h ',,,. 

Q ?td;d, ;:imLlarly, the· r2portn that are r·ecr:i·/<'r1 1 

the:{ cumr-·i 1 

t h c n i v i r; i on , i t; t 1'1 <:~ t c n 1·· r e c t 7 

T h r:> ::: e r e r; or t :'· t h a t are r e q u j r C' d by the perm i 1 a r .::· 

provided primari1~ tu the Divi~:;ion. 

Q V.' o u 1 d tl J n D i v i s i o n c on r; :i ci ~-- : · i n c; J u d :i n g a m a i l :i n c; 
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~hlch specific report ctre you talking about? 

Q 

if that's '{our 

-l ::;uggc;:tiun, we hi11 i,:tkc lhdt .J:; a :;uqgcc.stion. 

t) moment are yi.;U a..,·are that th''' n'>ilin~! 1i;:::t that ;,·e hd\'1' 

6 

7 Q Yer:. qujrin9 ' t 
]_ ~~ a.s a 

9 Pitney Bowc;; machinE: r-:lther tLan your:;? 

l 1 h c~ u J c1 }:e::::pcn::::ibiJity of the permit holder. 

1~ Q ,\nd tl1,-1t hc,ulrJ (:crtdinly allc:viatc· ,Jny need for 

the DivJ:::jun t. be a r t h o ~' rc· u n b :' d <J e t: (:' d co::; t ~; , 

1-1 huulcl it nGt? 

'I r: 
~- ) 

1 " _j .' 

1 0 
J ' 

21 

') ') 
~-. '-} 

,l 1-•. -, 
•, Jj· 

Q 

Looks lil~e that, vc:;. 

Similarly, t~equlr-inc:-r tho applicant::; to pr-ovidE: 

Than].;;. ~-o,;. 

\:ov,:, :- h,l;;r; l'l_'cu;·d;; arc nn l y rna in t a ined for .1 

the records of the u n d e r t l1 e R C I',:\ p "' r 1r1 i t 3 r e on 1 y 

2 4 m d i n t: ;~ i n ,-. d f '' r· .; t h :r ::• c - y c .:1 ~~ p c r i ()(] , 1. ;_; t h a t y o u r· t e ;; t i m o n y 
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., 
t 

" } 

7 

-1 n 
.J \J 

'., l . .L 

'J ') 
_1._ (.l 

1 1 

15 

' c 
' ' 

17 

18 

')') 
L.J ,_~..~. 

,, ..., 
l.l -...J 

st.andard practice under RCRA ]
' C' ... recorcJ:3 hill 

If thc:cc: 

.; + 
" L tLc record::; are subject to arc·y kind of 

r··ltfnrccm;.~·n~., t.hcy -will be maintain(~d unt.il c:;u(~h tim'' a;; 

t h a t. i s s c.l ;::o i ;] f; e t t l e d . 

;·;inc(• the facility ha;:; ell L'Cd.dy had '" t·v;elvc 

t l1 :i. 1 t e i' n · .}' e a r 1 j f (C a i.'! d c a n be c:: e c n t ;· ) be d n t i c i p d t E .J t o 

l d D t c ( 'n ~; ide r db 1 y 1 o n g ': c , ~> o u 1 , 1 t h f' D i v i ~; i on • .. : on f': i d c· r-

t () 

an <.>pt ion that 1 ouk 

0\ t 1 t. h c~ r <:· 

roc<) cc1:-:, 

I· 
'· . · :·. n n e ( • L 

an ·innua1 ba::::i::::. zj(, nc} t 
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l\ n d "'o u J d y c tl c on :c; i d c r a c or:: r: 1 e t z · n c ::: :':: 

Tt. ccrta::JJly 

Q Yo u " u : 1 l d n ' ~~ n c; <--: c :; c: a r i 1 y c o n :.: i d C' r i t u n <:' , t: h o 11 q h ? 

6 refcrrinq to, you ')ave me a ']("neral qucnt·ior~, T ·,JZ!\''· -t 

7 T .:cpnlog:ize fur tbat, "1r. R<Jbin::;on. S C;lllf> 

B r cJ c· C) r Cl ~:; 

9 

10 

. , 1 

12 

~ ') 
l .) 

1 5 

16 

1 7 

l 8 

., 1 

.... 1. 

22 

In the RCRA permit? 

.'\ Gf~nt:J"ally, monitoring recon1r; ar:e· qener;1'1ly kept 

m;~r·}·J lcnger th<Jn i :1c' thrC'·?·· year period . 

r c~ q u ·i r c a m i n i m tl m ' • f t h r c e y c: a r :3 • 

\:ow, to adJrr:::;::> ~~om(· ,,f th(.' ,~,ther clcmt'n t!> of t 11<' 

con t a m j 11 d t e d \·; j t h c· '~ p J o :~ i v <=: :::· ? 

.\ 

Q l\ n d :i t due ;::; n r_' t b u r n t h ' · f; am 1':' c hem i ' ; a J s a ::; 1 11 t h E.' 

It burn:::: 

i n ,. :i n e r a t c d in t he C A I , t h 2 other inc in e r at or . 

B11t :lt· cc•t:lclt<'t bur-n the: rc1diodctivr:? 
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') 
c./ 

7 

8 

l 0 

1 ') " . 

1 r 
·' 

1 G 

1 7 

'] ') 

') 1 
.. ~ _1 

Q V.' h a t ; f ;::: ' 'lTl \C' r a cl i n a c t i \.· e n: a t e r i a 1 b e c om '" ;:; 

b c~ come con t ami n a 1- P d ~~ i t h ;·; p r r, n z ex p 1 o "; :i v ''=' ::: 7 

() 

.?\ 

d n d a r r? i n (: j ncr d t: ·~? d the r c . 

Q 

'-1R. YOl~'\GDLOC'~~: 

\'Ot'\'G~';I.OOD: ;tm ']Olll'J t o c1 ,; k y u u t o 1 e t 1- • 
tllnl 

court a n'~'rvou::; 

br~-~ct\C:~.~-;r: ,,ith bo!~h ;)[ \;Ju talkincJ at the' ::::am<) time, c>kay? 

Q SC)l'l-'"' ~/ 
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\'(:';-,' r t ]-, 

') ,.·, ;:;ome frc'C'boarcl. F 
i 

1 and the freeboard i r; 1,;i thj r t }l,.J.t ,-.,J\ cr'.' 

c 
) 

'7 
I 

'! 

11 

., r: 
1 ,) 

1 P, 

') ') 
!' ... _} 

Q 

Q 

tank'.' 

c,;, top of 

T~~lt_' C'{.)\er lf3 <.)\/Cr a11d afJ(_)\~c~ tl1c fr·c~~}J()arc1 .. 

1. ;.,_. 

And these wastcG 

T am nnt e~·~a.r~t 1 'j ~:;ure 

The ~astes mi~ed 
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